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FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 
 

Martinizing International, LLC 
A Delaware Limited Liability Company 
711 5th Avenue South, Suite 210 
Naples, Florida 34102 
Telephone: 781-829-9935 
 
www.martinizingfranchise.com 

 
Martinizing® businesses are full-service environmentally friendly Dry Cleaning Plants, Satellite Dry 
Cleaning Stores and Pick Up and Delivery Models. The full range of services offered in each type 
of Martinizing® business includes dry cleaning and shirt service and which also may include 
laundry, tailoring, shoe repair, wedding gown and fur storage, suede and leather processing and 
other ancillary services.  Depending on the type of business, some or all of the services connected 
with the store are sub-contracted with qualified professionals.   
 
The total investment necessary to begin operation of a Martinizing® franchise depends on the 
type of business you choose.  We offer three options: a Full Service Environmentally Friendly 
Dry Cleaning Plant (a “Plant”), a Satellite Store, and a Pick Up and Delivery Model (“Martinizing 
Delivers”).  
 

Plant:    The total investment necessary to begin operation of a Martinizing® Plant is $426,748 
to $777,300.  This includes $353,148 to $399,600 that must be paid to the franchisor 
or affiliates.   

Satellite Store: The total investment necessary to begin operation of a Martinizing® Satellite 
Store is $96,852 to $275,312.  This includes $85,412 to $90,412 that must be paid to 
the franchisor or affiliates. 

Martinizing Delivers: The total investment necessary to begin operation of a Martinizing®  
Delivers is $40,900 to $78,600.  This includes $36,800 to $38,100 that must be paid 
to the franchisor or affiliates.   

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of your Franchise Agreement and other 
information in plain English.  Read this Disclosure Document and all accompanying agreements 
carefully.  You must receive this Disclosure Document at least fourteen (14) calendar-days before 
you sign a binding agreement with, or make any payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in 
connection with the proposed franchise sale.  Note, however, that no governmental agency 
has verified the information contained in this document.   

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for 
you.  To discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact Martinizing® corporate 
offices at 711 5th Avenue South, Suite 210, Naples, Florida 34102, (781) 829-9935. 

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship.  Don’t rely on the Disclosure 
Document alone to understand your contract.  Read your entire contract carefully.  Show your 
contract and this Disclosure Document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.  

Buying a franchise is a complex investment.  The information in this Disclosure Document can 
help you make up your mind.  More information on franchising, such as “A Consumer’s Guide to 
Buying a Franchise,” which can help you understand how to use this Disclosure Document, is 
available from the Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or 
by writing to the FTC at 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20580.  You can also 

http://www.martinizingfranchise.com/
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visit the FTC’s home page at www.ftc.gov for additional information.  Call your state agency or 
visit your public library for other sources of information on franchising.  

There may also be laws on franchising in your state.  Ask your state agencies about them. 

Issuance Date: June 19, 2025 

  

http://www.ftc.gov/
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How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document 
 

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how to 
find more information: 
 

QUESTION WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION 

How much can I earn?  Item 19 may give you information about 
outlet sales, costs, profits or losses. You 
should also try to obtain this information 
from others, like current and former 
franchisees. You can find their names and 
contact information in Item 20. 

How much will I need to invest?  Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to 
the franchisor or at the franchisor’s 
direction. Item 7 lists the initial investment 
to open. Item 8 describes the suppliers you 
must use.  

Does the franchisor have the 
financial ability to provide support to 
my business?  

Item 21 or Exhibit C includes financial 
statements. Review these statements 
carefully.  

Is the franchise system stable, 
growing, or shrinking?  

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of 
the number of company-owned and 
franchised outlets.  

Will my business be the only 
Martinizing® business in my area?  

Item 12 and the “Territory” provisions in the 
franchise agreement describe whether the 
franchisor and other franchisees can 
compete with you.  

Does the franchisor have a troubled 
legal history?  

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the 
franchisor or its management have been 
involved in material litigation or bankruptcy 
proceedings.  

What’s it like to be a Martinizing® 
franchisee?  

Item 20 lists current and former 
franchisees. You can contact them to ask 
about their experiences.  

What else should I know?  These questions are only a few things you 
should look for. Review all 23 Items and all 
Exhibits in this disclosure document to 
better understand this franchise 
opportunity. See the table of contents.  
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What You Need to Know About Franchising Generally 
 

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other 
fees even if you are losing money.  
 
The business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the 
franchisor to change its manuals and business model without your consent. These 
changes may require you to make additional investments in your franchise 
business or may harm your franchise business.  
 
Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or 
a limited group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more 
expensive than similar items you could buy on your own.  
 
Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating 
a similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other 
restrictions. Some examples may include controlling your location, your access to 
customers, what you sell, how you market, and your hours of operation.  
 
Competition from Franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a 
territory, the franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.  
 
Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, 
you may have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order 
to continue to operate your franchise business.  
 
When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from 
operating a similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have 
obligations to your landlord or other creditors.  
 
Some States Require Registration. Your state may have a franchise law, or other 
law, that requires franchisors to register before offering or selling franchises in the 
state. Registration does not mean that the state recommends the franchise or has 
verified the information in this document. To find out if your state has a registration 
requirement, or to contact your state, use the agency information in Exhibit D.  
 
Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be 
made to your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific 
Addenda. See the Table of Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda. 
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Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise 
 

Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:  

1. Out-of-State Dispute Resolution.  The franchise agreement requires you 
to resolve disputes with the franchisor by arbitration and/or litigation only in 
Florida. Out-of-state arbitration and litigation may force you to accept a less 
favorable settlement for disputes. It may also cost you more to arbitrate or 
litigate with the franchisor in Florida than in your own state. 

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State Specific 
Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be highlighted. 
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ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT PURSUANT TO THE 
MICHIGAN FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW 

 
The State of Michigan prohibits certain unfair provisions that are sometimes in franchise 
documents. If any of the following provisions are in these franchise documents, the provisions are 
void and cannot be enforced against you: 
 

(a) A prohibition on the right of a franchisee to join an association of franchisees. 
(b) A requirement that a franchisee assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver, or estoppel 

which deprives a franchisee of rights and protections provided in the Michigan Franchise 
Investment Act. This shall not preclude a franchisee, after entering into a franchise agreement, 
from settling any and all claims. 

(c) A provision that permits a franchisor to terminate a franchise prior to the expiration of its term 
except for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure of the franchisee to comply with any 
lawful provision of the franchise agreement and to cure such failure after being given written notice 
thereof and a reasonable opportunity, which in no event need be more than 30 days, to cure such 
failure. 

(d) A provision that permits a franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise without fairly compensating 
the franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of expiration of 
the franchisee’s inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings. Personalized materials 
which have no value to the franchisor and inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings 
not reasonably required in the conduct of the franchise business are not subject to compensation. 
This subsection applies only if: (i) the term of the franchise is less than 5 years and (ii) the 
franchisee is prohibited by the franchise or other agreement from continuing to conduct 
substantially the same business under another trademark, service mark, trade name, logotype, 
advertising, or other commercial symbol in the same area subsequent to the expiration of the 
franchise or the franchisee does not receive at least 6 months advance notice of franchisor’s 
intent not to renew the franchise. 

(e) A provision that permits the franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on terms generally available 
to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances. This section does not 
require a renewal provision. 

(f) A provision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this state. This shall not 
preclude the franchisee from entering into an agreement, at the time of arbitration, to conduct 
arbitration at a location outside this state. 

(g) A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership of a franchise, 
except for good cause. This subdivision does not prevent a franchisor from exercising a right of 
first refusal to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not limited to: 
 

(i) The failure of the proposed transferee to meet the franchisor's then current reasonable 
qualifications or standards. 

(ii) The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the franchisor or subfranchisor. 
 

(iii) The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply with all 
lawful obligations. 
 

(iv) The failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums owing to 
the franchisor or to cure any default in the franchise agreement existing at the time 
of the proposed transfer. 
 

(h) A provision that requires the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that are not uniquely 
identified with the franchisor. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision that grants to a 
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franchisor a right of first refusal to purchase the assets of a franchise on the same terms and 
conditions as a bona fide third party willing and able to purchase those assets, nor does this 
subdivision prohibit a provision that grants the franchisor the right to acquire the assets of a 
franchise for the market or appraised value of such assets if the franchisee has breached the 
lawful provisions of the franchise agreement and has failed to cure the breach in the manner 
provided in subdivision (c). 

 
(i) A provision which permits the franchisor to directly or indirectly convey, assign, or otherwise 

transfer its obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to the franchisee unless provision has been 
made for providing the required contractual services. 
 

THE FACT THAT THERE IS A NOTICE OF THIS OFFERING ON FILE WITH THE ATTORNEY 
GENERAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION, OR ENDORSEMENT 
BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL. 
 
Any questions regarding this notice should be directed to: Michigan Attorney General’s Office, 
Consumer Protection Division, Attention: Franchise Section, G. Mennen Williams Building, 1st 
Floor, 525 West Ottawa Street, Lansing, Michigan 4893, Telephone Number: 517-373-7117. 
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THE FRANCHISOR AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS, AND AFFILIATES 

Martinizing International, LLC, the franchisor of the Martinizing® franchise, is referred to 
in this disclosure document as “we,” “us,” “our” or “Martinizing” as the context requires. A 
franchisee is referred to in this disclosure document as “you”, the legal entity [includes a 
corporation, partnership, limited liability company, or other legal entity (collectively “legal entity”) 
and their owners, officers, and directors] and “your” as the context requires, who is buying the 
franchise. Your owners must sign our “Guaranty and Assumption of Obligations,” which means 
that all of the provisions of the franchise agreement you and we sign (the “Franchise Agreement”), 
the form of which is attached as a part of Exhibit A, also will apply to your owners. 

 
We are a limited liability company formed under Delaware law on March 8, 2021.  Our 

principal business address is 711 5th Avenue South, Suite 210, Naples, Florida 34102.  We 
currently operate under the names “Martinizing” and “Martinizing Dry Cleaning” and its associated 
design (the “Marks”).  We do not own or operate any businesses of the type you will be operating.  
We only offer franchises which operate under the Martinizing Marks.  We offer franchises in the 
United States and Canada.  We also have master franchise and license agreements in Ecuador, 
China, Indonesia, Japan and Peru. Through the acquisition of our predecessor described below, 
we are also the franchisor for franchises operating under the trademarks “Pressed4Time”, , “1-
800 Dry Clean”, and “Dry Cleaning Station”. We do not offer, and have not offered previously, 
franchises using the trademarks “Pressed4Time”, “1-800Dry Clean” or “Dry Cleaning Station”.    

  
We have not offered franchises in any other line of business, nor do we conduct any other 

business activities.  We began offering franchises in April 2021.   
 
The principal business addresses of our agents for service of process are shown on 

Exhibit D.  
 

Parents, Predecessors & Affiliates 
 

We have a predecessor company, Martinizing International LLC, a Michigan limited liability 
company, with its principal place of business at 2060 Coolidge Highway, Berkley, Michigan 48072.  
Our predecessor offered Martinizing franchises from May 1978 until April 2021, under that entity 
and various predecessor entities.  In April 2021, we acquired substantially all of the assets of our 
predecessor, including the rights as the franchisor of all Martinizing franchise agreements and of 
all Pressed4Time and 1-800-DryClean franchise agreements (which our predecessor had 
acquired in March 2019) and all Dry Cleaning Station franchise agreements (which our 
predecessor had acquired in April 2009). 

 
Our parent company and sole member is Clean Franchise Brands, Corp. (formerly known 

as Clean Franchise Brands, LLC, and herein "Clean Franchise Brands"), a Delaware corporation, 
with a principal place of business at 711 5th Avenue South, Suite 210, Naples, Florida 34102. 

 
Clean Franchise Brands is also the sole member of Next Step Franchising, LLC ("Next 

Step"), a Delaware limited liability company, with a principal place of business at 711 5th Avenue 
South, Suite 210, Naples, Florida 34102.  Next Step is our affiliate and is the franchisor of the 
Lapels® Dry Cleaning franchise system, a drycleaning concept that offers or is the franchisor for 
franchises using the primary trademark “Lapels®”.  Next Step has offered franchises since March 
2018, and has 82 franchises in its system as of December 31, 2024. 
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We have a second affiliate, GreenEarth Cleaning, LLC, a Florida limited liability company 

with a principal place of business at 711 5th Avenue South, Suite 210, Naples, Florida 34102.  
GreenEarth Cleaning, LLC, is a supplier of environmentally-friendly, non-toxic cleaning solvents 
to our franchisees. GreenEarth Cleaning, LLC, has not offered franchises in any line of business 
previously. 

 
The Businesses We Offer 
 

We offer three (3) models of dry cleaning and laundry service businesses using the 
Martinizing Marks (each a “Martinizing Business”): 

 

(1) A Martinizing® Dry Cleaning Plant (a “Plant”) is a full-service retail store at which all dry 
cleaning processing takes place on the premises.  For new Martinizing Plants, the cleaning is 
done in an environmentally friendly way in which Perchloroethylene is not used in any manner. 

 
(2) A Martinizing® Satellite Store business (a “Satellite Store”) is a pick-up and drop-off dry 

cleaning store where no processing is done on premises.  All processing work is done by an 

affiliated Martinizing® Plant or an approved wholesaler, who processes the clothing at a separate 
location.  

 
(3) A Martinizing® Pick Up and Delivery Model business (“Martinizing Delivers”) is a pick-

up and drop-off dry cleaning business where there is no storefront and the business is operated 

primarily from a delivery van.  All processing work is done by an affiliated Martinizing® Plant or 
approved wholesaler, who processes the clothing at a separate location. 

 
You may purchase any Martinizing Business model described in this Item.  Each of these 

Martinizing Businesses offers a full range of services including dry cleaning and laundry service, 
which may also include tailoring, shoe repair, wedding gown heir-looming, fur storage, suede and 
leather processing and other ancillary services. 

 
For all but Martinizing Delivers, you will operate your Martinizing Business from a fixed 

location that we approve in a defined geographical area (the “Territory”).   
 
 The market for your Martinizing Business consists of the general public who seek 
professional dry cleaning and laundry and related services.  The market for professional dry 
cleaning and laundry services is well-developed and highly competitive.  You will compete with 
businesses, including national, regional and local businesses, offering products and services 
similar to those offered by your Martinizing Business.  There are other dry cleaning and laundry 
franchises, as well as independent businesses throughout the United States that may offer similar 
products and services to those offered by your Martinizing Business. The demand for the products 
and services offered by your Martinizing Business may be affected by seasonality, climate and 
the demographic characteristics of the area in which the store is located.  Summer and winter 
seasons tend to be lower in demand than fall and spring but, depending on the climate of the 
area, the degree to which this has an effect varies in different areas of the country.  The demand 
for the products and services offered by your Martinizing Business may also be affected by 
economic conditions. 

 
At all times during the operation of your Martinizing Business, you must comply with 

present and future mandates of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Occupational Safety 
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and Health Administration, and other federal, state and local regulatory agencies.  You may need 
to purchase parts, accessories or other items, obtain local, state, and federal environmental 
permits or take other actions to comply with these laws.   

 
For Plant locations, there are specific state and town/city building codes and regulations 

governing the operation of dry cleaning.  For example, the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
requires that boiler rooms have exterior doors.  Laws and regulations applying to boiler permits, 
fire prevention, hazardous waste disposal and the like vary from state to state and sometimes 
from locality to locality within a state.  Also, state regulations are often stricter than the federal 
regulations in some respects.  State and local inspectors also may interpret and enforce ADA 
(Americans with Disabilities Act) requirements for plant design differently.  For instance, local 
requirements for aisle width and height may vary.  There may be other laws applicable to your 
business and we urge you to make inquiries about these laws. 

 
  

 
BUSINESS EXPERIENCE 

 

Kevin A. DuBois, Chief Executive Officer 
Kevin DuBois is our Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Executive Officer of our parent 

Clean Franchise Brands, positions he has held since April 2021.  Mr. DuBois is also the Chief 
Executive Officer and Manager of our affiliate, Next Step Franchising, LLC, which shares offices 
with us in Naples, Florida and Hanover, Massachusetts.  Mr. DuBois has held this position with 
Next Step and its predecessor corporation since January 2012.  Mr. Dubois is also the Manager 
of MA Green Cleaning, LLC, a position he has held from September 2018 to present.  MA Green 
Cleaning LLC owns six Lapels dry cleaning businesses in Brighton, West Roxbury, Dover, 
Waltham, Wellesley and Hanscom Air Force Base, Massachusetts.   
 

David Grippi, Chief Operating Officer 
David Grippi is our Chief Operating Officer and the Chief Operating Officer of Clean 

Franchise Brands, positions he has held since March 2018 and April 2021, respectively.  Prior to 
that, Mr. Grippi was Vice President of Operations of our predecessor, Next Step Franchising, Inc., 
in Hanover, Massachusetts, from September 2016 to March 2018.   
 
Michael Eisner, Vice President of Franchise Development 

Michael Eisner is our Vice President of Franchise Development, a position he has held 
from April 2021 to present, in Hanover, Massachusetts. Mr. Eisner is also the Vice President of 
Franchise Development for our affiliate company, Next Step Franchising, LLC in Hanover, 
Massachusetts, a position he has held from March 2018. 
 
Jack V. Brand, Director of Legal Operations 

Jack V. Brand is our Director of Legal Operations, a position he has held since December 
2024. Prior to that, Mr. Brand was our Corporate Paralegal from April 2022 to December 2024. 
Previously, Mr. Brand was a Trial & Litigation Paralegal for Seidensticker & San Filippo, PLLC in 
Naples, Florida, from July 2021 through April 2022, and a Trial & Litigation Paralegal for Lemery 
Greisler, LLC, in Albany, New York, from June 2019 through June 2021. 
 
Laurie von Minden, Director of Finance 

Laurie von Minden is our Director of Finance, a position she has held since August 2024, 
and prior to that, as our Accounting Manager since June of 2021. Previously, Ms. von Minden 
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was Director of Finance for The Desai Companies in Naples, Florida, from January 2013 to May 
2021.   
 

BUSINESS COACHES 
 
Ted Sontag, Field Operations Training and Support Manager 

Ted Sontag has been our Field Operations Training and Support Manager since April 
2021, a role he holds concurrently with Clean Franchise Brands.  He served as Field Operations 
Training and Support Manager for Martinizing’s predecessor Martinizing International, LLC, a 
Michigan limited liability company, in Berkley, Michigan, from December 2017 to April 2021. 
 
Keith Kocher, Field Operations Training and Support Manager 

Keith Kocher has been our Field Operations Training and Support Manager since April 
2021, a role he has held concurrently with Clean Franchise Brands. From November 2017 to April 
2021, he was the Franchise Service Manager for our predecessor, Martinizing International, LLC 
in Berkley, Michigan. 

 
Shannon R. Folk, Business Coach 

Shannon R. Folk is our Business Coach, a position she has held since November of 2024. 
Previously, Ms. Folk was a Franchise Business Associate Director for Agile Pursuits Franchising, 
a Tide Cleaners franchisor, in Cincinnati, Ohio, from November 2016 through July 2024. 
 

  
 

LITIGATION 
 
No litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item. 

 
  

 
BANKRUPTCY  

 

No bankruptcy proceedings are required to be disclosed in this Item. 
 

  
 

INITIAL FEES 

 

We will charge you an initial franchise fee (“Initial Franchise Fee”) when you sign the 
Franchise Agreement as follows: 

 
Martinizing Business      Initial Franchise Fee 
Plant         $60,000 
Satellite Store        $30,000 
Martinizing Delivers       $27,000 
 

The Initial Franchise Fee is fully earned by us and due in lump sum when you sign the Franchise 
Agreement. The Initial Franchise Fee is not refundable under any circumstances. 
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From time to time, we may offer special incentive programs as part of our franchise 
development activities.   We reserve the right to offer, modify or withdraw any incentive program 
without notice to you.   In order to qualify to purchase additional stores, you must meet the same 
standards of qualification that we use for new franchisees, namely a minimum of twenty percent 
(20%) liquid cash injection and a minimum of fifty percent (50%) outside collateral on the total 
project start-up costs. 
 

You must purchase from us the Start Up Supplies and Equipment Package in the following 
amounts when you sign the lease for your premises; or if you purchase a Martinizing Delivers, 
when you sign the Franchise Agreement: 
 

Martinizing Business Start Up Supplies and Equipment Package Charge 
Plant $257,648 to $293,100 
Satellite Store $38,412 
Martinizing Delivers $3,800 to $5,100 

The Start Up Supplies and Equipment Package Charge is further detailed in Appendix C 
to the Franchise Agreement.  The Start-Up Supplies and Equipment Package Charge is 
refundable, less a twenty percent (20%) administrative fee, up to the time the purchase orders 
are submitted for the equipment, which is approximately one (1) week after receipt of payment by 
us.   

You must pay us an allowance for your sign fabrication and permits, at the same time the 
Start Up Supplies and Equipment Package Charge is collected, in the following amount:   

Martinizing Business Signage and Sign Permit Allowance 
Plant $8,000 - $12,000 
Satellite Store $5,000 - $10,000 
 
Actual costs for signage and permits vary by location. If more than the allowance is 

required, you will be obligated to reimburse us for the difference. If less than the allowance is 
spent, we will refund or credit the difference to you. Signage and permit fees are not refundable 
once expenses are actually incurred. 
 

 You must pay us a grand opening and first year marketing fee in the following amounts 
when you sign the lease for your premises; or if you purchase a Martinizing Delivers, when you 
sign the Franchise Agreement: 

 
Martinizing Business Grand Opening and First Year Marketing Fee 
Plant $12,000 
Satellite Store $12,000 
Martinizing Delivers $6,000 
 
The Grand Opening and First Year Marketing Fee is refundable, less a twenty percent 

(20%) administrative fee, up to twelve (12) weeks prior to the scheduled opening of your franchise. 
  

If your Martinizing Business is a  Plant, you must sign a License Agreement with our 
affiliate, GreenEarth Cleaning, LLC, and pay $2,500 for a license to its nonhazardous cleaning 
solvent.  This license fee is due prior to the store opening and is non-refundable. Please see 
Exhibit B of this Disclosure Document for the form License Agreement. 
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OTHER FEES 
 

Type of Fee  Amount Due Date Remarks 

Successor Franchise 
Fee1 

Twenty-five percent 
(25%) of the then-
current Initial 
Franchise Fee 

After the expiration of 
the initial term when you 
sign our then-current 
franchise agreement 

Paid to us 
Applies to a renewal or 
extension of the franchise 
term (FA 1.4) 

Royalty Fee1, 3 Six percent (6%) of 
Gross Revenue2 

Every Monday for the 
week ending the prior 
Sunday 

Paid to Us (FA 2.2) 

Ongoing Local 
Marketing2 

A minimum of one 
percent 1% of Gross 
Revenue2 per year, 
either through 
participation in 
corporate wide 
programs (where 
available) or with local 
marketing vendors  

Expending bi-monthly 
each quarter 

Paid to local advertisers 
or to us to spend on your 
behalf if you don’t spend 
it (FA 2.5) 

Regional/National 
Marketing1,2 

Brand Development 
Fee of two percent 
(2%) of Gross 
Revenue2  

Every Monday for the 
week ending the prior 
Sunday 

Paid to us (FA 2.5) 

Technology Fee Up to $1,000 per 
month 

Every Monday for the 
week ending the prior 
Sunday 

Paid to us and to third 
parties (FA 2.4) 

Interest on Late 
Payments1 

Eighteen percent 
(18%) per annum or 
the maximum rate 
permitted by applicable 
law, beginning from the 
due date of the 
overdue payment 

As incurred Paid to us (FA 2.6) 

Non-reporting Fee1 $500 fee per month for 
non-reporting of 
financials when due 

On the 15th of the 
month, if applicable 

Paid to us (FA 7.1) 

Audit Costs Audit costs are not 
controllable by us and 
will vary greatly 
depending on the size 
of the franchisee’s 
operation and the 
organization of their 
books and records.   

Upon invoice You shall reimburse us for 
our auditing costs if we 
must audit you because 
you fail to provide us with 
timely reports and to keep 
records required by the 
franchise agreement. Paid 
to us. (FA 8.3) 

Additional 
Assistance/ 
Refresher Training1 

$400/day plus 
expenses, if needed or 
requested.  Required 
refresher training 
would likely be for one 
or two days and would 
take place either at 
corporate 
headquarters or your 

As incurred  We may provide you with 
additional assistance with 
the operation of your 
Business when we deem 
necessary and/or upon 
your request.  Paid to us. 
(FA 3.2) 
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Type of Fee  Amount Due Date Remarks 

store. Subject matter 
would vary depending 
on specific needs. 

Martinizing 
Convention or 
Regional Meeting 

$0 to $750 plus travel, 
lodging, and other 
expenses 

Upon registration If held, you are required to 
attend either the 
Martinizing Convention or 
Martinizing Regional 
Meetings, as applicable, 
each year. 
You will be responsible for 
the travel, lodging, meals 
and other expenses for 
your attendees. 
Paid to us (FA 3.8) 

Operations Manual 
Replacement 
Charge1 

Actual Cost plus fifteen 
percent (15%) 
Processing Fee.  
Current cost is $50.00. 

Before we give you 
another copy of our 
Operations Manual 

Paid to us 

Termination Fee1 Twenty-Four (24) 
months of Royalties 
and Ad Fund fees 

Upon unlawful 
termination by you, or 
termination by us with 
cause 

This fee is calculated by 
identifying the Royalty 
and Ad Fund Fees 
assessable in the month 
in which you had your 
highest Gross Sales 
during the term of the 
Franchise Agreement, 
and multiplying that 
number by twenty-four 
(24). Other damages may 
also be due to us (FA 10 
and 18) 

New Supplier 
Evaluation Fee1 

$200 plus actual 
expenses. 

Upon your request to us. Your payment to us to 
evaluate a new supplier. 

Transfer Fee1 80% of then-current 
Franchise Fee; fee 
may be waived 
provided buyer 
executes a new 
Franchise Agreement 
and has paid an initial 
franchise fee. Also 
paid at time of transfer: 
any outstanding fees 
owed to us, plus 
referral, broker and/or 
listing fees you incur 
with third parties as of 
the date of the transfer 

Due as a condition to 
our approval of the 
transfer 

Payable to us on transfers 
of your interest in the 
franchise (Exclusions may 
apply) (FA 9.2). 
In addition to payment of 
these fees, you must 
comply with the transfer 
provisions as set out in 
Section 9.2 of the 
Franchise Agreement. 

Brand Damages1 Actual Costs Due upon termination of 
your Franchise 
Agreement 

Brand Damages include 
all damages, costs, 
expenses, attorneys' and 
experts' fees directly or 
indirectly related to early 
termination, including lost 
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Type of Fee  Amount Due Date Remarks 

Royalties, lost Marketing 
Fund fees, lost profits, loss 
of goodwill and damage to 
our Marks and reputation, 
lost opportunities, travel 
and personnel costs, 
expenses that we may 
incur in developing or 
finding another franchisee 
to develop a new 
Martinizing Business in the 
Territory, and any other 
lost payments or benefits 
we would have received 
for the balance of the term 
of the Franchise 
Agreement after the 
effective date of 
termination. (FA 18) 

Remodeling of Store Estimated between 
$2,000 and $10,000 

As incurred Depending on the 
remodel/upgrade 
requirements, some costs 
may be paid directly to 
third party contractors and 
not to us. 
Store remodel will take 
place no more often than 
every five years. Paid to 
us in part, and to 
independent contractors. 
(FA 6.1) 

Expenses to enforce 
obligations upon 
termination 

Varies under 
circumstances, but 
could range from 
$5,000 to $50,000 or 
more 

As incurred Due upon expiration, 
termination or nonrenewal 
of your franchise. 
You must pay all sums 
owing to us and all 
damages, costs and 
expenses, including as 
examples only, attorneys’ 
fees, de-identification of 
your store, vehicles or 
other machinery, 
equipment and materials, 
or any fees we incur from 
your failure to perform 
your obligations upon 
expiration, termination or 
nonrenewal of the 
franchise. (FA 17) 

Costs and Attorneys’ 
Fees1 

Actual Costs At the time actual costs 
are incurred. 

You shall reimburse us for 
accounting, attorneys’, 
arbitrators’ and related 
fees incurred by us as a 
result of your failure to 
pay us or failure to 
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Type of Fee  Amount Due Date Remarks 

provide us with required 
reports and other 
information in a timely 
manner (FA 10 and 18). 

Interim Franchise 
Royalty Fees 

Franchisor’s then-
current Royalty Fee 
plus two percent (2%) 

Every Monday for the 
week ending the prior 
Sunday 

Applicable if your 
Franchise Agreement 
expires, no renewal 
franchise agreement has 
been signed, and you 
continue operations of the 
Martinizing Business. (FA 
2.2) 

FA =Franchise Agreement 
(See Note 1) 

 
Notes:   

 
1  Fees: Except for products and service purchases described in Item 8, and  as otherwise noted 
in this Item 6, all fees are uniformly imposed and collected by and payable to us.  All fees are 
nonrefundable.  
 
2 Gross Revenue: Gross Revenue means all revenue you derive from operating the franchise, 
including, but not limited to, all amounts you receive at or away from the franchise location, and 
whether from cash, check, credit (including accounts receivable), barter, trade, or any other cash 
equivalent transactions, but excluding all federal, state or municipal sales, use or service taxes 
collected from customers and paid to the appropriate taxing authority and excluding customer 
refunds, adjustments, credits, discounts and allowances actually made by the franchise in 
compliance with our Operations Manual.   
 
3 Royalties, Reports and Records: During the term of the Franchise Agreement, you must pay 
us an on-going, non-refundable Royalty Fee in an amount equal to six percent (6%) of your Gross 
Revenue, and an on-going, non-refundable Brand Development Fee in an amount equal to two 
percent (2%) of your Gross Revenue, calculated and payable weekly on Monday for the week 
ending the prior Sunday. We will be permitted to directly debit your checking account for these 
weekly fees, which we will calculate based on information we obtain, or estimate if such 
information is not made available to us.  You must provide to us authorization to debit your account 
by signing an electronic funds transfer authorization form. 
 

  

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT 

(PLANT) 
 

Type of Expenditure Amount Method of 
Payment 

When Due To Whom Payment 
is to be Made 

Initial Franchise Fee   $60,000 (Note 
1)  

Lump sum At signing of your 
Franchise 
Agreement 

Us  

Travel and Living 
Expenses While 
Training 

$250 - $3,000 
(Note 2) 

As incurred As arranged Airlines, Hotels, Car 
Rental Agencies, 
Restaurants 
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Type of Expenditure Amount Method of 
Payment 

When Due To Whom Payment 
is to be Made 

Real Estate and 
prepaid rent, security 
and utility deposits  

$0 - $15,000 
(Note 3) 

As incurred As arranged with 
landlord, utility 
suppliers 

Landlord, Utility 
Suppliers  

Leasehold 
improvements  

$0 - $160,000 
(Note 4A) 

As incurred As arranged with 
contractors 

Contractors 

Start-Up Supplies & 
Equipment Package  

$257,648 - 
$293,100 (Note 
5A) 

Lump Sum When you sign a 
lease for your store 

Us  

Freight $13,000 - 
$20,000 (Note 
5A) 

As incurred When you sign a 
lease for your store 

Us 3rd party freight 
company directly 

Installation $50,000 (Note 
5A) 

As incurred When you sign a 
lease for your store 

R&R Steam 

Green Earth Solvent 
Licensing Fee  

$2,500 (Note 6) Lump Sum 30 Days prior to 
Store Opening  

GreenEarthCleaning, 
LLC 

Signage and permits  
 

$8,000 - 
$12,000 (Note 
7) 

Lump Sum Before commencing 
operations 

Us 

Grand opening 
Marketing Fee  

$12,000 (Note 
8) 
 

Lump Sum When you sign a 
lease for your store 

Us 

Insurance  $850 - $2,200 
(Note 9) 

As incurred Before commencing 
operations 

Insurance company 

Miscellaneous opening 
costs  

$2,500 - $7,500 
(Note 11) 
 

As incurred As incurred Suppliers, vendors, 
professional 
advisors, etc. 

Additional funds – 3 
months  

$20,000 - 
$140,000 (Note 
12) 
 

As incurred As incurred Suppliers, vendors, 
employees, etc. 

TOTAL  $426,748 - $777,300 (Note 13) 

 

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT 

(SATELLITE STORE) 
 

Type of Expenditure Amount Method of 
Payment 

When Due To Whom Payment is 
to be Made 

Initial Franchise Fee 
 

$30,000 (Note 1) Lump sum At signing of 
Franchise 
Agreement 

Us 

Travel and Living 
Expenses While 
Training 

$250 - $2,000 
(Note 2) 

As Incurred As arranged Airlines, hotels, car 
rental agencies, 
restaurants 

Real Estate And 
Prepaid Rent, Security 
And Utility Deposits  

$0 - $8,000 
(Note 3) 

As arranged As arranged 
with landlord, 
utilities 
suppliers 

Landlord, Utilities 
Suppliers 

Leasehold 
Improvements  

$0 - $100,000 
(Note 4A)    

As incurred As arranged 
with 
contractors 

Contractors/Architect 
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Type of Expenditure Amount Method of 
Payment 

When Due To Whom Payment is 
to be Made 

Start Up Supplies & 
Equipment Fee 
 

$38,412 (Note 
5B) 

Lump sum When you 
sign a lease 
for your store 

Us 

Signage and permits 
 

$5,000 - $10,000 
(Note 7)  

As incurred Before 
commencing 
operations 

Us 

Grand Opening 
Marketing Fee  

$12,000 (Note 8) Lump sum When you 
sign a lease 
for your store 

Us 

Insurance  $140 - $200 
(Note 9)  

As incurred Before 
commencing 
operations 

Insurance company 

Miscellaneous opening 
costs  

$1,050 - $4,700 
(Note 11) 

As incurred As incurred Suppliers, vendors, 
professional advisors, 
etc. 

Additional funds – 3 
months   

$10,000 - 
$70,000 (Note 
11) 

As incurred As incurred Suppliers, vendors, 
employees, etc. 

TOTAL  
 

$96,852 - $275,312 (Note 13) 

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT 

(MARTINIZING DELIVERS) 
 

Type of Expenditure Amount Method of 
Payment 

When Due To Whom Payment is 
to be Made 

Initial Franchise Fee 
 

$27,000 (Note 1) 
 

Lump Sum At signing of 
Franchise 
Agreement 

Us  

Travel and Living 
Expenses While 
Travelling 

$250 - $2,000 
(Note 2) 

As Incurred As arranged Airlines, Hotels, car 
rental agencies, 
restaurants 

Delivery Vehicle   
 

$500-$6,000 
(Note 4B) 

Monthly Prior to 
commencing 
operations 

Auto Dealer 

Vehicle Wrap/Vinyl 
 

$500 - $3,000 
(Note 4B) 

Lump Sum Prior to 
Commencing 
Operations  

Signage Company  

Permits & Licenses 
 

$100 - $2,500 As incurred Prior to 
commencing 
operations 

Government Agencies 

Start Up Supplies & 
Equipment  

$3,800 - $5,100 
(Note 5) 

Lump Sum At signing of 
your Franchise 
Agreement  

Us  

Grand Opening 
Marketing Fee 
 

$6,000 (Note 8) 
 

Lump Sum At signing of 
your Franchise 
Agreement 

Us  

Insurance  $500 - $2,000 
(Note 9) 
 

As Incurred Prior to 
commencing 
operations  

Insurance company 

Miscellaneous Opening 
Costs  

$1,050 - $5,000 
(Note 10) 

As incurred As incurred Suppliers, vendors, 
professional advisors 

Additional funds, first 3 $1,200 - $20,000 As incurred As incurred Suppliers, vendors, 
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Type of Expenditure Amount Method of 
Payment 

When Due To Whom Payment is 
to be Made 

months  (Note 11)  employees, etc. 

TOTAL  
 

$40,900 - $78,600 (Note 13) 

 

Notes to Item 7 Tables: 

1.   Please see Item 5 for discounts to the Initial Franchise Fee (if applicable).   

2.   Expenses you may incur during training include travel, lodging and living expenses for the 
duration of training as needed and depending upon where you are located.  At this time our 
training facilities are located in Hanover, Massachusetts; Fort Mill, South Carolina; and Kansas 
City, Missouri. These fees are paid to third parties at the time of reservations or travel. Certain 
travel expenditures may be refundable at the discretion of the provider. 

3.  If you do not own adequate space, you must lease space for your store.  Plants and 
Satellite Stores are typically located in retail centers or shopping plazas but may be free standing 
as well.  Store sizes will vary from market to market but typically Plants will range from 1,700 to 
2,200 square feet and Satellite Stores will range from 800 to 1,400 square feet.  The low end of 
investment presumes that you are opening the business in property that you already own.  If you 
will be leasing space, the terms of the lease and your landlord will determine what deposits are 
required, when they are due, the method of payment that is acceptable, and the circumstances 
under which a deposit or lease payment is refundable. Generally, certain security and utility 
deposits are due at the time you sign your lease.  4A.   The low estimate assumes landlord 
will provide the space ready for occupancy or will provide a tenant improvement allowance to 
cover the cost of build-out. If you hire contractors to perform leasehold improvements, including 
general contractors, architects, and engineers, the contract between you and the contractors will 
determine under what circumstances such payments are refundable. 

4B.  For a Martinizing Delivers franchise, you must purchase or lease a delivery vehicle in 
conformance with the requirements and guidelines set forth in our Operations Manual, including 
the requirement to have the Martinizing logo and indicia be wrapped in accordance with our 
specifications.  If you already have a delivery vehicle with hanging racks, and otherwise meeting 
our specifications, with our approval, you may use it in the operation of your Business.  The high 
end of the range listed above is applicable if you need to purchase a vehicle with a racking system 
and it is based on our information from the most recent Martinizing franchisees in the United 
States. The low end of the range assumes you would not need to secure a vehicle as you have 
one already or it came with the dry cleaning and laundry plant purchase.  If you have a vehicle, 
you may only need to purchase a racking system, which is approximately $500 - $1,000. 

5A.   The Startup Supplies and Equipment Package for a Plant includes the items listed in 
Appendix C of the Franchise Agreement and is the standard basic package of supplies and 
equipment needed to start your business.  Items included in the Startup Supplies and Equipment 
Package may be changed from time to time to reflect changes in the system, procedures and 
your needs. Equipment installation includes the coordination of delivery and receipt of 
equipment.  It also includes the installation of said equipment and the steam and return lines for 
the equipment.  Installation does not include the electrical, plumbing, HVAC or tenant 
improvements that may be needed in or to the space. The range is for optional pieces that would 
add larger capacity to the Plant for those owners opening multiple Satellite stores, further detail 
on these optional pieces is provided in Appendix C to the Franchise Agreement. 
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5B.   The Startup Supplies and Equipment Package for a Satellite Store and Martinizing 
Delivers includes the items listed in Appendix C of the Franchise Agreement, and is the standard 
basic package of supplies and equipment needed to start your business.  Items included in the 
Startup Supplies and Equipment Package may be changed from time to time to reflect changes 
in the system, procedures and your needs. Equipment installation includes the coordination of 
delivery and receipt of equipment.  It also includes the installation of said equipment.     

6.  There is a $2,500 license fee that you pay directly to GreenEarth Cleaning, LLC for the 
license to utilize the world’s only environmentally nonhazardous cleaning solvent.  The terms of 
the licensing agreement with GreenEarth will determine under what circumstances this is 
refundable, once paid.  

7. Actual costs for signage and permits vary by location.  If more than the allowance is 
required, you will be obligated to reimburse us for the difference.  If less than the allowance is 
required, we will refund the difference to you. 

8.  We will provide you with initial grand opening marketing materials for your Martinizing 
Business.  Such marketing materials include direct mail pieces, website build, social media page 
builds and other grassroots marketing that may apply to your market.   

9.  Before you open your Business to the public, you must obtain and maintain at least the 
minimum amounts and types of insurance coverage we require (see Item 8).  The range provided 
is an estimate of your initial insurance down payment, based on our information from the most 
recent Martinizing franchisees in the United States. We require general liability insurance with 
limits of one million dollars ($1M) per claim or two million dollars ($2M) aggregate per year.  Your 
landlord may require higher liability coverage under the terms of your lease.  Your insurance 
company will determine under what circumstances your payments for insurance are refundable. 

10. This includes initial staff recruitment expenses, licenses and permits, incorporation fees, 
and professional fees. These fees are paid by you to third parties as they are incurred by you and 
are generally not refundable. This range estimates the cost for the general business supplies and 
materials you will need to operate your Business including general cleaning supplies, restroom 
supplies, maintenance supplies and equipment, basic tools, furniture, fixtures, and light 
equipment, office supplies and forms, sewing and textile repair supplies, packaging, and 
chemicals and cleaning supplies.  The range provided is based on our information from the most 
recent Martinizing franchisees in the United States and the low end is based on an owner who 
has all of the general business supplies and material that we recommend. 

11. This estimates your working capital and startup expenses, including payroll costs.  These 
figures are estimates and we cannot guarantee that you will not have additional expenses starting 
the business.  Your payroll costs will largely be affected by your financial position at the time you 
start the business.  If you operate a Martinizing Delivers, this cost includes your estimated fuel 
expenses. This estimate is based on the experience of our franchisees and on prices set by our 
suppliers as of the Issuance Date.  

12.  Intentionally omitted. 

13. Unless otherwise stated, the total figures do not include sales taxes.  The table above lists 
estimated expenditures we believe you should anticipate as the total initial investment required to 
open and operate your Business during the initial phase of the business, spanning the first three 
months of operation, depending upon the exact location and physical characteristics of your 
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Business.  We’ve made no estimate regarding real estate acquisition costs, since these vary 
widely market to market.  

Please see Item 5 regarding amounts and circumstances under which the Site Support Fee, 
Startup Supplies and Equipment Package charge, and Grand Opening and First Year Marketing 
Fee may be refundable.  All other fees and payments are non-refundable, unless otherwise stated 
or permitted by payee.   
 

  
 

RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES 
 
We have identified various suppliers, distributors and manufacturers of equipment, 

supplies and services that your Martinizing Business must use or provide which meet our 
standards and requirements.  You must purchase all equipment, supplies and services from our 
designated suppliers and contractors or in accordance with our specifications. We maintain 
written lists of approved items of equipment, supplies and services (by brand name and/or by 
standards and specifications) and a list of designated suppliers and contractors for those items.  
We will update these lists periodically and issue the updated lists to all franchisees. 

 
You must purchase the Start Up Supplies and Equipment Package (described in Items 5 

and 7 of this Disclosure Document) from us.  We are the only approved supplier of this package.  
The Start Up Supplies and Equipment Package includes the point-of-sale system (“POS System”) 
you will need to operate your Martinizing Business.  Currently, the only approved POS software 
supplier is SPOT, with whom we will be the primary licensee of the software and will sublicense 
the right to use the software to you.  

 
None of our officers has an interest in any approved supplier.  
 
Before you open for business, you must purchase and maintain at your sole cost and 

expense the insurance coverage that we specify.  The minimum insurance required is general 
liability insurance with limits of $1,000,000 per claim or $2,000,000 aggregate per year, or such 
higher amounts required by your landlord or, if you operate a Martinizing Delivers, by your vehicle 
lessor, or lender.  

 
You may ask us to review and approve new suppliers or products. We have procedures 

for approving suppliers you recommend, which are further detailed in the Operations Manual. If 
you would like us to evaluate a new supplier, you will pay us $200 plus actual expenses for testing 
such product or supplier. It takes up to 30 days to evaluate new suppliers, and we will notify you 
of our approval or disapproval after 30 days following our receipt of your recommendation. 
Approval may be revoked by us for cause, such as if a supplier we had previously approved 
changes their method, product quality or some other criterion on which we based our review and 
approval.  We will notify you of such revocations in writing.  We evaluate approved suppliers 
based on price, service, quality, and other commercially reasonable benchmarks; however, our 
criteria for approving items and suppliers are not otherwise available to you.   

 
We will derive revenue from required equipment purchases our franchisees make from 

us.  For the year ending December 31, 2024, our revenue from the sale of equipment and products 
to franchisees was $488,926.63, or 20% of our total revenue. 
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From time to time, we may receive revenue, rebates, discounts or other material 
consideration from suppliers based on your required purchases of products, supplies or 
equipment.  Any rebates or discounts we receive may be kept by us in our sole discretion. During 
our fiscal year ending December 31, 2024, no supplier made any payment to us for franchisee-
required purchases. 

 
 We estimate that your purchase or lease of products, supplies and services from approved 
suppliers (or those which meet our specifications) will represent approximately forty-nine percent 
(49%) of your costs to establish a Plant; thirty-two percent (32%) of your cost to establish a 
Satellite Store; and seventeen (17%) of your cost to establish a Martinizing Delivers. 
 

We estimate that your purchase or lease of products, supplies and services from approved 
suppliers (or those which meet our specifications) will represent approximately five percent (5%) 
of your ongoing costs of operation of any Martinizing Business. 

 
 Currently, there are no purchasing or distribution cooperatives.  However, we can require 
that you make your purchases through a cooperative if one is formed. 
 

Although we do not do so currently, we may in the future negotiate purchase 
arrangements, including price terms, with designated and approved suppliers on behalf of all 
franchisees. 

 
We provide no material benefits (such as the grant of additional franchises) based on your 

use of designated sources; however, failure to use approved items or designated suppliers and 
contractors may be a default under the Franchise Agreement. 

 
  

 
FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS 

 
This table lists your principal obligations under the franchise and other agreements.  It will help 
you find more detailed information about your obligations in these agreements and in other items 
of this Disclosure Document. 

 
Obligation Section in Agreement Disclosure Document Item 

a. Site selection and acquisition/lease 1.3  11 

b. Pre-opening purchases/leases 1.3 8 

c. Site development and other pre-
opening requirements 

1 and 3 11 

d. Initial and ongoing training 3 11 

e. Opening 2.8 and 3 11 

f. Fees 1.4, 2.1, 2.2, 2.5, 2.6, 
2.7, 3.2, 3.5, 3.6, 8.3, 
9.2 

5, 6, and 7 

g. Compliance with standards and 
policies/operating manual 

3.6, 6 11 

h. Trademarks and proprietary 
information 

4 13 and 14 

i. Restrictions on products/services 
offered 

6 8 and 16 

j. Warranty and customer service 
requirements 

No specific provision Not applicable 
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k. Territorial development and sales 
quotas 

No specific provision 12 

l. Ongoing product/service purchases 6 8 

m. Maintenance, appearance, and 
remodeling requirements 

6.1 17 

n. Insurance 12.1  7 and 8 

o. Advertising 2.5 and 2.6 6 and 11 

p. Indemnification 12.4  Not applicable 

q. Owner’s participation/ 
management/staffing 

3.1 11 and 15 

r. Records and reports 7 11 

s. Inspections and audits 8 6 and 11 

t. Transfer 9 17 

u. Renewal 1 17 

v. Post-termination obligations 10 and 11 17 

w. Non-competition covenants 5 and 11 17 

x. Dispute resolution 12 and 13 17 

y. Other – Personal Guaranty 1.C and 12.C; 
Appendix A 

1 and 15 

 

  
 

FINANCING 

We do not offer direct or indirect financing. We do not guarantee your note, lease or 
obligation. 

  
 

FRANCHISOR’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS, AND TRAINING 

Franchisor’s Assistance 

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you with any assistance. (FA = 
franchise agreement). 

We will grant you a franchise to be operated from a specific location in a specific territory (from 
time to time generally referred to herein as the “Store”) (FA 1.3.).   

Pre-Opening Assistance:  
 
Before you open your Martinizing Business, we will provide you with assistance with the following: 
 

(1) Provide site selection guidelines for you to select the site for the Plant or Satellite 
Store (FA 1.3).  The methods we use to assist you in selecting a site for your 
Martinizing Business are an analysis of demographics including household counts, 
income levels, and LifeMode summary groups with similar consumption and 
demographic patterns, etc.  We also conduct a review of the site plan, traffic 
patterns, foot traffic count, cost for build-out or renovation, proximity to competition, 
proximity to major anchor tenants, etc. 

(2) Review the location selected by you for conformity to our site selection guidelines 
(FA 1.3). The site must meet our criteria for demographic characteristics; traffic 
patterns; parking; character of neighborhood; competition from, proximity to, and 
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nature of other businesses; size; appearance; and other physical and commercial 
characteristics.  Although there is no set time limit for you to identify a site, it is a 
violation of the Franchise Agreement, and therefore grounds for termination of the 
Franchise Agreement, for you not to have opened for operations within two 
hundred forty (240) days, approximately eight (8) months, from the date you sign 
your Agreement.  We will provide guidance to ensure you are on track to meet that 
timeline. If you have demonstrated due diligence and strong efforts to locate a site, 
but you and we have not yet agreed on a site, the dates for opening may be 
extended by mutual agreement. Once you have submitted a site to us for approval, 
we will approve or deny the site within fourteen (14) days of submission to us. 

(3) If you are obtaining your first Martinizing Business, you will be provided with 
guidance and assistance (either directly or through an independent commercial 
real estate agent) in submitting a Letter of Intent for the site you select.  Such Letter 
of Intent will include items such as initial and renewal terms, preferred parking, 
signage criteria, condition of space, ability to construct a 24 hour drop box, 
exclusivity language, Landlord subordination, Landlords work to space, “fit up” 
period, delivery date of space and other payment terms. Although we or our agents 
may provide guidance or assistance to you in securing a lease for your site, and 
we may make suggestions as to provisions to be changed or reviewed with your 
legal counsel, you must accept full responsibility for the final terms and conditions 
of the lease for your site. 

(4) Provide a suggested floor plan for your location .  For a Plant, such plan would 
include call area layout, equipment layout, boiler room, electrical load calculations 
and steam lines.  Although not always required, if needed, you will arrange for 
Architecturally Stamped plans for submission to the town.  You will independently 
contract with general contractor(s), architects and/or engineers to perform 
leasehold improvements to your location. 

(5) As part of the Start Up Supplies and Equipment Package, provide signage 
mockups and help you secure town and landlord approval and installation of said 
signage .  Once town and landlord ordinances have been determined, we will 
provide the maximum amount of signage allowed as a mock up, along with 
additional pricing (if any) for your approval.   

(6) Order, and arrange for delivery and installation of, your machines, equipment, and 
supplies, as applicable (FA 3.7). 

(7) Provide our proprietary Martinizing Operations Manual (FA 3.6).  The Manual 
consists of three hundred nine (309) pages, and the Table of Contents, together 
with the number of pages devoted to each topic, can be found at Exhibit F attached 
at the end of this Disclosure Document. 

(8) Provide you with grand opening marketing materials and guidance to promote the 
opening of your Store (FA 2.8). 

(9) Provide you with lists of approved suppliers and specifications for, or, in some 
cases, order directly from the manufacturer on your behalf and at your expense, 
the inventory, furniture, fixtures, equipment and supplies you will need to acquire 
before commencing operations (FA 3.7). 

 

Time to Open: 

We estimate the length of time between the earlier of the signing of the Franchise 
Agreement or the first payment for the Martinizing® franchise and the start of operations of the 
Martinizing ® franchise to be approximately thirty to one hundred eighty (30-180) days.  Factors 
that may affect this time period include your ability to obtain financing, locating an acceptable site, 
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delayed purchases or installation of furniture, fixtures, equipment, software, etc.  The pre-
commencement training program and commencement assistance will be conducted at our pre-
determined location and at our mutual convenience during this time period. You are required to 
have the Martinizing Business open and operating no later than the earlier of two hundred and 
forty (240) days from the date that we sign a Franchise Agreement or sixty (60) days from the 
date that we approve your final construction plans.   

 
Ongoing Assistance – After you have opened your Store: 
 

(1) We will send one of our representatives to assist with the Store’s opening (FA 3.1); 
(2) We will advise you regarding the Martinizing Store’s operation based on your 

reports or our inspections.  We will guide you in our Operations Manual by 
electronic media, telephone consultation or at our office or your Store; 

(3) We will continue to provide you access to the Operations Manual and our 
consultation. We may modify the Operations Manual periodically to reflect changes 
in system standards; 

(4) We or our representative may, at our discretion, visit with you at your store location 
from time to time to provide you with guidance in operating the franchise. (FA 3.4.); 

(5) We will review for approval advertising material and website content that you wish 
to use. You may develop advertising materials for your own use, at your own cost. 
We must approve materials in advance and in writing prior to you using them. In 
order to protect the integrity of our trademarks and avoid confusion, we require 
that the only website you use in connection with your Martinizing Business is the 
one we have created for and provided to you to use.  You may make modifications 
to the website provided we approve the content in advance and in writing.  

(6) At your request, we will furnish additional guidance and assistance and, in this 
case, may charge the per diem fees and charges we establish.  If you request 
additional or special training for your employees, all of the expenses that we incur 
for this training, including per diem charges and travel and living expenses for our 
personnel, will be your responsibility (FA 3.5.).  Training will be done either at a 
training site in  Waltham, West Roxbury and Wellesley, Massachusetts; Fort Mill, 
South Carolina; or Gilbert, Arizona, or in your own store or in your local area if 
there is an Area Developer or Certified Trainer. You are responsible for paying for 
your travel and living expenses.  The duration, frequency and content of this 
additional training will vary according to your request for additional training in a 
certain subject area, but it may range from one to 4 (1-4) days and may be 
requested an unlimited number of times per year.  Other than training you request, 
additional training or refresher courses will only be required if we find you are not 
complying with brand standards or operations, and may charge you the per diem 
fees and charges we establish. 

(7) Provide you with general guidance regarding operating issues (FA 3.3.). 
(8) From time to time, in our discretion, provide you with guidance on pricing.  We do 

not set the price of the goods and services you sell. 
 
Advertising 
 
Regional/National Marketing.  You must pay to us a "Brand Development Fee" of two percent 
(2%) of Gross Revenue, which is paid on a weekly basis.  The Brand Development Fees are 
collected into a Brand Development Fund, which will be used by us for advertising, marketing, 
and public relations programs and materials that we deem appropriate and at our direction, for 
the purpose of maximizing national recognition of the Marks and patronage of the Martinizing 
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businesses.  It is our intention that the Brand Development Fund shall be used solely for this 
purpose, and not to solicit for the sale of franchises. We do not have an obligation to spend a 
specific amount on advertising of the franchise system in your specific area. We have control over 
the creative concepts and the specific use of the Brand Development Fund contributions, as well 
as the geographic, market and media placement, and so it is possible that we may spend different 
amounts in your market than we do in other markets, or make no expenditures during a given 
time period, on marketing specifically targeted within your area or territory. Media sources include 
internet, social media and print advertising.  The Brand Development Fund is not audited, but 
unaudited financial statements of the Fund are available for review by a franchisee, and will be 
made available annually or may be obtained upon written request and reasonable notice made to 
us one time per year.  Although we had reserved the right to institute a regional or national 
marketing fee prior to this, the Brand Development Fee was formally added to our Franchise 
Agreement in 2021.  Therefore, some franchisees currently pay a different amount as part of their 
agreement with us; however, it is our intention to require all franchisees to contribute to the Brand 
Development Fund over time. In fiscal year 2024, 94.02% of the Brand Development Fees 
collected from franchisees was spent on media placement; 5.98% of the fund was used for in-
house marketing production. 
 
Local Advertising.  You will be required to spend at least one percent (1%) of your Martinizing 
Business’s Gross Revenue for local advertising and marketing.  We will provide guidelines for 
your local advertising and marketing that you must follow.  You may develop advertising materials 
for your own use, at your cost.  You must submit to us samples of all advertising, promotional and 
marketing materials that we have not prepared or previously approved at least thirty (30) days 
before its first use.  You may not use any advertising or promotional materials that we have not 
approved.   
 

Franchisees are not required to participate in a local or regional advertising cooperative.   
 

There is presently an advertising committee comprised of at least five (5) franchisees that 
is an advisory board but does not have the right to render decisions on behalf of other franchisees.  
Members were self-nominated and represent various markets throughout the country.  The 
Franchisor has the right to change or dissolve the committee.  
 

Our obligation to conduct advertising directly within your local market is limited to the initial 
Grand Opening marketing campaign associated with the Grand Opening and First Year Marketing 
Fee of payable to us.  We employ a combination of social media, internet/website, direct mail and 
PR releases in local newspapers in this local campaign.  Our public relations firm is external, 
otherwise all advertising pieces are created by our employees. 
 
Computer System 

 Included with your Start Up Supplies and Equipment Package, you will receive the entire 
computer system you will need to run your business, comprised of computer hardware and 
software package and POS system.  You must use the computer hardware, software and POS 
system provided, and you must continue to comply with computer specifications that we 
periodically establish, including hardware components, point of sale software, dedicated 
phone/cable/modem/power lines, printers and other computer-related accessories and peripheral 
equipment (the “Computer System”).  In addition to the Computer System, you also must have a 
functioning email address so that we can send you notices and otherwise communicate with you 
by this method.  
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The Computer System will function in part as a web-based point-of-sale system for all 
transactions of your Martinizing Business.  The Computer System currently includes point of sale 
software and maintenance programs provided by one or more third-party suppliers that we 
designate.  

The Computer System currently includes (i) the required POS System from our designated 
supplier, SPOT; and (ii) the Software Systems we provide to you (see Items 7 and 8 above).  We 
have acquired and will be the primary licensee with SPOT, and will sub-license the system to our 
franchisees.  Each of the software systems interface and share information directly with the one 
another and the POS System. 

The cost of the Computer System is included in the Start Up Supplies and Equipment 
Package that you purchase from us (See Item 5).  

We may require you to upgrade or update the software for the POS System, but no more 
than every three (3) years during the term of your Franchise Agreement.  We will have 
independent access to all POS System data (except credit card related data and/or other data as 
prohibited by law) including transaction and customer contact related data recorded or otherwise 
stored in your POS System.  We will use the POS System data to generate invoices for Royalties, 
advertising and promotional fees and any other fees set forth in the Franchise Agreement, to 
facilitate advertising and communication to your customers, to gather sales and related data for 
use in our Franchise Disclosure Documents, promotional or related material, to generate reports, 
and for any other purpose that we deem useful.   

The types of data to be generated or stored in the Computer System include sales 
information, costs analysis and other information that we may specify in the Operations Manual. 
We have independent, unlimited access to the information generated by the Computer System, 
and there are no contractual limitations on our right to do so. The Computer System must interface 
with our information technology systems and be electronically linked to us or our designee to 
enable us (or our designee) to poll the Computer System on a daily or other basis at the time and 
in the manner we or our designee establish, with or without notice, and to retrieve transaction 
information (which includes sales, sales mix, supply usage, inventory, and other operations data 
we and/or our designee deem appropriate).  If for any reason polling is not practicable or is 
prohibited by applicable law, we may require you to download such information into machine 
readable information compatible with the system operated by us, our affiliates, or our agents and 
to deliver such information to us by the method and at the temporal frequency as we may 
reasonably require.  You must also have a functioning email address so that we can send you 
notices and otherwise communicate with you by this method. 

All data, including without limitation any customer lists or customer related data, remains 
our sole and exclusive property during the term of your Franchise Agreement and any extensions 
or renewals and upon expiration or termination or other cessation of the Franchise Agreement.  
Your use of the POS and software to process Data does not violate or in any way modify the 
confidentiality terms of the Franchise Agreement so long as you comply with all other terms of the 
Franchise Agreement and all such data remains within the required operational system control 
and custody upon the expiration, termination or other cessation of the Franchise Agreement. You 
will not have access or use of the Data in any capacity, upon the expiration, termination of other 
cessation of the Franchise Agreement. 

 You must obtain specific maintenance, updating, upgrading or hosting support contracts 
for the Computer System from either our designated supplier(s) or directly from us.  The monthly 
cost of the service contract for required maintenance, updating or support for the software 
components of the Computer System is paid per month/ per station, payable to us. Monthly 
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software access fees are currently $61.80 (subject to increase), and may, depending on the state 
in which your Martinizing Business is located, be subject to sales tax.  

We or our supplier may condition any license of required or recommended proprietary 
software to you, and/or your use of technology developed or maintained by or for us, upon your 
signing a software license agreement or similar document, or otherwise agreeing to the terms that 
we periodically specify to regulate your use of, and our and your respective rights and 
responsibilities for, the software or technology.  You must not modify, delete, or change any 
software or hardware configurations that we or our designated supplier(s) provide to you without 
our advanced written consent.  We may charge you up-front and ongoing fees for any required or 
recommended proprietary software or technology that we or our supplier licenses to you in the 
future and for other Computer System maintenance and support services provided during the 
term of the Franchise Agreement. 

We reserve the right to change the Computer System at any time.  There are no 
contractual limitations on the frequency and cost of this obligation.  We need not reimburse you 
for any of these costs.  We may require you to use proprietary software, for which you may pay 
an annual license fee.  We or our affiliates may condition any license of proprietary software to 
you, or your use of technology that we or our affiliates develop or maintain, on your signing a 
software license agreement or similar document that we or our affiliates prescribe to regulate your 
use of, and our and your respective rights and responsibilities concerning, the software or 
technology.  We or our affiliates may charge you a monthly, annual, or other license fee for any 
proprietary software or technology that we or our affiliates license to you and for other 
maintenance and support services that we or our affiliates provide during the franchise term. 

 
Training 

We will provide a pre-commencement training program for you and up to one additional 
employee, to be trained simultaneously. Due to the type of training, there are no regular scheduled 
training classes.  Schedules are developed based on your and trainers’ availability, date of lease 
signing, and anticipated date that your Martinizing Business will open. Training will begin, usually 
two to three weeks prior to the anticipated opening date.  The individual training program is 
normally conducted over a 4-6 day time period. The exact time will depend upon your experience 
and ability to learn the material. The content will be covered by studying our Operations Manual, 
the Computer System Manual, for familiarization with the touch screen application and on-the-job 
training at an operating Martinizing® outlet. 

Training will be completed in, Hanover, Massachusetts, Naples, Florida, and/or at our 
training facilities located in Waltham, Massachusetts; Fort Mill, South Carolina; Gilbert, Arizona; 
and Naples, Florida. You are responsible for paying for your travel and living expenses while 
training.  You are required to complete the training program to our satisfaction prior to 
commencing business, which must be within two hundred and forty (240) days (approximately 
eight months) of signing your Franchise Agreement.  We do not establish a specific deadline by 
which you must complete training, as this will be determined in part by site selection and your 
anticipated opening date.  We will work with you to schedule training as close in time to the 
opening of your outlet as possible, taking into consideration travel needs and the availability of 
specific instructors. 

 
TRAINING PROGRAM  
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Subject 1Hours of 
Classroom 

Training 

1Hours of 
On-The-Job 

Training 

Location 

Orientation, Overview of Services & 
Processes and Business Training 

1 6  
 

Corporate 
Office, 

Operating 
Training Store 

Front Counter, Customer Interaction, 
Order Processing and Computer 
System 

1 12  
 

Corporate 
Office, 

Operating 
Training Store 

Marking-In Garments and Forms, 
Hands-on Customer Service 

0 8  
 

Operating 
Training Store 

Administrative, File Maintenance, Back 
Office, Reporting 

1  7  
 

Corporate 
Office, 

Operating 
Training Store 

In-store Review, Marketing, Customer 
Service, Programs 

2 3 
 

Corporate 
Office, 

Operating 
Training Store 

Hands-on Customer Interaction, 
Customer Service 

0 6 Operating 
Training Store 

Hands-on Review, Computer Setup, 
Refresher Training on specific subjects 
as determined by trainer 

5  
 

19 Franchisee’s 
New Store 

Total 10 61  

Additional Training for Plant Operation: 
Plant Operations - all aspects of 
cleaning, spotting, and finishing.  This 
training will take place in your 
operating plant. 

0 56 Franchisee’s 
Operating 

Plant 

Plant Equipment3 

 
0 6 Franchisee’s 

Operating 
Plant 

Total (Plant) 10 123  
 

 Notes: 
 
 1 In this business, training is fully integrated, with no distinct start or end times for subjects. 

The timing of each topic will vary based on the trainee's background and experience, and 
the content will be adjusted accordingly. 

 
 2 Training will be conducted by a certified trainer in your area under the supervision of David 

Grippi, our Chief Operating Officer.  Personnel conducting specific subjects may change 
over time.  Our current certified trainers are:  

 
  (1) Keith Kocher: Mr. Kocher has 30 years’ experience in this field and 4 years’ experience 

with us. 
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  (2) Ted Sontag:  Mr. Sontag has 30 years’ experience in this field and 4 years’ experience 
with us. 

  (3) Shannon Folk: Ms. Folk has 24 years’ experience in this field and less than 1 years’ 
experience with us. 

  (4) David Grippi, who teaches subjects relating to the “front of the house”, such as the 
POS and computer system, store opening, internet connection, and customer service.  Mr. 
Grippi has 30 years’ experience in this field and 10 years’ experience with us.  

 
 3  A representative from the equipment supplier will train you on all aspects of operating your 

equipment.  We authorize certain consultants to provide in-plant training and consultation 
to our franchisees as may be required from time to time. 

 
 The cost of training and training materials for up to two (2) individuals is included in the 
Initial Franchise Fee. You must pay for travel expenses for yourself and your personnel. 
 
 We may conduct mandatory or optional additional refresher training programs from time 
to time (FA 3.2).  We have the right to impose a reasonable fee for tuition and/or attendance for 
all additional training programs. You must also pay your transportation, lodging, meals and other 
expenses to attend any mandatory training program. 
 

  
 

TERRITORY 
 
You may operate your Plant or Satellite Store only at the fixed location that we have 

approved, and you may not relocate the Store without our approval. You may operate your 
Martinizing Delivers franchise within a defined area.  Once we approve the site or area, we will 
sign an addendum to your Franchise Agreement to specifically identify the Plant or Store location 
(if applicable) and you will be granted a specific territory, which we will define (the “Territory”).  
Once the Territory is defined, we will not modify your territorial rights.  As long as you are in full 
compliance with your Franchise Agreement, and subject to certain exceptions described below, 
we will not grant anyone else the right to open a Martinizing Business within the Territory, and we 
will not open a company-owned Martinizing Business within the Territory.  If an opportunity for a 
new Martinizing Business is presented to us that is within your Territory, and we would 
recommend that you pursue it, we will forward that opportunity to you.  You do not have options 
or rights of first refusal outside of the Territory.  We will determine the size and boundaries of the 
Territory at our discretion, based on factors including geographic area, population density, 
character of neighborhood, location, number of competing businesses and other factors.  While 
the exact size of the Territory will vary based on these factors, a typical territory will cover an area 
that extends in all directions from your premises, up to three miles in less populated areas and 
one city block in city areas, with your premises located at the approximate center of the Territory.  
We may approve the relocation of your Martinizing Business under limited circumstances, such 
as if you provide substantial information to us that the new location would be better for you, or 
you lose occupancy rights, and such new location meets our site selection criteria.  The relocation 
of your Martinizing Business would affect the location of the Territory.   

 

There is no minimum sales requirement, market penetration or other contingency that will 
affect your limited protected right to operate in the Territory during the term of your Franchise 
Agreement, unless you are in default of your obligations to us. 
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You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other 
franchisees, from outlets that we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands 
that we control. You may not use other channels of distribution including internet, to make sales 
outside of your territory without written consent from us. 
 

We retain the right in our sole discretion to establish, and grant to franchisees the right to 
establish a Martinizing Business anywhere outside the Territory on terms and conditions as we 
deem appropriate.  We and our affiliates reserve the right to sell products and services under the 
Mark or other trademarks within or outside the Territory through any Internet, catalog sales, 
telemarketing, or other direct marketing (“Alternative Distribution Channels”).  

 
You will receive no compensation for our sales through Alternative Distribution Channels 

in the Territory. You may not use Alternative Distribution Channels to make sales inside or outside 
your Territory.  

 
Except as limited below, as long as you are in full compliance with the Franchise 

Agreement, then we and our affiliates will not grant a new franchise for the operation of a 
Martinizing Business at a location in the Territory during the term of your Franchise Agreement.  
Otherwise, we and our affiliates retain all rights with respect to Martinizing Businesses, the Marks, 
the sale of identical, similar or dissimilar products and services, and any other activities we deem 
appropriate whenever and wherever we desire, including, but not limited to: 

 

(1) the right to operate, and to grant others the right to operate Martinizing businesses or 
businesses operated under the tradenames of our affiliates located anywhere outside the 
Territory under any terms and conditions we deem appropriate and regardless of proximity 
to your Martinizing Business outlet;  
 

(2) the right to provide, offer and sell and to grant others the right to provide, offer and sell 
services and products that are identical or similar to and/or competitive with those services 
and products provided by Martinizing businesses, whether identified by the Marks or other 
trademarks or service marks, through alternative distribution channels including, without 
limitation, the internet or similar electronic media and any other form of electronic 
commerce both inside and outside the Territory and on any terms and conditions we deem 
appropriate;  
 

(3) the right to market and sell services and products to national, regional and institutional 
accounts, whether located inside or outside the Territory.  “National, regional and 

institutional accounts” are organizational or institutional customers whose presence is not 
confined to your Territory, including:  business entities with offices or branches situated 
both inside and outside of your Territory; government agencies, branches or facilities; 
healthcare networks; the military; and, any other customer whose presence is not confined 
to your Territory;  
 

(4) the right to operate and grant others the right to operate Martinizing businesses at “Non-
Traditional Sites” within and outside the Territory on any terms and conditions we deem 
appropriate.  “Non-Traditional Sites” are sites that generate customer traffic flow which is 
independent from the general customer traffic flow of the surrounding area, including 
military bases, shopping malls, major industrial or office complexes and school campuses; 
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(5) the right to acquire the assets or ownership interests of one or more businesses providing 
products and services similar to those provided at Martinizing businesses, and franchising, 
licensing or creating similar arrangements with respect to these businesses once 
acquired, wherever these businesses (or the franchisees or licensees of these 
businesses) are located or operating (including in the Territory); and 

 

(6) the right to be acquired (whether through acquisition of assets, ownership interests or 
otherwise, regardless of the form of transaction), by a business providing products and 
services similar to those provided at Martinizing businesses, or by another business, even 
if such business operates, franchises and/or licenses Competitive Businesses in the 
Territory. 
 
You may not solicit business from outside of your Territory without our prior written 

approval. If you operate a Martinizing Delivers, or if you otherwise offer pick-up and delivery 
services, you may not pick up or deliver clothing, nor solicit customers for such services, outside 
of your Territory. 

  
Our affiliate Next Step Franchising, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, is the 

franchisor of the Lapels Cleaners franchise system.  Our affiliate’s outlets offer services similar to 
those offered by Martinizing franchisees.  All of our affiliate’s outlets are franchisee-owned.  

 
We will attempt to avoid conflicts between Martinizing franchisees and Lapels franchisees 

by designating the Territory granted to a new Martinizing franchisee in a manner that does not 
conflict with existing Lapels outlets and/or the services Lapels outlets provide. If any conflicts exist 
between Martinizing franchises and any existing Lapels franchisees regarding territory, customers 
or franchisor support, we will make efforts to resolve those conflicts. We share the same principal 
business address as our affiliate and do not physically separate offices. We will only provide 
training for Martinizing franchisees, and there are physically separate training facilities for Lapels 
franchisees. 

 
  

 
TRADEMARKS 

 
The Martinizing® trademark and other trademarks set forth below are the principal 

trademarks you’ll use under license from us through the Franchise Agreement.   
 

MARK 
REGISTRATION OR 

APPLICATION NUMBER 
REGISTRATION OR 

APPLICATION DATE 

MARTINIZING 1202954 7/27/1982 

MARTINIZING 1915456 8/29/1995 

MARTINIZING DELIVERS 
(stylized & in color) 

6637537 3/15/2021 

MARTINIZING GREEN 
CLEANING (design & in color) 

6633499 3/15/2021 

 

4950016 5/3/2016 



Martinizing FDD 2025 A 
26 

 
By virtue of our trademark registrations with the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office, we 

have certain presumptive legal rights vis-à-vis these trademarks (the “Marks”). All affidavits of 
continued use that are required to be filed in connection with maintaining our rights to the 
Registered Marks have been filed in a timely manner.  You must follow our operating procedures 
when you use the Marks.  You cannot use the Marks or any other mark as part of your corporate 
name or any filing with your respective state or governing body.  You may not use the Marks in 
the event you wish to advertise the sale of your franchise. 
 

There are no currently effective material determinations of the Patent and Trademark 
Office, Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, the trademark administrator of any state or any court.  
There are no pending infringements, oppositions or cancellations concerning the Marks.  There 
is no pending material litigation involving the Marks. We would control any litigation or 
administrative proceedings concerning the Marks. 
 

There are no agreements currently in effect that significantly limit our rights to use or 
license the use of the Marks in a manner material to the franchise. 
 

We are not obligated, by the terms of the Franchise Agreement or otherwise, to protect 
your right to use the Marks.  Nor are we obligated to protect you against claims of infringement or 
unfair competition arising out of your use of the Marks.  We are not obligated in the Franchise 
Agreement to participate in your defense and/or indemnify you for expenses or damages if you 
are a party to an administrative or judicial proceeding involving a trademark licensed by us to you, 
or if the proceeding is resolved unfavorably to you.  We have no actual knowledge of either 
superior prior rights or infringing uses that could materially affect your use of the Marks in the 
state where your franchise may be located.  If we must require the franchisees to modify or 
discontinue using the principal trademarks, you may be required to pay for additional or modified 
signage, letterhead, fixtures, and the like. 
 

  
 

PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS, AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION 

No patents or pending patent applications are material to the franchise.  We claim 
copyrights in the Operations Manual (which contains our trade secrets), our website, advertising 
and marketing materials, forms, and similar items used in operating Martinizing Businesses.  We 
have not registered these copyrights with the United States Registrar of Copyrights, but we need 
not do so at this time to protect them.  You may use these items only as we specify while operating 
your Business (and must stop using them if we so direct you). 

There currently are no effective adverse determinations of the USPTO, the United States 
Copyright Office, or any court regarding the copyrighted materials.  No agreement limits our right 
to use or allow others to use the copyrighted materials.  We do not actually know of any infringing 
uses of our copyrights that could materially affect your use of the copyrighted materials in any 
state.  

We need not protect or defend copyrights, although we intend to do so if in the best 
interests of the System or all or some Martinizing Businesses, as we solely determine.  We may 
control any action we choose to bring, even if you voluntarily bring the matter to our attention.  We 
need not participate in your defense and/or indemnify you for damages or expenses in a 
proceeding involving a copyright. 
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Our Operations Manual and other materials contain our confidential information (some of 
which constitutes trade secrets under applicable law).  This information includes, or may in the 
future include: training and operations materials; methods, formats, specifications, standards, 
systems, procedures, sales and marketing techniques, knowledge, and experience used in 
developing and operating Martinizing Businesses; marketing and advertising programs for 
Martinizing Businesses; any computer software or similar technology and the data contained 
therein that is proprietary to us or the System; knowledge of specifications for and suppliers 
Operating Assets, Proprietary Products, and other products and supplies; knowledge of the 
operating results and financial performance of Martinizing Businesses other than your Business; 
and graphic designs and related intellectual property. 

All ideas, concepts, inventions, techniques, or materials concerning a Martinizing 
Business, whether or not protectable intellectual property and whether created by or for you or 
your owners or employees, must be promptly disclosed to us and will be deemed to be our sole 
and exclusive property, part of the System, and works made-for-hire for us.  To the extent any 
item does not qualify as a “work made-for-hire” for us, you assign ownership of that item, and all 
related rights to that item, to us and must take whatever action (including signing assignment or 
other documents) we request to show our ownership or to help us obtain intellectual property 
rights in the item.   

You may not use our confidential information in an unauthorized manner.  You must take 
reasonable steps to prevent its improper disclosure to others, by (i) you, your owners and your 
and your owners’ spouses; (ii) your Store Manager and any supervisory or other employees who 
have received or will receive training from us, prior to their employment; (iii) if you are an Entity, 
all your officers, directors, shareholders, partners, members, and those of any Entity directly or 
indirectly controlling you, concurrent with the execution of this Agreement, or at such time as they 
assume such status.   

  
 

OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISE 
BUSINESS 

You or your managing partner or shareholder, or a manager designated by you and 
approved by us and trained by us, must, at all times, faithfully, honestly and diligently perform and 
exert your best efforts in performing your obligations under the franchise agreement.  Each of 
your owners must jointly and severally be bound by the terms of the franchise agreement and 
personally guarantee performance. We expect that you or your full-time manager will provide on-
site supervision of the franchise. If you are a multiple storeowner and do not provide full-time on-
site supervision, we expect your manager(s) to be fully trained by you or by one of our certified 
trainers to the same level that you were trained, except for handling of business confidential 
information, such as check payment processing, etc.   Your manager(s) or driver(s) must agree 
to the same level of confidentiality, non-competition and similar restrictions regarding our 
operating procedures as described in our Operations Manual.  There is no amount of business 
equity that the "on premises" supervisor must have in the franchise. 

 
  

 
RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL 
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You may only sell products and services that have been approved in advance by us. You 
must offer all goods and services that we designate as required for all franchisees. We reserve 
the right to change the types of authorized goods and services. There is no limit to our right to 
make changes in our offerings. You may offer additional goods and services that are unique to a 
specific region of the country, provided they are approved in advance by us in writing.  You must 
operate your franchise according to our Operations Manual, which may change and evolve over 
time.  You must operate from your store within your Territory. 

 
  

 
RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER, AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP 
 

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related 
agreements.  You should read these provisions in the agreements attached to this 
Disclosure Document. 

 
  

PROVISION 
SECTION IN 
FRANCHISE 

AGREEMENT 

 
SUMMARY 

a. Length of the franchise term 1.4 Term is 10 years 

b. Renewal or extension of the term 1.4 A successor franchise may be granted for 10 years 

c. Requirements for you to renew 
or extend 

1.4 Bring your franchise up to current standards, model 
and décor, sign a new then-current form franchise 
agreement, which may differ from your original 
franchise agreement, and pay the successor franchise 
fee of 25% of the then-current Initial Franchise Fee. 
The then-current agreement may contain terms and 
conditions that are materially different than the 
Agreement attached to this disclosure document. 

d. Termination by you 10 and 18 You do not have the right to terminate the Franchise 
Agreement prior to the end of the Term, except on any 
grounds available by law. In the event you do, you will 
be subject to a termination fee as defined in Section 
10 of the Franchise Agreement 

e. Termination by us without cause Not applicable We will not terminate the Franchise Agreement without 
cause 

f. Termination by us with cause 10.2 Material, uncured breaches of the Franchise 
Agreement 

g. “Cause” defined – curable 
defaults 

10.2 You will be in default if you violate or fail to 
substantially comply with any provision of the 
Agreement or act in bad faith in carrying out the 
Agreement. Curable defaults include failure to pay 
fees to us, comply with the Operations Manual, submit 
reports, unjustifiable closing of the Store.  You will be 
given reasonable notice to cure any such defaults, 
which notice in no event need be more than thirty (30) 
days. 

h. “Cause” defined – non-curable 
defaults 

10.2 Non-curable defaults include conviction of a felony, 
repeated defaults even if cured, abandonment, 
unapproved transfers, bankruptcy, assignment for 
benefit of creditors or appointment of a receiver. The 
provision in the FA which provides for termination 
upon bankruptcy of the franchisee may not be 
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PROVISION 

SECTION IN 
FRANCHISE 

AGREEMENT 

 
SUMMARY 

enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C. 
Section 101 et seq) 

i. Your obligations on 
termination/non-renewal 

10.3 Your obligations include payment of all outstanding 
amounts, de-identification, return of manuals and 
confidential materials, continued non-disclosure of 
confidential information and trade secrets. 

j. Assignment of contract by us 9.1 Fully transferable by us, however, no assignment will 
be made except to an assignee who, in good-faith and 
judgment of the franchisor, is willing and financially 
able to assume the franchisor’s obligations under the 
Franchise Agreement 

k. “Transfer” by you – defined 9.2 All transfers require our approval 

l. Our approval of transfer by you 9.2 Required 

m. Conditions for our approval of 
transfer 

9.2 Prior written approval 

n. Our right of first refusal to 
acquire your business 

9.3 For all third party bona fide offers 

o. Our option to purchase your 
business 

Not applicable No specific provision 

p. Your death or disability 9.2 Would be a transfer 

q. Non-competition covenants 
during the term of the franchise 

5 

 

You may not have an interest in a competitive 
business while you are a franchisee 

r. Non-competition covenants after 
the franchise is terminated or 
expires 

11 24 months within an area consisting of your Territory 
plus 3 miles and a like area around any other 
Martinizing business. 

s. Modification of the agreement 13.16 Must be in writing 

t. Integration / merger clause 13.18 Only the terms of the franchise agreement and other 
related written agreements are binding (subject to 
applicable state law.)  Any representations or promises 
outside of the disclosure document and franchise 
agreement may not be enforceable. Notwithstanding 
the foregoing statement, nothing in any franchise 
agreement is intended to disclaim the express 
representations made in this Franchise Disclosure 
Document. 

u. Dispute resolution by arbitration 
or mediation 

13.12 All non-money issues except post-term use of the 
principal trademarks, subject to state law. 

v. Choice of forum 13.14 Florida; however, this provision is subject to applicable 
state law 

w. Choice of law 13.13 Florida; however, this provision is subject to applicable 
state law 

 

  
 

PUBLIC FIGURES 

We currently do not use any public figures to promote franchises for Martinizing 
Businesses. 
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS 

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or 
potential financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a 
reasonable basis for the information, and if the information is included in the Disclosure 
Document.  Financial performance information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be 
given only if: (1) a franchisor provides the actual records of an existing outlet you are considering 
buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements the information provided in this Item 19, for example, by 
providing information about possible performance at a particular location or under particular 
circumstances. 

The following representation is an historic financial performance representation about our 
existing outlets that were in operation in calendar year 2024. As of December 31, 2024, we had 153 
franchised outlets and no company-owned outlets operating in the Martinizing System. The outlets 
included in this Item 19 are forty-one (41) Plants, thirty-two (32) Satellite Stores, and thirteen (13) 
Martinizing Delivers. We have excluded information for twenty-five (25) Plants, fourteen (14) 
Satellite Stores, and four (4) Martinizing Delivers that did not use our POS System and whose 
data was not available. 
 
Written substantiation will be made available to you upon reasonable request.  
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Some outlets have earned this amount. Your individual results may differ. There is no 
assurance that you’ll earn as much.  
 

 Other than the preceding financial performance representations, we do not make any 
representations about a franchisee’s future financial performance or the past financial 
performance of company-owned or franchised outlets.  We also do not authorize our employees 
or representatives to make any such representations either orally or in writing.  If you are 
purchasing an existing outlet, however, we may choose to provide you with the actual records of 
that outlet.  If you receive any other financial performance information or projections of your future 
income, you should report it to the franchisor’s management by contacting Kevin DuBois, CEO, 
Martinizing International, LLC, 711 5th Avenue South, Suite 210, Naples, Florida, 34102, or 781-
499-6992, the Federal Trade Commission, and the appropriate state regulatory agencies. 

  
 

OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION 

Table 1 
Systemwide Outlet Summary 

For years 2022 to 2024 

 

Outlet Type Year 
Outlets at Start 

of Year 
Outlets at End 

of Year 
Net Change 

Franchised 

2022 141 137 -4 

2023 137 163 +26 

2024 163 153 -10 

Company 
Owned 

 

2022 0 0 0 

2023 0 0 0 

2024 0 0 0 

Total Outlets 

2022 141 137 -4 

2023 137 163 +26 

2024 163 153 -10 

 

Table 2 

Transfers of Outlets from Franchisees to New Owners 
(other than Franchisor or Affiliate)  

For years 2022 to 2024 
 

MARTINIZING 
Transfers of Outlets from Franchisees to New Owners  

State Year Number of Transfers 

Alabama 

2022 0 

2023 3 

2024 0 

Colorado 2022 0 
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MARTINIZING 
Transfers of Outlets from Franchisees to New Owners  

State Year Number of Transfers 

2023 1 

2024 0 

Florida 

2022 0 

2023 0 

2024 1 

Illinois 

2022 0 

2023 1 

2024 0 

Minnesota 

2022 0 

2023 0 

2024 1 

New York 

2022 0 

2023 1 

2024 0 

North Carolina 

2022 3 

2023 0 

2024 0 

Ohio 

2022 0 

2023 1 

2024 0 

Texas 
 

2022 1 

2023 0 

2024 6 

Washington 

2022 0 

2023 1 

2024 0 

Wisconsin 

2022 0 

2023 0 

2024 5 

Total 

2022 4 

2023 8 

2024 13 
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Table 3 

Status of Franchised Outlets for 
Years 2022 to 2024 

State Year 
Outlets 
at Start 
of Year 

Outlets 
Opened 

Termina- 
tions 

Non- 
Renew 

als 

Reacquired 
by 

Franchisor 

Ceased 
Operation 

- Other 
Reasons 

Outlets 
at End 
of Year 

 
Alabama 

 

2022 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 

2023 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 

2024 3 0 0 0 0 3 0 

Arizona 

2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

California 

2022 14 0 0 0 0 0 14 

2023 14 12 0 0 0 1 25 

2024 25 0 0 0 0 2 23 

Colorado 

2022 7 0 0 0 0 0 7 

2023 7 5 0 0 0 0 12 

2024 12 0 0 0 0 0 12 

Florida 

2022 9 0 0 0 0 1 8 

2023 8 4 0 0 0 0 12 

2024 12 1 0 0 0 1 12 

Georgia 

2022 5 0 0 0 0 0 5 

2023 5 0 0 0 0 2 3 

2024 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 

Idaho 

2022 5 0 0 0 0 0 5 

2023 5 0 0 0 0 0 5 

2024 5 0 0 0 0 0 5 

Illinois 

2022 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 

2023 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 

2024 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 

Kansas 

2022 6 0 0 0 0 5 1 

2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Michigan 

2022 20 0 0 0 0 0 20 

2023 20 0 0 0 0 3 17 

2024 17 0 0 0 0 0 17 

Minnesota 

2022 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 

2023 3 0 0 0 0 1 2 

2024 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

Mississippi 

2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

2023 2 1 0 0 0 0 3 

2024 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 

Missouri 

2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2023 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 

2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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State Year 
Outlets 
at Start 
of Year 

Outlets 
Opened 

Termina- 
tions 

Non- 
Renew 

als 

Reacquired 
by 

Franchisor 

Ceased 
Operation 

- Other 
Reasons 

Outlets 
at End 
of Year 

New 
Hampshire 

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2023 0 2 0 0 0 0 2 

2024 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

Nevada 

2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2023 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 

2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

New Mexico 

2022 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 

2023 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 

2024 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 

New York 

2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

2023 2 1 0 0 0 0 3 

2024 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 

North 
Carolina 

2022 4 1 0 0 0 0 5 

2023 5 1 0 0 0 0 6 

2024 6 0 0 0 0 0 6 

Ohio 

2022 5 0 0 0 0 0 5 

2023 5 3 0 0 0 1 7 

2024 7 0 0 0 0 0 7 

Oregon 

2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

2023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

2024 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

Pennsylvania 

2022 6 1 0 0 0 0 7 

2023 7 1 0 0 0 0 8 

2024 8 0 0 0 0 0 8 

Tennessee 

2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2023 1 1 0 0 0 0 2 

2024 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

Texas 

2022 17 0 0 1 0 1 15 

2023 15 1 0 0 0 1 15 

2024 15 0 1 0 0 1 13 

Utah 

2022 1 2 0 0 0 0 3 

2023 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 

2024 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 

Virginia 

2022 6 0 0 0 0 0 6 

2023 6 5 0 0 0 0 11 

2024 11 0 0 0 0 2 9 

Washington 

2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Wisconsin 

2022 9 0 0 0 0 0 9 

2023 9 0 0 0 0 2 7 

2024 7 0 0 0 0 1 6 

Wyoming 2022 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 
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State Year 
Outlets 
at Start 
of Year 

Outlets 
Opened 

Termina- 
tions 

Non- 
Renew 

als 

Reacquired 
by 

Franchisor 

Ceased 
Operation 

- Other 
Reasons 

Outlets 
at End 
of Year 

2023 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 

2024 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 

Totals 

2022 141 4 0 1 0 7 137 

2023 137 38 0 0 0 12 163 

2024 163 1 1 0 0 8 153 

 

Table 4  
Status of Company-Owned Outlets 

For years 2022 to 2024 

State Year Outlets 
at Start 
of Year 

Outlets 
Opened 

Outlets 
Reacquired 

from 
Franchisees 

Outlets 
Closed 

Outlets Sold 
to 

Franchisees 

Outlets 
at End 
of the 
Year 

None 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 

Table 5  
 

Projected Openings as of December 31, 2024 

State 
Franchise Agreements 
Signed But Outlet Not 

Opened 

Projected New 
Franchised Outlets 
in the Next Fiscal 

Year 

Projected New 
Company-Owned 
Outlets in the Next 

Fiscal Year 

Arizona 0 1 0 

California 1 3 0 

Florida 0 4 0 

Georgia 1 1 0 

Illinois 3 2 0 

Michigan 0 1 0 

Nebraska 1 1 0 

New Jersey 0 2 0 

North Carolina 0 2 0 

Ohio 0 1 0 

Pennsylvania 0 1 0 
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State 
Franchise Agreements 
Signed But Outlet Not 

Opened 

Projected New 
Franchised Outlets 
in the Next Fiscal 

Year 

Projected New 
Company-Owned 
Outlets in the Next 

Fiscal Year 

South Carolina 0 2 0 

Texas 4 5 0 

Utah 0 2 0 

Total 10 28 0 

 

CONTACT INFORMATION FOR FRANCHISEES 

The following franchisees have signed franchise agreements but had not opened for business 
by December 31, 2024: 
 

FRANCHISEE NAME CITY/STATE PHONE # 

Christopher and Chheavy Lema Elk Grove, CA (916) 769-6863 

Derek Douglas Mableton, GA (770) 437-3108 

Azzit Hussain (3 Agreements) Chicago, IL (310) 770-7625 

Adrienne and Brian Cooper Omaha, NE (402) 319-7430 

Casey Thomas (3 Agreements) Austin, TX (915) 861-7665 

Omar Serrano Aguilar Southlake, TX (214) 727-5270 

 

The following tables include the name, business address, and business telephone number 
of each operating Martinizing franchisee as of December 31, 2024: 

 

STATE FRANCHISEE NAME ADDRESS & PHONE 

AZ Benjamin Pavkov and DWC 
941507, LLC 

6825 N. 16th Street A-1, 
Phoenix, AZ 85016 
(602) 230-9600 

CA Grant Carson 2210-I S. Shore Center, 
Alameda, CA 94501 
(510) 523-6033 

CA Grant Carson 822 Hartz Way, Danville, 
CA 94526 
(925) 938-5000 

CA Young Kang 2025 Alta Vista Dr., 
Bakersfield, CA 93305 
(661) 325-5562 

CA Paul Butt 1319 University Ave. 
Berkeley, 
CA 94702 
(510) 548-1053 

CA John Pamo and Platinum 
Blue, LLC 

605 Wake Avenue Suite 1, 
El Centro, CA 92243 
(760) 353-8525 
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CA David Senteno and Senteno 
& Sons, LLC 

Encinitas, CA 92024 
(760) 753-9606 

CA Michelle Tanlapco  and 
Tanlapco Enterprises, LLC 

1675 Industrial Pkwy, 
Hayward,  
CA 94544 
(510) 887-5923 

CA Christopher and Chheavy 
Lema and CJLema 
Enterprises, Inc. 

307 S. Lower Sacramento 
Rd. 
Suite A, Lodi, CA 95242 
(209) 368-6988 

CA David Schneider 200 Avery Lane #28 Los 
Gatos, 
CA 95032 
(408) 354-1667 

CA David Schneider 25 Sandra Ct Walnut Creek, 
CA 94595 
(408) 354-1667 

CA Gigi Chang and Bob and 
Gigi, Inc. 

3250 Grand Avenue, 
Oakland, 
CA 94610 
(510) 452-3594 

CA Paresh Patel and iCleaners 
LLC 

2635 Laramie Gate Circle, 
Pleasanton, CA 92609 
(949) 305-4091 

CA Paresh Patel and iCleaners 
LLC 

2635 Laramie Gate Circle, 
Pleasanton, CA 92609 (949) 
305-4091 

CA Paresh Patel and iCleaners 
LLC 

2635 Laramie Gate Circle 
Pleasanton, CA 92609 
 
P.O Box 585 Pleasanton, 
CA 92609 
(949) 305-4091 

CA Paresh Patel and iCleaners 
LLC 

2635 Laramie Gate Circle 
Pleasanton, CA 92609 
(949) 305-4091 
 

CA Raymond Hartmann, Dynasty 
Cleaners, LLC 

1681 Broadway Street, 
Redwood City, CA 94063 
(650) 679-9774 

CA Hungsan Simon Ching and 
Sann Trading, Inc. 

8680 Navajo Road, San 
Diego, 
CA 92119 
(619) 466-6584 

CA Charles Patel 5756 Pacific Ave. Suite 1, 
Stockton, CA 95207 
(209) 477-4321 

CA Thakorlal Jamnadas 4555 North Pershing, 
Stockton,  
CA 95207 
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(209) 474-1665 

CA Darryl Gan 4733 W. Torrance Blvd., 
#383, Torrance, CA 90503 
(310) 792-4600 

CA Gary Coppola 717 West Main Street, 
Visalia, 
CA 93291 
(559) 732-6254 

CA John Philip and NorCal 
Garment Care Inc. 

1309 College St, Woodland, 
CA 95695 
(530) 662-1652 

CO Brad Ambridge and Ambridge 
1 LLC 

Arvada, CO 80007 
(720) 897-6600 

CO Brad Ambridge and Ambridge 
1 LLC 

6265 Evans Avenue, Denver, 
CO 80222 
(720) 897-6600 

CO Brad Ambridge and Ambridge 
1 LLC 

2200 W. 29th Avenue, 
Denver, 
CO 80211 
(720) 897-6600 

CO Katherine Dawson, Art 
Dawson, and Gregory Street 
Dry Cleaning Home SVC, 
LLC 

4145 Broadmoor Loop, 
Broomfield, CO 80023 
(303) 466-6013 

CO Katherine Dawson, Art 
Dawson, and Gregory Street 
Dry Cleaning Home SVC, 
LLC 

4145 Broadmoor Loop, 
Broomfield, CO 80023 
(303) 466-6013 

CO Arthur Dawson, Kathy 
Dawson, and Gregory Street 
Dry Cleaning Home SVC, 
LLC 

9940 N. Wadsworth Pkwy, 
Westminster, CO 80021 
(303) 466-6013 

CO Katherine Dawson, Art 
Dawson, and Gregory Street 
Dry Cleaning Home SVC, 
LLC 

9940 Wadsworth Parkway, 
Westminster, CO 80021 
(303) 466-6013 

CO Andrea Randall and Scott 
Randall  

Colorado Springs, CO 80919 
(719) 599-5325 

CO Chae Chong Lee 8727 East Dry Creek Ste. C 
Englewood, CO 80112 
(303) 290-9292 

CO Daewan Ko and DW Martine 
LLC 

9249 South Broadway, Suite 
500, Highlands Ranch, 
CO 80129 
(303) 471-0788 

CO Bradley Johnson and 
Executive Dry Cleaners & 
Shirt Laundry, Inc. 

13689 Colorado Blvd, 
Thornton, CO 80602 
(303) 457-1672 
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CO Young In Lee and O'Lee 
Enterprises, Inc. 

5160 W. 120th Ave Ste. E, 
Westminster, CO 80020 
(303) 410-1950 

FL Sara Stensrud, Richard 
Stensrud, and Florida F.L.H., 
LLC 

3525 Bonita Road SW #100 
& 101, Bonita Springs, FL 
34134 (239) 949-1677 

FL Sara Stensrud, Richard 
Stensrud, and Florida SKS, 
LLC 

3050 N. Tamiami Trail, 
Naples, 
FL 34103  
(239) 910-2382 

FL Sara Stensrud, Richard 
Stensrud, and Florida RAS, 
LLC 

883 Vanderbilt Beach Rd, 
Naples, FL 34108 
(239) 910-2382 

FL Robert Niccolai and Reddie, 
Inc. 

10408 West Atlantic Blvd., 
Coral Springs, FL 33071 
(954) 757-8500 

FL Raul Paredes and Areti 
Parcas LLC 

225 NW First Ave, Hallandale 
Beach, FL 33009 
(754) 248-5303 

FL Raul Paredes and Areti 
Parcas LLC 

6644 Stirling Road, 
Hollywood, 
FL 33009 
(954) 962-6166 

FL Gavin Smith and Smith Clean 
& Co, LLC 

1607-1 University Blvd. W., 
Jacksonville, FL 32217 
(904) 230-2295 

FL Gavin Smith and Smith Clean 
& Co, LLC 

1545 County Road 220, Suite 
106, Fleming Island, FL 
32003 

FL Gonzalo Zesati and Edge Z 
Services Inc 

12717 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 
323, Pembroke Pines, FL 
33028  
(954) 438-5755 

FL Gonzalo Zesati and Edge Z 
Services Inc 

12717 W. Sunrise Blvd, Ste 
323 Pembrook Pines, FL 
33097  
(561) 883-8836 

FL Mrugank Shah Pensacola, FL 32583 
(850) 471-2270 

FL Raul Paredes and Areti 
Parcas LLC 

1396 SW 160th Avenue, 
Suite #1, Sunrise, FL 33326 
(954) 384-1109 

GA Gwyn Maclin and The Maclin 
Group, Inc. 

3330 Cobb Parkway, Suite 
344, Acworth, GA 30101 
(770) 975-0739 
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GA Suresh Parmar 1205 Collier Road, Atlanta, 
GA 30318 
(404) 351-2732 

GA Derek Douglas and Clean 
Things Co. 

3150 Highlands Parkway, 
Smyrna, GA 30082 
(770) 437-3108 

ID James M. Winkle and Winkle 
Group, Inc. 

991 East Parkcenter Blvd., 
Boise, ID 83706 
(208) 387-0235 

ID James M. Winkle and Winkle 
Group, Inc. 

1503 West Washington St., 
Boise, ID 83702 
(208) 343-8091 

ID James M. Winkle and Winkle 
Group, Inc. 

7150 West State Street, 
Boise,  
ID 83703 
(208) 853-1206 

ID James M. Winkle and Winkle 
Group, Inc. 

8249 West Overland Ave, 
Boise, ID 83709 
(208) 322-8614 

ID James M. Winkle and Winkle 
Group, Inc. 

13601 W. McMillan Road, 
Suite 101, Boise, ID 83713 
(208) 938-9000 

IL Paul Randesi and A & R Dry 
Cleaning LLC 

1740 First St, Highland Park, 
IL 60035 
(847) 433-4800 

IL Paul Randesi and A & R Dry 
Cleaning LLC 

2201 South Plumb Grove, 
Palatine, IL 60069 
(847) 303-1700 

IL Vince Aversano and VLA Dry 
Cleaning, LLC 

19858 South La Grange Rd, 
Mokena, IL 60448 
(708) 995-7698 

IL Vince Aversano and Olympia 
Fields Cleaners, LLC 

Westchester, IL 60154 
(708) 995-7698 

KS Michelle Chavez, Jill Meyer, 
and Jill & Shelly, LLC 

 Shawnee, KS 66203 
(913) 244-7147 

MI Michael Healy and CEB 
Cleaners, L.L.C. 

2025 Packard Street Ann, 
Arbor, MI 48105 
(734) 747-7124 

MI Michael Healy and CEB 
Cleaners, L.L.C. 

2381 West Stadium Ann, 
Arbor, MI 48105 
(734) 662-3500 

MI Michael Healy and CEB 
Cleaners, L.L.C. 

2733 Plymouth Road Ann, 
Arbor, MI 48105 (734) 998-
1055 

MI Michael Healy and CEB 
Cleaners, L.L.C. 

47340 West Ten Mile Road, 
Novi, MI 48374 
(248) 344-8266 

MI Virginia Zeffiro and ZB 
Cleaning, LLC 

33989 Woodward Ave., 
Birmingham, MI 48009 
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(248) 654-1040 

MI Virginia Zeffiro and ZB 
Cleaning MT, LLC 

1085 W. Long Lake Rd., 
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48302 
(248) 647-1743 

MI Virginia Zeffiro and ZB 
Cleaning ML, LLC 

3590 W. Maple Rd,  
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48301 
(248) 647-0440 

MI Virginia Zeffiro and ZB 
Cleaning NR, LLC 

6818 N. Rochester Rd., 
Rochester Hills, MI 48306 
(248) 759-4628 

MI Virginia Zeffiro and ZB-
CLEANING SL, LLC 

2267 Orchard Lake Rd., 
Sylvan Lake, MI 48320 
(248) 338-9571 

MI Robert Plassman and 
Plassman and Sons, Inc. 

28620 Telegraph Road, 
Flat Rock, MI 48134 
(734) 782-5005 

MI Robert Plassman and 
Plassman and Sons, Inc. 

2934 Fort Street, Lincoln Pk,  
MI 48146 
(313) 386-2292 

MI Robert Plassman and 
Plassman and Sons, Inc. 

13231 Eureka Road, 
Southgate, MI 48195 
(734) 283-1811 

MI Robert Plassman and 
Plassman and Sons, Inc. 

2204 West Road, Trenton, 
MI 48183 
(734) 675-1266 

MI Greg Gelder and Cleaners 
Choice, LLC 

Jenison, MI 49428 
(616) 895-6219 

MI Todd Watkins and Watkins 
Management L.L.C. 

1015 South Main Street, 
Royal Oak, MI 48067 
(248) 398-0664 

MI Ljiljana Zdravkovski 29326 Northwestern Hwy., 
Southfield, MI 48034 
(248) 357-3011 

MI Kyong Yuk 1307 Washtenaw Ave,  
Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
(734) 482-3111 

MN Marco Velez and Marc Dry 
Cleaners, LLC 

2330 Cloud Drive Blaine 
55449 (763) 767-3353 

MN Glenn Anderson and Gala 
Cleaners, LLC 

8072 Old Carriage Court 
Shakopee 55379 (952) 746-
8888 

MS Greg Kennedy 103 Town Creek Drive, 
Saltillo 38866 (662) 869-1203 

MS Greg Kennedy 603 West Main Tupelo 38802 
(601) 842-4261 

MS Greg Kennedy 1196 W. Main Street Tupelo 
38802 (601) 842-4252 
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NV Kevin Denney, Tamara 
Denney, and Denney 
Enterprises, LLC 

25 East Quail Street, Sparks, 
NV 89431 
(775) 284-6350 

NH Mathew Glenn Annis Hampstead, NH 03841 
(603) 608-7672 

NH Oscy Cadran Manchester, NH 03104 
(603) 494-4368 

NM Jana M. Jannsen and Wirtco, 
Inc. 

400 North Guadalupe, Santa 
Fe, NM 87501 
(505) 988-2455 

NM Jana M. Jannsen and Wirtco, 
Inc. 

913 Old Pecos Trail, Santa 
Fe, 
NM 87501 
(505) 982-9259 

NM Jana M. Jannsen and Wirtco, 
Inc. 

2801 Rodeo Road Santa Fe, 
NM 87501 
(505) 473-4396 

NM Jana M. Jannsen and Wirtco, 
Inc. 

1091 Saint Francis Drive, 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 
(505) 982-8603 

NY Mack Finley Bronx, NY 10475 
(347) 275-6718 

NY Todd Sankes and Rapideer, 
Inc. 

12 Courtney Drive, Fairport, 
NY 14450 
(585) 425-4242 

NY Ana Freire and Anascimento, 
Inc. 

Mastic, NY 11950 
(631) 433-1533 

NC Kyle Panther and KPP 
Holdings Inc. 

301 South College St, Suite 
205, 
Charlotte, NC 28202  
(704) 372-0009 

NC Kyle Panther and KPP 
Holdings Inc. 

1408 E. Boulevard, Suite AA, 
Charlotte, NC 28203 
(704) 372-0009 

NC Rachel Marlowe and Marlowe 
Development, LLC 

9832 Gilead Rd Ste D102, 
Huntersville, NC 28078 
(704) 875-8383 

NC Rachel Marlowe and Marlowe 
Development, LLC 

Mooresville, NC 28117 
(704) 660-3054 

NC Rachel Marlowe and Marlowe 
Development, LLC 

128 Argus Lane, Suite E, 
Mooresville, NC 28117 
(704) 662-7773 

NC Micheaux and Tranita 
Alexander and The 
Alexander Brand Corp. 

10911 Raven Ridge Road, 
Suite 101, Raleigh, NC 
27614  
(919) 703-0007 
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OH Richard Hames, Eric Hames, 
and R & E Joint Venture, Inc. 

1177 North Hamilton Rd., 
Gahanna, OH 43230 
(614) 418-0150 

OH Richard Hames, Eric Hames, 
and R & E Joint Venture, Inc. 

1844 Lancaster Rd., 
Granville, 
OH 43023 
(740) 920-4900 

OH John Cale and Cale28 
Enterprises, LLC 

118 West Streetsboro Rd., 
Hudson, OH 44236 
(330) 650-2535 

OH Richard Hames, Eric Hames, 
and R & E Joint Venture, Inc. 

7348 Fodor Road, New 
Albany, OH 43082 
(614) 418-0150 

OH Ryan Hames, and R2 Joint 
Venture  Co. 

Westerville, OH 43082 
(614) 341-7050 

OH Ryan Hames and R2 Joint 
Venture Co 

528 Polaris Parkway, 
Westerville, OH 43082 
(614) 899-7933 

OH Ryan Hames and R2 Joint 
Venture Co 

6113 Maxtown Rd., 
Westerville, 
OH 43082 
(614) 882-2995 

OR Scott Forrester 1250 Biddle Road, Suite G, 
Medford, OR 97504 
(541) 734-9247 

OR Ik Mok and Eco Friendly 
Cleaners, LLC 

Portland, OR 97219 (503) 
970-9251 

PA William Moro and Willie 
MacBrand, Inc. 

Allentown, PA 18001 
(484) 809-7660 

PA Craig Mauro and Crell, Inc. 124 E Pike St., Canonsburg, 
PA 15317 
(724) 745-9289 

PA Craig Mauro and Crell, Inc. 537 Clever Rd., Mckees 
Rocks, 
PA 15136 
(412) 787-2127 

PA Craig Mauro and Crell, Inc. 3517 Washington Road, 
McMurray, PA 15317 
(724) 942-1233 

PA Craig Mauro and Crell, Inc. 465 Valley Brook Rd., 
McMurray, PA 15317 
(724) 941-1088 

PA Soo Dong 128 East Baltimore Ave, 
Media, 
PA 19063 
(610) 565-7999 

PA Jean Claude Clerveaux and 
Clerveaux, Inc 

521 E. Airy Street, 
Norristown, 
PA 19401 
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(610) 331-0076 

PA Todd A. Fennell 12023 Perry Highway, 
Wexford, PA 15090 
(724) 940-2494 

TN Britt Akers and Peak 
Enterprises, Inc. 

377 Foutch Drive, Cookeville, 
TN 38501 
(931) 526-4687 

TN Robert Opfer, Catherine 
Opfer, and Roca Enterprises, 
Inc. 

PO Box 40, Cordova, 
TN 38088 
(901) 239-2696 

TX Eric Monroe and Cowtown 
Cleaners Corporation 

9019 Benbrook Blvd., 
Benbrook, TX 76126 
(817) 249-3639 

TX Eric Monroe and Cherry 
Cleaners, LLC 

2606 S. Cherry Lane, 
Fort Worth, TX 76116 
(817) 696-8929 

TX Eric Monroe and Cowtown 
Cleaners Corporation 

5950 Cityview Blvd., 
Fort Worth, TX 76136 
(817) 292-0605 

TX Eric Monroe and Cowtown 
Cleaners Corporation 

7450 Oakmont Blvd., 
Fort Worth, TX 76132 (817) 
370-1034 

TX Hayes Dickers and Emerald 
BlueJay, LLC 

106 North Denton Tap Rd. 
Suite 220, Coppell, TX 75019 
(972) 471-7778 

TX Hayes Dickers and Emerald 
BlueJay, LLC 

8611 Hillcrest, Ste 160, 
Dallas, 
TX 75225 
(972) 471-7778 

TX Enrique Estrada and Five 
Star Dry Cleaners LLC 

2608 Flower Mound Road, 
Ste. 136, Flower Mound, TX 
75028 (972) 355-4991 

TX Enrique Estrada and Five 
Star Dry Cleaners LLC 

6101 Long Prairie Road, Ste 
756, Flower Mound, TX 
75028 (972) 691-4379 

TX Raja Kolappan, Mahalakshmi 
Krishnamurthy, and Mangala 
Cleaners LLC 

1406 S Eldridge Pkwy., 
Houston, TX 77077 
(281) 759-1800 

TX Raja Kolappan, Mahalakshmi 
Krishnamurthy, and Mangala 
Cleaners LLC 

1560 Eldridge Pkwy., Ste. 
166, Houston, TX 77077 
(281) 531-4300 

TX Raja Kolappan, Mahalakshmi 
Krishnamurthy, and Mangala 
Cleaners LLC 

12002 Richmond Ave., Ste. 
300, Houston, TX 77082 
(281) 759-7600 
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TX Lydia Woodall and LWood 
Inc. 

19931 Hwy 6, Manvel, 
TX 77578 
(281) 489-6660 

TX Lydia Woodall and LWood 
Inc. 

9430 Broadway Suite 100, 
Pearland, TX 77584 
(281) 412-6666 

UT Jake Runyan, C & J Business 
Services, LLC 

Heber City, UT 84032 
(801) 960-2436 

UT Michael Huppe and Yankee 
Dry Cleaning LLC 

Hill Air Force Base, UT 
84056 
(801) 444-7244 

UT Michael Huppe and Yankee 
Dry Cleaning LLC 

861 East Gordon Ave., 
Layton, UT 84040 
(801) 444-7244 

VA Avery B. Mills, Jr. and One 
Hour Martinizing of 
Martinsville, Inc. 

2415 Virginia Ave., 
Collinsville, 
VA 24078 
(276) 647-3164 

VA Mark Mills and One Hour 
Modernizing, Inc. 

115 N. Market Street, 
Danville, 
VA 24541 
(434) 792-2362 

VA Mark Mills and One Hour 
Modernizing, Inc. 

865 Piney Forest Drive, 
Danville, VA 24541 
(434) 836-0167 

VA Mark Mills and One Hour 
Modernizing, Inc. 

2225 Riverside Drive, 
Danville, 
VA 24541 
(434) 792-4080 

VA Mark Parnell and Nelly 
Services Inc. 

Hampton, VA 23664 
(757) 825-1447 

VA Avery B. Mills, Jr. and One 
Hour Martinizing of 
Martinsville, Inc. 

745 East Church, 
Martinsville, 
VA 24112 
(276) 638-2970 

VA Avery B. Mills, Jr. and One 
Hour Martinizing of 
Martinsville, Inc. 

2100 Rives Road, 
Martinsville, 
VA 24112 
(276) 632-5305 

VA Gregory Walker Richmond, VA 23238 
(804) 288-1776 

VA Vanessa Brown and We 
Deliver Dry Cleaning, LLC 

9347 Gildenfield Court, 
Richmond, VA 23294 
(804) 545-8971 

WA IK Mok and Eco Friendly 
Cleaners, LLC 

Vancouver, WA 98683 
(503) 970-9251 
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WI Lori Novy and G.B. Cleaner 
Corporation 

1233 South Military Ave., 
Green Bay, WI 54302 
(920) 494-1602 

WI Greg Gunderson and 
Gunderson Cleaners, Inc. 

418 Merton Avenue, 
Hartland, 
WI 53029 
(262) 367-4508 

WI Greg Gunderson and 
Gunderson Cleaners, Inc. 

285 East Hampton Ave., 
Milwaukee, WI 53217 
(414) 964-4747 

WI Greg Gunderson and 
Gunderson Cleaners, Inc. 

1300 Brown Street, 
Oconomowoc, WI 53066 
(262) 560-9981 

WI Greg Gunderson and 
Gunderson Cleaners, Inc. 

1320 Pabst Farms Circle, 
Oconomowoc, WI 53066 
(262) 560-0666 

WI Greg Gunderson and 
Gunderson Cleaners, Inc. 

6737 Milwaukee Ave., 
Wauwatosa, WI 53213 
(414) 771-3331 

WY Anthony Allen and Wyoming 
OHM Corporation. 

828 Cy Avenue, Casper, 
WY 82601 
(307) 235-5114 

WY Anthony Allen and Wyoming 
OHM Corporation. 

946 E. 2nd Street, Casper, 
WY 82601 
(307) 234-0595 

WY Troy Baker and Sugarland 
Enterprises, Inc. 

1360 Sugarland Drive, 
Sheridan, 
WY 82801 
(307) 674-6799 

 

The following tables include the name, city and state, and the current business telephone 
number (or, if unknown, home telephone number) of every Martinizing franchisee who has had a 
franchise terminated, canceled, transferred, not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily 
ceased to do business under our franchise agreement during our last fiscal year or who have not 
communicated with us within 10 weeks of the issuance date of this Disclosure Document.   

 

STATE FRANCHISEE NAME ADDRESS & PHONE 

CA David Senteno and Senteno 
& Sons, LLC 

Encinitas, CA 92024 
(760) 753-9606 

CA David Senteno and Senteno 
& Sons, LLC 

Encinitas, CA 92024 
(760) 753-9606 

FL Steven Reiter and SB3 
Enterprises, LLC, 

9526 Argyle Forest Blvd Ste 
B2 Jacksonville, FL 32222  
(904) 777-9002 
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VA Vanessa Brown and We 
Deliver Dry Cleaning, LLC 

9347 Gildenfield Court, 
Richmond, VA 23294 
(804) 545-8971 

VA Vanessa Brown and We 
Deliver Dry Cleaning, LLC 

9347 Gildenfield Court, 
Richmond, VA 23294 
(804) 545-8971 

TX David Youngflesh and DYZX 
Enterprises, Inc. 

822 Durham Drive, Houston, 
TX 77007 
(713) 426-1430 

TX James Frazier and Mar-Tex, 
Inc. 

4422 Lovers Lane, Dallas, 
TX 75225 
(214) 361-4168 

 

The following franchisees voluntarily ceased to conduct business: 

 

STATE FRANCHISEE NAME ADDRESS & PHONE 

AL Connelle Boone and Alpha 
Cleaning Solutions LLC 

475 Providence Main, Suite 
A, Huntsville, AL 35806 

(256) 722-8983 

AL Connelle Boone and Alpha 
Cleaning Solutions LLC 

714 Pratt Ave NE, Huntsville, 
AL 35801 

(256) 534-9262 

AL Connelle Boone and Alpha 
Cleaning Solutions LLC 

23C Shelton Rd., Madison, 
AL 35768 

(256) 464-3958 

WI Brian Cass, Dave Cass, and 
OHM Holdings, INC 

11106 N. Port Washington 
Road, Mequon, WI 53092 
(262) 241-3535 

 

The following franchisees terminated their agreements to transfer ownership to a new 
franchisee or brand: 

 

STATE FRANCHISEE NAME ADDRESS & PHONE 

FL Cynthia Olson and LBC 
Partners, LLC 

1607-1 University Blvd. W., 
Jacksonville, FL 32217 

MN Perry Chapman and Chappy 
Enterprises, LLC 

2330 Cloud Drive Blaine 
55449 (763) 767-3353 

TX Lee Haskin and Granik 
CCHG Corp. 

106 North Denton Tap Rd. 
Suite 220, Coppell, TX 75019 
(972) 471-7778 
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TX Lee Haskin and Granik 
CCHG Corp. 

8611 Hillcrest, Ste 160, 
Dallas, 
TX 75225 
(972) 471-7778 

TX Chad Thayer and Burgeon 
Brands and Investments, Inc. 

2608 Flower Mound Road, 
Ste. 136, Flower Mound, TX 
75028 (972) 355-4991 

TX Chad Thayer and Burgeon 
Brands and Investments, Inc. 

6101 Long Prairie Road, Ste 
756, Flower Mound, TX 
75028 (972) 691-4379 

TX Next Step Franchising, Inc. 2608 Flower Mound Road, 
Ste. 136, Flower Mound, TX 
75028 (972) 355-4991 

TX  Next Step Franchising, Inc. 6101 Long Prairie Road, Ste 
756, Flower Mound, TX 
75028 (972) 691-4379 

WI Brian Cass, Dave Cass, and 
OHM Holdings, INC 

418 Merton Avenue, 
Hartland, 
WI 53029 
(262) 367-4508 

WI Brian Cass, Dave Cass, and 
OHM Holdings, INC 

285 East Hampton Ave., 
Milwaukee, WI 53217 
(414) 964-4747 

WI Brian Cass, Dave Cass, and 
OHM Holdings, INC 

1300 Brown Street, 
Oconomowoc, WI 53066 
(262) 560-9981 

WI Brian Cass, Dave Cass, and 
OHM Holdings, INC 

1320 Pabst Farms Circle, 
Oconomowoc, WI 53066 
(262) 560-0666 

WI Brian Cass, Dave Cass, and 
OHM Holdings, INC 

6737 Milwaukee Ave., 
Wauwatosa, WI 53213 
(414) 771-3331 

If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when 
you leave the Franchise System.  In some instances, current and former franchisees sign 
provisions restricting their ability to speak openly about their experience with us.  You may wish 
to speak with current and former franchisees, but be aware that not all such franchisees will be 
able to communicate with you. 

There are currently no trademark-specific franchisee organizations associated with the 
Franchise System. 

  
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Our audited financials, which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2024, 
December 31, 2023, and the related statements of operations and members equity, and cash 
flows for the years ended December 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, are included in Exhibit C.    

The Franchisor’s fiscal year ends on December 31.  
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CONTRACTS 
A copy of all proposed agreements regarding the franchise offering are included in this Disclosure 
Document, as follows: 
 

• Exhibit A – The Franchise Agreement 

• Exhibit B – GreenEarth Cleaning, LLC, License Agreement, for Plant operators 

• Exhibit H – Franchisee Acknowledgement Statement, as permitted by state law.  No 
statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in 
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) 
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the 
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise 
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any 
other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise. 

  
 

RECEIPTS 

A receipt in duplicate is attached as the last two pages of this Disclosure Document.  You 
should sign both copies of the receipt.  Keep one copy for your own records and return the other 
signed copy to Kevin DuBois, CEO, Martinizing International, LLC, 711 5th Avenue South, Suite 
210, Naples, Florida 34102. 
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Exhibit A Franchise Agreement 

 

  



 

 

 

 

 
 
 

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 
 
 

Date:  ______________________ 
  
Franchisor:  MARTINIZING INTERNATIONAL, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, having its 
principal place of business at 711 5th Avenue South, Suite 210, Naples, Florida 34102 (referred to in this 
Agreement as “we,” “us” or “our”). 
 
Franchisee: ___________________________, with a principal address of __________________(referred 
to in this Agreement as “you,” “your” or “owner”) and _______________’s Principal(s)___________, an 
individual, residing at___________________________. __________________ and Principal shall be 
individually and collectively referred to, and each is, the “Franchisee”.. 
 
1. PREAMBLES, ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND GRANT OF FRANCHISE. 
 
1.1. PREAMBLES.  This Agreement governs your ownership and operation of one (1) Martinizing® dry 
cleaning business of the type and in the location described in Section 1.3 below. 
 
These businesses operate under the Martinizing® name and other trademarks (the “Marks”), which we 
control, and under distinctive business formats, methods, procedures, standards and specifications (the 
“System”). You have represented to us that you want the Martinizing® franchise.  We have considered your 
purchasing of a franchise in reliance upon all of your representations.   
 
1.2. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS.  You acknowledge that you have read this Agreement and our Franchise 
Disclosure Document and understand and accept the terms, conditions and covenants contained in this 
Agreement as being reasonably necessary to maintain our high standards of quality and service and the 
uniformity of those standards at each Martinizing® business and thereby to protect and preserve the 
goodwill of the Marks. You acknowledge that you have conducted an independent investigation of the 
business venture contemplated by this Agreement and recognize that, like any other business, the nature 
of the business conducted by the Martinizing® business may evolve and change over time, that an 
investment in the Martinizing® business involves business risks and that your business abilities and efforts 
are vital to the success of the venture.  You acknowledge that any information you acquire from other 
Martinizing® franchisees relating to their sales, profits or cash flows does not constitute information obtained 
from us, nor do we make any representation as to the accuracy of any such information. You acknowledge 
that, in all of their dealings with you, our officers, directors, employees and agents act only in a 
representative, and not in an individual, capacity.  All business dealings between you and such persons as 
a result of this Agreement are solely between you and us. You further acknowledge that we have advised 
you to seek franchise counsel to review and evaluate this Agreement. 
 
1.3. GRANT OF FRANCHISE.  We grant you a franchise to operate one (1) Martinizing® dry cleaning 
business of the following type (referred to in this Agreement as the “FRANCHISE” or “Martinizing 
Business”): 
 

□  Martinizing Plant  □ Martinizing Satellite Store  □  Martinizing Delivers  

 



 

 

The FRANCHISE will be located as follows, which location will be approved in advance by us: 
 
Franchise Location: TBD 
 
Before commencing operations, you will provide us with a copy of your lease, if any, for the FRANCHISE, 
and will execute and cause to be executed concurrently with your execution of the lease an Option to 
Assume Lease in a form acceptable to us (see attached Appendix D).  You acknowledge that we’ve advised 
you to seek real estate counsel to negotiate the terms of your lease with your landlord.  We make no 
representation of any kind whatsoever regarding your likelihood of success at the FRANCHISE location.  
You acknowledge and agree that our recommendation or approval of the FRANCHISE location, and any 
information regarding the FRANCHISE communicated to you, does not constitute a representation or 
warranty of any kind, express or implied, as to the suitability of the location for a Martinizing® store or for 
any other purpose.  Our recommendation or approval of the location indicates only that we believe that the 
location falls within acceptable criteria for franchise locations that we have established as of the time of our 
recommendation or approval of the FRANCHISE location.  You acknowledge and agree that your 
acceptance and approval of the FRANCHISE location is based on your own independent investigation of 
the suitability of the location.  The development of the FRANCHISE is entirely your responsibility.  Such 
development must follow System Standards (defined below). 
 
Subject to Section 1.5 below, we will grant you a limited protected territory within a geographical area 
(referred to in this Agreement as the “Territory”) described as follows:  
 

We will define the Territory based on the fixed location of the FRANCHISE, once we approve the 
site.  We will determine the size and boundaries of your Territory at our discretion, based on factors 
including geographic area, population density, character of neighborhood, location, number of 
competing businesses and other factors.  While the exact territory size will vary based on these 
factors, a typical territory will cover an area that extends in all directions from the FRANCHISE 
location, up to three miles in less populated areas and one city block in city areas, with the 
FRANCHISE location located at the approximate center of the Territory.  The exact location of the 
FRANCHISE and definition of the Territory will be added to this Agreement by addendum once the 
location has been determined and approved.  
 
If you offer pickup and delivery services from your FRANCHISE using a Martinizing® delivery van, 
you are not authorized to conduct such services outside of the Territory.  

 
1.4. TERM AND RENEWAL.  Time is of the essence in connection with the construction and opening 
of the FRANCHISE.  You agree to open the FRANCHISE to the public no later than the earlier of 240 days 
from the date of this Agreement or 60 days from the date that we approve your final construction plans.   
 
Term: This Agreement is for a term of ten (10) years from the first date on which the FRANCHISE opens 
to serve the general public, unless terminated as set forth herein.   
 
Renewal Term: Provided you are in full compliance with the terms of this Agreement, we and you may 
mutually agree to renew this Agreement for successor ten (10) year periods.  You and we will execute our 
then-current franchise agreement at the time of renewal. We shall be obligated to grant you a successor 
franchise if you give notice of your intention to renew as set forth herein and you are not in material default 
of the terms hereof at the time of such notice and at the time of such renewal. We are not required to renew 
this Agreement if we have notified you of your default hereunder more than three (3) times during the initial 
term.  Upon renewal, you will pay us a renewal fee (the “Successor Franchise Fee”) of Twenty-Five Percent 
(25%) of the then-current Initial Franchise Fee (see Paragraph 2.1 below) at the time we execute the then-
current franchise agreement.  In addition, at the time of renewal, you agree to update the model and décor 
of the Store to requirements for new franchised stores at the time of renewal, if you have not updated the 
model or décor of the Store within the five (5) years prior to renewal. 
 
1.5. RIGHTS WE RESERVE.  Except as limited below, as long as you are in full compliance with this 
Agreement, then we and our affiliates will not grant a new franchise for the operation of a Martinizing 



 

 

Business at a location in the Territory during the term of your Franchise Agreement.  Otherwise, we and 
our affiliates retain all rights with respect to Martinizing Businesses, the Marks, the sale of identical, similar 
or dissimilar products and services, and any other activities we deem appropriate whenever and wherever 
we desire, including, but not limited to: 

 
(1) the right to operate, and to grant others the right to operate Martinizing® businesses 

or businesses operated under the tradenames of our affiliates located anywhere outside the 
Territory under any terms and conditions we deem appropriate and regardless of proximity to your 
Martinizing® Business outlet;  

(2) the right to provide, offer and sell and to grant others the right to provide, offer and 
sell services and products that are identical or similar to and/or competitive with those services and 
products provided by Martinizing® businesses, whether identified by the Marks or other trademarks 
or service marks, through alternative distribution channels including, without limitation, the internet 
or similar electronic media and any other form of electronic commerce both inside and outside the 
Territory and on any terms and conditions we deem appropriate;  

(3) the right to market and sell services and products to national, regional and 
institutional accounts, whether located inside or outside the Territory.  “National, regional and 
institutional accounts” are organizational or institutional customers whose presence is not 
confined to your Territory, including:  business entities with offices or branches situated both inside 
and outside of your Territory; government agencies, branches or facilities; healthcare networks; the 
military; and, any other customer whose presence is not confined to your Territory;  

(4) the right to operate and grant others the right to operate Martinizing businesses at 
“Non-Traditional Sites” within and outside the Territory on any terms and conditions we deem 
appropriate.  “Non-Traditional Sites” are sites that generate customer traffic flow which is 
independent from the general customer traffic flow of the surrounding area, including military bases, 
shopping malls, major industrial or office complexes and school campuses; 

(5) the right to acquire the assets or ownership interests of one or more businesses 
providing products and services similar to those provided at Martinizing® businesses, and 
franchising, licensing or creating similar arrangements with respect to these businesses once 
acquired, wherever these businesses (or the franchisees or licensees of these businesses) are 
located or operating (including in the Territory); and 

(6) the right to be acquired (whether through acquisition of assets, ownership interests 
or otherwise, regardless of the form of transaction), by a business providing products and services 
similar to those provided at Martinizing® businesses, or by another business, even if such business 
operates, franchises and/or licenses competitive businesses in the Territory. 

 
1.6. GUARANTY AND ASSUMPTION OF OBLIGATIONS.  If you or anyone representing you is 
signing this Agreement in other than your or their individual capacity, you and such persons representing 
you shall also execute the Guaranty and Assumption of Obligations document attached hereto as Appendix 
“A.” 
 
1.7. CORPORATE, LLC OR PARTNERSHIP FRANCHISEE. If you are at any time a corporation, 
limited liability company, or partnership, you agree and represent that: 
 

1.7.1. You will have the authority to execute, deliver and perform your obligations under this 
Agreement and are duly organized or formed and validly existing and in good standing under the 
laws of the state of your incorporation or formation. You are also duly qualified to do business in 
the state in which your Territory is located. You will notify us within five (5) days whenever there is 
a change in your corporate status or whenever you receive service of process for any reason; 



 

 

 
1.7.2. Your organizational documents or partnership agreement will recite that the issuance and 
transfer of any ownership interests in you are restricted by the terms of this Agreement, and all 
certificates and other documents representing ownership interests in you will bear a legend 
referring to the restrictions of this Agreement; 

 
1.7.3. Appendix B to this Agreement will completely and accurately describe all of your owners 
and their interests in you; and 

 
1.7.4. Each of your owners, at any time during the term of this Agreement, will execute an 
agreement in the form that we prescribe (see Appendix A to this Agreement) undertaking to be 
bound jointly and severally by all provisions of this Agreement and any ancillary agreements 
between you and us that bind you.  You and your owners agree to execute and deliver to us such 
revised Appendices A as may be necessary to reflect any changes in the information contained 
therein and to furnish such other information about your organization or information as we may 
request within five (5) days of such change. 

 
1.7.5. Your owners and you will grant to one individual, “Managing Owner”, the authority to legally 
bind you in any dealings with us, or our affiliates, and to direct any action necessary to ensure 
compliance with this Agreement and any other agreements relating to the Martinizing® business. 
You will notify us of any change in the Managing Owner before such change unless such change 
results from the death or incapacitation of the Managing Owner in which event you will appoint a 
new Managing Owner within sixty (60) days after such death or incapacitation and give us prior 
notice of such appointment. Neither you nor your owners will, directly or indirectly, take any actions 
to avoid or restrict the authority requirement for the Managing Owner. 

 
 
2. FEES. 
 
2.1. INITIAL FRANCHISE FEE.  Concurrently with your execution of this Agreement, you are paying 
us a nonrecurring and nonrefundable Initial Franchise Fee in the amount of:  
 
Martinizing® Plant        $60,000 
Martinizing® Satellite Store       $30,000 
Martinizing® Delivers        $27,000 
 
The Initial Franchise Fee will be fully earned by us upon the execution of this Agreement. We are under no 
obligation to grant you additional franchises.  
 

2.2  ROYALTY FEES.  Following your start of operations at your location, you agree to pay us a 
"Royalty Fee" in a weekly amount, equal to six percent (6%) of Gross Revenue (defined below).  The 
Royalty Fee is due every Monday for the week ending the prior Sunday. We will directly debit your checking 
account for the weekly Royalty Fee, which we will calculate based on information we obtain, or estimate if 
such information is not made available to us.  You have agreed to and have signed an Authorization for 
Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT), which is part of this Agreement and which will allow us to debit your bank 
account directly for Royalty Fees.  In the event that you cancel your EFT Authorization you will be in breach 
of this Agreement, and such breach will constitute grounds for termination. See Section 10.2. If your 
Franchise Agreement expires, a Successor Franchise Agreement is not yet signed, and you continue 
operation of the FRANCHISE, an Interim Franchise Royalty Fee of our then-current Royalty Fee plus two 
percent (2%) shall apply. 
 
2.3. GROSS REVENUE. Gross Revenue means all revenue you derive from operating the 
FRANCHISE, including, but not limited to, all amounts you receive at or away from the franchise location, 
and whether from cash, check, credit (including accounts receivable), barter, trade, or any other cash-
equivalent transactions, but excluding all federal, state or municipal sales, use or service taxes collected 
from customers and paid to the appropriate taxing authority and excluding customer refunds, adjustments, 



 

 

credits, allowances and discounts actually made by the franchise in compliance with our Operations 
Manual.   
 
2.4. STARTUP SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT PACKAGE. You shall pay us for the standard Startup 
Supplies and Equipment Package upon signing of a lease for your store.  The Startup Supplies and 
Equipment Package varies according to the type of franchise selected.  For both the Environmentally-
Friendly Dry Cleaning Plant and for the Satellite Store, it consists generally of an automated conveyor, slick 
rails, a marking counter, two call counters, specifications and layouts for outside/inside signage, custom 
touch screen computer system with software and printers (as further described in Section 2.4.2 below), 
store layout design for installation, uniforms and initial supplies for store operations. Plant locations include 
dry cleaning and finishing equipment. A list of the Startup Supplies and Equipment Package specific to your 
franchise type is attached hereto as Appendix C. 
 

2.4.1 For an Environmentally-Friendly Dry Cleaning Plant, you are required to pay for freight and 
equipment installation. These fees are separate from the Startup Supplies and Equipment 
Package, as outlined in Appendix C..  Payment for the Startup Supplies & Equipment 
Package, as well as freight and equipment installation, is due and payable upon Lease 
Execution. 

 
2.4.2 Included with your Startup Supplies and Equipment Package, you will receive the computer 

hardware and software package and Point of Sale (POS) system you will need to run your 
business.  You agree to use the computer hardware, maintenance and operation systems, 
point of sale systems, and/or operating software we specify from time to time, (the 
“Computer System”).  You also agree to maintain a functioning e-mail address. We may 
modify specifications for the Computer System from time to time, which may require you 
to purchase additional or upgraded components to, or to obtain service, maintenance and 
support for, the Computer System.  Although we cannot estimate the future cost of the 
Computer System, you agree to incur the costs of obtaining, upgrading, maintenance 
and/or support.  You further acknowledge that we or our suppliers may require you to sign 
a software license or other similar document to regulate your use of, or our respective rights 
and responsibilities with regard to, the software, data and/or technology you use, and you 
agree to comply with the same.  You acknowledge and agree that we have independent 
access to all information contained in the Computer System.  You acknowledge and agree 
that all customer and financial data of your Martinizing Business (i) is owned exclusively by 
us, (ii) is our proprietary information, (iii) may be published in franchise disclosure document(s) 
issued by us following the Effective Date hereof, and (iv) may be shared by us with other 
franchisees in the System or as otherwise necessary. 

 
 
2.5. ONGOING LOCAL MARKETING and REGIONAL/NATIONAL MARKETING.   
 
Regional/National Marketing.  Following your start of operations at your location, you agree to pay us a 
"Brand Development Fee" in a weekly amount, equal to two percent (2%) of Gross Revenue (defined 
above).  The Brand Development Fee is due every Monday for the week ending the prior Sunday. We will 
be permitted to directly debit your checking account for the weekly fee, which we will calculate based on 
information we obtain, or estimate if such information is not made available to us. Your EFT authorization 
noted in paragraph 2.2 above, applies to the collection of the Brand Development Fee also.   
 
Local Advertising. You must spend at least one percent (1%) of the FRANCHISE’s Gross Revenue for local 
advertising and marketing.  Your local advertising and marketing must follow our guidelines.  You must 
keep a record of the amounts spent for local advertising and, if requested, submit or permit us to inspect 
your records. You may develop advertising materials for your own use, at your cost.  You must submit to 
us samples of all advertising, promotional and marketing materials that we have not prepared or previously 
approved at least thirty (30) days before its first use.  You may not use any advertising or promotional 
materials that we have disapproved.  If you do not document your minimum advertising expenses of at least 



 

 

one percent (1%) of your Gross Revenue, we may collect such amount, or the balance thereof, from you 
and spend such amount for advertising the FRANCHISE on your behalf. 
 
All advertising and marketing materials developed for your FRANCHISE must contain notices of our 
Website domain name in the manner we designate.  You may not develop, maintain or authorize any 
website that mentions or describes you or the FRANCHISE or displays any of the Marks, except that 
website that we have specifically authorized in writing or made available for your use.  You may not use 
artificial intelligence (AI) tools, machine learning models, generative AI, or other automated content 
generation technologies to create or modify advertising, promotional, or marketing materials that include 
our Marks or other intellectual property. 
 
2.6. INTEREST ON LATE PAYMENTS.  All amounts which you owe us will bear interest after their due 
date at the highest contract rate of interest permitted by law.  You acknowledge that this Section does not 
constitute our agreement to accept any payments after they are due or our commitment to extend credit to, 
or otherwise finance your operation of, the FRANCHISE. Your failure to pay all amounts when due 
constitutes grounds for termination of this Agreement, as provided in Section 10.2 hereof. 
 
2.7. APPLICATION OF PAYMENTS.  Notwithstanding any designation you might make, we have sole 
discretion to apply any of your payments to any of your past due indebtedness to us.  You acknowledge 
and agree that we have the right to set off any amounts you or your owners owe us against any amounts 
we might owe you or your owners. 
 
2.8. GRAND OPENING MARKETING.  You will pay us a Grand Opening Marketing Fee of Twelve 
Thousand Dollars ($12,000) for a Plant or Satellite Store, which is due when you sign your lease for the 
Store, or Six Thousand Dollars ($6,000) for a Martinizing Delivers outlet, which is due when you sign this 
Agreement.  In connection with your Grand Opening, we will attract targeted customers to your Martinizing 
Business through direct mail postcards and cooperative mailings or other saturation marketing as available 
in the marketplace.   
 
2.9. COLLECTION OF PAST DUE AMOUNTS.  If you fail to pay any amounts owed to us when due, 
we may, in our sole discretion, refer the matter to a third-party collections agency to recover the outstanding 
balance. Such third party agency may report negative credit information to credit bureaus (e.g., Experian, 
Dun & Bradstreet, etc.).  You acknowledge and agree that you will be responsible for all costs associated 
with such collection efforts, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys’ fees, court costs, interest at 
the highest contract rate permitted by law, and any fees charged by the collections agency. Any such costs 
and fees will be assessed to you in addition to the amounts owed and will be payable upon demand. Our 
decision to utilize a third-party collections agency does not waive or limit our other rights and remedies 
under this Agreement. 
3. TRAINING, SITE SUPPORT AND COMMENCEMENT ASSISTANCE. 
 
3.1. TRAINING/SITE SUPPORT.  Before the FRANCHISE begins operating, we will furnish training 
and site support for the operation of the Martinizing® Business to you (or, if you are a corporation or 
partnership, your managing shareholder or partner) and one (1) additional employee you elect to enroll in 
the training program.  Initial training consists of pre-commencement training and will cover the areas of 
personnel, administration, store operations, plant operations, marketing, sales and customer service.  It is 
the nature of this business that there is full integration of the subjects being learned by a franchisee. As a 
result, there is not an exact beginning or ending time to cover these areas.  Your completion of training may 
take between five (5) to ten (10) days at designated Martinizing® stores or MARTINIZING 
INTERNATIONAL, LLC Headquarters. Specific duration will vary depending on your prior relevant 
experience and ability to comprehend the training material. Training will be conducted by using a 
combination classroom instruction and by using a proprietary Operations Manual. Training will be provided 
simultaneously for you (or your managing shareholder or partner) and your employee at an operating 
Martinizing® business or at our principal place of business.  Commencement assistance consists of 
approximately one (1) to three (3) working days by our representative assisting you at your Store.  You (or 
your managing shareholder or partner) and your employee are required to complete the initial training to 
our satisfaction.  You also are required to participate in all other activities required to operate the 



 

 

FRANCHISE.  Additionally, we will furnish initial training and support such as for site location, lease review, 
wholesaler support, store build-out and other start up assistance to you (or your managing shareholder or 
partner) and the aforementioned number of additional employees, as needed, however, you are ultimately 
responsible for all decisions related to the operation of the FRANCHISE and should seek independent 
professional advice where necessary. You will be responsible for all travel and living expenses which you 
(or your managing shareholder or partner) and your employee incur in connection with training.  If we 
determine that you (or your managing shareholder or partner) are unable to complete initial training to our 
satisfaction, we have the right to terminate this Agreement pursuant to the terms hereof. 
 
3.2. REFRESHER TRAINING.  We may require you (or your managing shareholder or partner) and/or 
previously trained and experienced employees to attend periodic refresher training courses at such times 
and locations that we designate, and we may charge reasonable fees for such courses.  We also may 
require you to pay us fees for our training your new employees hired after your FRANCHISE commences 
operations, if you so request.  You agree to give us reasonable assistance in training or assisting other 
Martinizing® franchisees.  
 
3.3. GENERAL GUIDANCE.  We will advise you from time to time regarding operating issues 
concerning the FRANCHISE disclosed by reports you submit to us or on-site inspections we make.  Such 
guidance will, at our discretion, be furnished in our “Operations Manual” (defined below), bulletins or other 
written materials and/or during telephone consultations and/or consultations at our principal business 
address or at the FRANCHISE. 

 
 
3.4. ON-SITE CONSULTATION AND QUALITY ASSURANCE VISITS.  During the term of this 
Agreement, our representative may call you or visit with you at your Martinizing Business to provide you 
with guidance in operating the FRANCHISE.   Our representative may also visit with you at your Martinizing 
Business location from time to time for the purpose of conducting quality assurance visits.  Such visits may 
occur at any time during your regular business hours. 
 
3.5. ADDITIONAL GUIDANCE AND ASSISTANCE.  At your request, we may furnish additional 
guidance and assistance and, in such a case, may charge the per diem fees and charges we establish from 
time to time.  If you request additional or special training for your employees, all of the expenses that we 
incur in connection with such training, including per diem charges and travel and living expenses for our 
personnel, will be your responsibility.   
 
3.6. OPERATIONS MANUAL.  During the term of this Agreement, we will allow you to use one (1) copy 
of our operations manual (“Operations Manual”), consisting of such materials (possibly including, but not 
limited to, audio tapes, videotapes, magnetic media, computer software and written materials) that we 
furnish to franchisees from time to time for use in operating the FRANCHISE. The Operations Manual 
contains the System and other information and rules that we prescribe from time to time for the operation 
of the FRANCHISE and information relating to your other obligations under this Agreement and related 
agreements, which, taken together, we refer to as “System Standards”.  The Operations Manual may be 
modified from time to time to reflect changes in System Standards.  You agree to keep your copy of the 
Operations Manual current and in a secure location at the FRANCHISE.  In the event of a dispute relating 
to its contents, the master copy of the Operations Manual we maintain at our principal business address 
will be controlling.  You may not at any time copy, duplicate, record or otherwise reproduce any part of the 
Operations Manual. You may not use artificial intelligence (AI), machine learning models, or any automated 
content generation technology to interpret, digest, summarize, copy, or expand upon any portion of the 
Operations Manual.  If your copy of the Operations Manual is lost, destroyed or significantly damaged, you 
agree to obtain a replacement copy at our cost to replace the manual, along with a fifteen percent (15%) 
processing fee.  If you are unable to substantiate, to our reasonable satisfaction, that your lost Operations 
Manual, or parts thereof, was not obtained by a “Competitive Business” (defined herein), we may terminate 
this Agreement as provided herein. 
 
3.7. SUPPLIERS AND WHOLESALERS.  We, or our representative, shall assist you in obtaining lists 
of approved suppliers and/or specifications for any leasehold improvements, inventory, equipment and 



 

 

supplies you will need to directly acquire or will obtain directly from us before commencing operations at 
the FRANCHISE.  You will acquire certain inventory, equipment, furniture, supplies, computer equipment 
and software directly from us as part of the Startup Supplies and Equipment Package.  We, or our 
representatives, shall assist you in finding and negotiating agreements with wholesale providers of dry 
cleaning and other services on your behalf.  You may then enter into contracts directly with these suppliers 
and may alter the terms thereof provided said terms conform to System Standards.  We will also order 
certain fixtures or equipment directly from their manufacturer(s) on your behalf and at your expense.  You 
acknowledge and agree that our recommendation or approval of wholesale providers of services, and any 
information regarding said providers communicated to you, do not constitute a representation or warranty 
of any kind, express or implied, as to the suitability of said providers or the quality of the services they 
provide.  Our recommendation or approval of the wholesale providers of services indicates only that we 
believe that said providers fall within acceptable criteria for suppliers of services that we have established 
as of the time of our recommendation or approval.   
 
3.8. MARTINIZING CONVENTION.  Besides attending these courses, you agree to attend an annual 
meeting of all Martinizing Business franchises and any regional meetings of Martinizing Business 
franchisees at the locations we designate, if we organize and plan (at our option) such a meeting.  You 
agree to pay all costs to attend these online or in-person training courses and meetings.  You are also 
responsible for your and your employees’ travel, room, and board, plus wages and benefits, including 
workers’ compensation insurance, while attending. 

 
 
4. MARKS AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. 
 
4.1. OWNERSHIP AND GOODWILL OF MARKS.  Your right to use the Marks is derived solely from 
this Agreement and limited to your operation of the FRANCHISE pursuant to and in compliance with this 
Agreement and System Standards, which we prescribe from time to time during its term.  Your unauthorized 
use of the Marks will be a breach of this Agreement and an infringement of our rights in and to the Marks.  
You acknowledge and agree that your usage of the Marks and any goodwill established by such use will 
be exclusively for our benefit and that this Agreement does not confer any goodwill or other interests in the 
Marks upon you (other than the right to operate the FRANCHISE in compliance with this Agreement). All 
provisions of this Agreement applicable to the Marks apply to any additional proprietary trademarks and 
service marks and commercial symbols we authorize you to use. 
 
4.2. LIMITATIONS ON YOUR USE OF THE MARKS.  You agree to use the Marks as the sole 
identification of the FRANCHISE, except that you agree to identify yourself as the independent owner 
thereof in the manner we prescribe.  You may not use any Marks as part of any corporate or legal 
business name or with any prefix, suffix or other modifying words, terms, designs or symbols (other than 
logos licensed to you hereunder), or in any modified form, nor may you use any Marks in connection with 
the performance or sale of any unauthorized goods or services or in any other manner we have not 
expressly authorized in writing.  No Marks may be used in any advertising concerning the transfer, sale or 
other disposition of the FRANCHISE or an ownership interest in you.  You agree to display the Marks 
prominently in the manner we prescribe at the FRANCHISE, on supplies or materials we designate and in 
connection with forms and advertising and marketing materials.  You agree to give such notices of 
trademark and service marks registrations; i.e., “®”, “™”, as we specify and to obtain any fictitious or 
assumed name registrations required under applicable law. 
 
4.3. NOTIFICATION OF INFRINGEMENTS AND CLAIMS.  You agree to notify us immediately of any 
apparent infringement or challenge to your use of any Marks, or of any claim by any person of any rights in 
any Marks, and you agree not to communicate with any person other than us, our attorneys and your 
attorneys in connection with any such infringement, challenge or claim.  We have sole discretion to take 
such action as we deem appropriate and the right to control exclusively any litigation, United States Patent 
and Trademark Office (“USPTO”) proceeding or any other administrative proceeding arising out of any such 
infringement, challenge or claim or otherwise relating to any Marks.  You agree to sign any and all 
instruments and documents, render such assistance and do such acts and things as, in the opinion of our 



 

 

attorneys, may be necessary or advisable to protect and maintain our interests in any litigation or USPTO 
proceeding or other proceeding or otherwise to protect and maintain our interests in the Marks. 
 
4.4. DISCONTINUANCE OR MODIFICATION OF USE OF THE MARKS.  If it becomes advisable at 
any time in our sole discretion for us and/or you to modify or discontinue the use of any Marks and/or use 
one or more additional or substitute trademarks or service marks, you agree to comply with our directions 
within a reasonable time after receiving notice thereof.  We will not be obligated to reimburse you for any 
loss of Sales attributable to any modified or discontinued Marks or for any expenditure you make to promote 
a modified or substitute trademark or service mark. 
 
4.5. WHAT’S OURS, IS OURS.  We possess (and will continue to develop and acquire), and may 
disclose to you, certain confidential information (the “Confidential Information”) relating to the development 
and operation of Martinizing® businesses, which may include (without limitation):  Store location selection 
criteria, the System, the Operations Manual, any other proprietary materials, the sales and marketing 
techniques used, and knowledge of and experience in developing and operating Martinizing® businesses; 
marketing and advertising programs for Martinizing® businesses; knowledge of specifications for and 
suppliers of certain goods, services, furniture, fixtures, equipment, software, furnishings and signs, 
materials and supplies; and knowledge of the operating results and financial performance of Martinizing® 
businesses other than the FRANCHISE. See Section 4.6. 
 
4.6. FOR FRANCHISE USE ONLY.  You acknowledge and agree that you will not acquire any interest 
in Confidential Information, other than the right to utilize Confidential Information disclosed to you in 
operating the FRANCHISE during the term of this Agreement, and that the use or duplication of any 
Confidential Information in any other business would constitute an unfair method of competition.  You further 
acknowledge and agree that Confidential Information is proprietary, includes our trade secrets and is 
disclosed to you solely on the condition that you agree, and you do hereby agree, that you: Will not use 
Confidential Information in any other business or capacity; will maintain the absolute confidentiality of 
Confidential Information during and after the term of this Agreement; will not make unauthorized copies of 
any portion of Confidential Information disclosed via electronic medium or in written or other tangible form; 
and will adopt and implement all reasonable procedures that we prescribe from time to time to prevent 
unauthorized use or disclosure of Confidential Information, including, without limitation, restrictions on 
disclosure thereof to FRANCHISE personnel and others. 
 
4.7. IDEAS, CONCEPTS, TECHNIQUES OR MATERIALS.  All ideas, concepts, techniques or 
materials relating to the FRANCHISE, whether or not constituting protectable intellectual property, and 
whether created by or on behalf of you or your owners, will be promptly disclosed to us, deemed to be our 
sole and exclusive property and part of the System and deemed to be works made for hire for us.  You and 
your owners agree to sign whatever assignment or other documents we may request from time to time to 
evidence our ownership or to assist us in securing intellectual property rights in such ideas, concepts, 
techniques or materials. 
 
5. EXCLUSIVE RELATIONSHIP. 
 
You acknowledge and agree that we would be unable to protect Confidential Information against 
unauthorized use or disclosure or to encourage a free exchange of ideas and information among 
Martinizing® businesses if franchise owners of Martinizing® businesses were permitted to hold interests in 
or perform services for a Competitive Business (defined below).  You also acknowledge that we have 
granted the FRANCHISE to you in consideration of and reliance upon your agreement to deal exclusively 
with us. You therefore agree that, during the term of this Agreement, neither you nor any of your owners 
(nor any of your or your owners’ spouses, children or other relatives by blood or marriage) will have any 
direct or indirect interest as a disclosed or beneficial owner in a Competitive Business or perform services 
as a director, officer, manager, employee, consultant, representative, agent or otherwise for a Competitive 
Business or recruit or hire any person who is our employee or the employee of any Martinizing® business 
without obtaining the prior written permission of that person’s employer.  The term “Competitive Business” 
as used in this Agreement means any business operating, or granting franchises or licenses to others to 



 

 

operate, any franchise or similar business (other than another Martinizing® business operated under a 
franchise agreement with us). 
 
6. SYSTEM STANDARDS. 
 
6.1. COMPLIANCE WITH SYSTEM STANDARDS.  You acknowledge and agree that your operation 
and maintenance of the FRANCHISE in accordance with System Standards (defined above) is essential to 
preserve the goodwill of the Marks and all Martinizing® businesses.  Therefore, at all times during the term 
of this Agreement, you agree to operate and maintain the FRANCHISE in accordance with System 
Standards, as we periodically modify and supplement them during the term of this Agreement.  In 
compliance with this objective, you agree that you will maintain the condition, environment and appearance 
of the FRANCHISE in accordance with System Standards in such a manner as we prescribe from time to 
time, observing the highest standards of cleanliness, sanitation, efficiency and courtesy to customers.  You 
also agree to update or remodel the FRANCHISE location in accordance with changes we may make in 
décor, fixtures or design for new Martinizing® franchises, at least every five (5) years and as a condition to 
renewal. 
 
6.2. PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT.  You agree that System Standards prescribed from time to 
time in the Operations Manual, or otherwise communicated to you in writing or other tangible form, 
constitute provisions of this Agreement as if fully set forth herein.  All references to this Agreement include 
all System Standards as periodically modified. 
 
6.3. MODIFICATION OF SYSTEM STANDARDS.  We may periodically modify System Standards, 
which may accommodate regional or local variations as we determine, and any such modifications may 
obligate you to invest additional capital in the FRANCHISE (“Capital Additions”) and/or incur higher 
operating costs; provided, however, that such modifications will not alter your fundamental status and rights 
under this Agreement.  We will not obligate you to make any Capital Additions when such investment 
cannot, in our reasonable judgment, be amortized during the remaining term of this Agreement, unless we 
agree to extend the term of this Agreement so that such additional investment, in our reasonable judgment, 
may be amortized, or unless such investment is necessary in order to comply with applicable laws. 
 
6.4 OPERATIONAL STANDARDS VIOLATION. We have established certain operational standards, 
as set forth in the Manual.  You acknowledge that any deviation from an operational standard constitutes a 
violation of this Agreement and will require us to incur incalculable administrative and management costs 
to address such violation. Accordingly, you agree that, to compensate us for its incalculable administrative 
and management costs due to your operational standard violation, you shall pay us an Operational 
Standards Violation Fee, as set forth in the Manual, for each violation of an operational standard. You 
hereby authorize us to take payment of the Operational Standards Violation Fee, at our option, through 
electronic funds transfer or ACH payment. We need not give you a cure opportunity before charging the 
Operational Standards Violation Fee, and our imposition of an Operational Standards Violation Fee does 
not preclude us from seeking injunctive relief to restrain any subsequent or continuing violation, formally 
defaulting and terminating this Agreement or exercising any of our rights under this Agreement. 
 
 
7. RECORDS, REPORTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 
 
7.1. BOOKKEEPING.  You agree to establish and maintain at your own expense a bookkeeping, 
accounting and record keeping system conforming to the requirements and formats we prescribe from time 
to time, including but not limited to a Chart of Accounts that we prescribe, according to Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles (GAAP).  We may require you to use approved computer hardware and software in 
order to maintain certain sales data and other information.  You agree to furnish to us on such forms that 
we may require and prescribe from time to time, without limitation, as follows:  Within five (5) days after 
their filing, copies of all signed sales tax returns and signed withholding tax returns for the FRANCHISE 
and, as soon as you have received them, copies of the canceled checks for the required sales taxes and 
withholding taxes; within fifteen (15) days after the end of each calendar month, a profit and loss statement 
for the FRANCHISE for the immediately preceding calendar month and a year-to-date balance sheet as of 



 

 

the end of such month in our approved format; within ninety (90) days after the end of the Franchisee’s 
fiscal year, reviewed annual profit and loss and source and use of funds statements and a reviewed balance 
sheet for the FRANCHISE as of the end of such fiscal year signed by you or your principal operating officer 
or operating partner; and within ten (10) days after our request, exact copies of federal and state income 
and other tax returns and such other forms, records, books and other information we may periodically 
require. For any period of financial reporting for which we do not receive a report by the 15 th of the month 
following its due date, you will owe us a fee of $500.   
 
7.2. VERIFICATION.  You agree to verify and sign each report and financial statement in the manner 
we prescribe.  We have the right to disclose data derived from such reports without identifying you or the 
location of the FRANCHISE.  We also have the right to require you to have reviewed or audited financial 
statements prepared on an annual basis. 
 
7.3 CUSTOMER DATA. You may capture customer data only in strict accordance with our 
specifications and only using those technologies and processes that are approved by us.  Any and all 
customer data collected or provided by you, retrieved from your POS System, or otherwise collected from 
you by us or provided to us, is and will be owned exclusively by us and will be considered to be our 
proprietary and Confidential Information.  We have the right to use such data in any manner without 
compensation to you. We license to you the use of such data solely for the purpose of operating the 
Franchised Business; provided that, this license shall automatically and irrevocably terminate, without any 
additional action or notice required by us, upon the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement.   
 
 7.3.1 You shall abide by our data privacy policies.  Nonetheless, you are solely responsible for 
maintaining the security and integrity of the computer and payment processing systems used in the 
Franchised Business and the customer and other data stored therein.  You, at your sole cost and expense, 
shall implement all computer hardware, software, and Internet security procedures, including required 
updates or upgrades thereto, that are reasonably necessary to protect your computer and payment 
processing systems and the data stored therein from viruses, malware, privacy breaches or other 
unauthorized access. 
 
 
8. INSPECTIONS AND AUDITS. 
 
8.1. OUR RIGHT TO INSPECT THE FRANCHISE.  To determine whether you and the FRANCHISE 
are complying with this Agreement and System Standards, we and our designated agents have the right at 
any time during regular business hours, and without prior notice to you, to:  Inspect the FRANCHISE; 
observe, photograph and videotape the operations of the FRANCHISE for such consecutive or intermittent 
periods as we deem necessary; remove samples of any goods, materials or supplies for testing and 
analysis; interview personnel and customers of the FRANCHISE; and inspect and copy any books, records 
and documents relating to your operation of the FRANCHISE. We also have the right at any time to receive 
and review the data transmitted through your Point of Sale computer system. 
 
8.2. COOPERATION.  You agree to cooperate with us fully in connection with any such inspections, 
observations, photographing, videotaping, product removal and interviews.  You agree to present to your 
customers such evaluation forms that we periodically prescribe and to participate and/or request your 
customers to participate in any surveys performed by us or on our behalf. 
 
8.3. OUR RIGHT TO AUDIT.  We have the right at any time during regular business hours, and without 
prior notice to you, to inspect and audit, or cause to be inspected and audited, your (if you are a corporation 
or partnership) and the Franchisee’s business, bookkeeping and accounting records, sales and income tax 
records and returns and other records.  You agree to cooperate fully with our representatives and 
independent accountants we hire to conduct any such inspection or audit.  In the event such inspection or 
audit is made necessary by your failure to furnish reports, supporting records or other information as herein 
required, or to furnish such items on a timely basis, you agree to reimburse us for the reasonable cost of 
such inspection or audit, including, without limitation, the charges of attorneys and independent accountants 



 

 

and the travel expenses, room and board and compensation of our employees.  The foregoing remedies 
are in addition to our other remedies and rights under this Agreement and applicable law. 
 
9. TRANSFER. 
 
9.1. BY US.  This Agreement is fully transferable by us and will inure to the benefit of any transferee or 
other legal successor to our interests herein. 
 
9.2. BY YOU.  You understand and acknowledge that the rights and duties created by this Agreement 
are personal to you (or, if you are a corporation or partnership, to your owners) and that we have granted 
the Franchise to you in reliance upon our perceptions of your (or your owners’) individual or collective 
representations, character, skill, aptitude, attitude, business ability, acumen and financial capacity.  
Accordingly, neither this Agreement (or any interest therein) nor any ownership or other interest in you or 
the FRANCHISE may be transferred without our prior written approval, which will not be unreasonably 
withheld.  Any transfer without such approval constitutes a breach of this Agreement and is void and of no 
effect.  The transfer of your Franchise, and our approval, is further conditioned upon: 
 
1. Franchisee executing a general release of all claims against Franchisor in form satisfactory to 

Franchisor; 
2. Franchisee having fully paid and satisfied all of Franchisee’s obligations to Franchisor and not 

otherwise in default of this Agreement; 
3. the successor franchisee meeting our then-current financial and business criteria for new 

franchisees; 
4.  the successor franchisee executing for the FRANCHISE Location Franchisor’s then-current 

standard form franchise agreement for a full term and including the Initial Franchise Fee provided 
therein; and 

5. the successor franchisee (or its Managing Owner) attending and completing the training required 
by Franchisor. 

 
As used in this Agreement, the term “transfer” includes your (or your owners’) voluntary, involuntary, direct 
or indirect assignment, sale, gift or other disposition of any interest in:  this Agreement; you; or the 
FRANCHISE, but does not apply to an assignment of the FRANCHISE from you to a corporate/LLC/entity 
controlled by you, or transfer of the FRANCHISE to members of your immediate family (meaning spouse 
or children).  You will pay us a transfer fee of eighty percent (80%) of the then-current Initial Franchise Fee, 
provided, however, that we shall waive this fee if the transferee has paid an Initial Franchise Fee 
concurrently with the signing of a new franchise agreement. 
 
9.3. OUR RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL.  We have the right, exercisable by written notice delivered to 
you or your selling owners within thirty (30) days from the date of the delivery to us of both an exact copy 
of such bona fide offer and all other information we request, to purchase all of your interest for the price 
and on the terms and conditions contained in such bona fide offer, provided that: We may substitute cash 
for any form of payment proposed in such offer; our credit will be deemed equal to the credit of any proposed 
purchaser; we will have not less than sixty (60) days after giving notice of our election to purchase to prepare 
for closing; and we are entitled to receive, and you and your owners agree to make, all customary 
representations and warranties given by the seller of the assets of a business or the capital stock of an 
incorporated business, as applicable. In no case will we (nor any third party to whom we assign our right 
hereunder) exercise the option for any partial sale of your business.  Any such sale to us will result in a 
100% ownership position. 
 
9.4. EXERCISE.  If we exercise our right of first refusal, you and your selling owner(s) agree that, 
commencing on the date of the closing, you and they will be bound by the post-term non-competition 
covenant contained herein.   
 
  



 

 

 
10. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT; OBLIGATIONS UPON TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION 
 

10.1. TERMINATION BY YOU.  You may not terminate this Agreement except by operation of law.  Any 
attempt by you to terminate this Agreement except by operation of law will be deemed a termination without 
cause. For any termination by you without cause, you will owe us a termination fee, in addition to any other 
specific monetary damages or equitable relief set forth in this Agreement.  In those states in which 
termination fees are enforceable, Franchisee shall immediately pay to Franchisor, upon termination of this 
Agreement, a “Termination Fee” equal to Twenty-Four (24) months of Royalties and Ad Fund fees.  The 
Termination Fee shall be calculated by identifying the Royalties and Ad Fund fees assessable on the month 
in which you had the highest Gross Revenues during the Term or Successor Term, as applicable, multiplied 
by Twenty-Four (24).  The Termination Fee will be assessable in the event that: (a) Franchisee improperly 
attempts to terminate this Agreement prior to the expiration of the Term hereof; or (b) Franchisor terminates 
this Agreement for any reasons set forth in this Section 10.  In the event that Franchisee ceases operation 
of the Franchised Business as a result of permanent and total business failure beyond Franchisee’s 
reasonable control, as determined by Franchisor, Franchisee shall not be required to pay the Termination 
Fee.  
 
10.2 TERMINATION BY US.  We have the right to terminate this Agreement, effective upon delivery of 
written notice of termination to you, if:   

1. You (or your managing shareholder or partner) fail to successfully complete initial training to our 
satisfaction;  

2. you fail to begin operating the FRANCHISE by the earlier of two hundred forty (240) calendar days 
after the execution of this Agreement or 60 days from the date that we approve your final 
construction plans, providing we and you have found a mutually suitable location for your 
Martinizing® Business;  

3. you abandon or fail actively to operate the FRANCHISE for three (3) or more consecutive business 
days, unless the FRANCHISE has been closed for a purpose we have approved or because of a 
major and significant casualty or by reason of a lawful government order;  

4. you surrender or transfer control of the operation of the FRANCHISE without our prior written 
consent;  

5. you (or any of your owners) have made any material misrepresentation or omission in connection 
with your purchase of the Franchise;  

6. you (or any of your owners) are or have been convicted by a trial court of, or plead or have pleaded 
no contest to, a felony;  

7. you (or any of your owners) engage in any dishonest or unethical conduct which may adversely 
affect the reputation of the FRANCHISE or another Martinizing® Business or the goodwill 
associated with the Marks;  

8. you (or any of your owners) make an unauthorized assignment of this Agreement or of an 
ownership interest in you or the FRANCHISE;  

9. in the event of your death or permanent disability or the death or permanent disability of the owner 
of a controlling interest in you, this Agreement or such owner’s interest in you is not assigned as 
herein required;  

10. you lose the right to possession of the Store;  
11. you (or any of your owners) make any unauthorized use or disclosure of any Confidential 

Information or use, duplicate or disclose, or lose and are unable to produce same within twenty 
four (24) hours of our request, any portion of the Operations Manual in violation of this Agreement 
(provided, however, if you can prove to our reasonable satisfaction that the Operations Manual, or 
portions thereof, were not obtained by a “Competitive Business,” we will not exercise our rights to 
terminate this Agreement provided you pay the current replacement charge, which is the cost to 
replace the documents, plus a fifteen percent (15%) processing fee;  

12. you violate any health, safety, environmental or sanitation law, ordinance or regulation and do not 
immediately begin to cure the noncompliance or violation, and correct such noncompliance or 
violation within twenty four (24) hours after written notice thereof is delivered to you;  



 

 

13. you fail to make payments of any amounts due to us and do not correct such failure within seven 
(7) days after written notice of such failure is delivered to you;  

14. you cancel your EFT authorization without approval by us;  
15. you fail to pay when due any federal or state income, service, sales or other taxes due on the 

operations of the FRANCHISE, unless you are, in good faith, legally contesting your liability for 
such taxes;  

16. you (or any of your owners) fail to comply with any other provision of this Agreement or System 
Standards and do not correct such failure within thirty (30) days after written notice of such failure 
to comply is delivered to you;  

17. you (or any of your owners) fail on three (3) or more separate occasions within any period of twelve 
(12) consecutive months to submit when due reports or other data, information or supporting 
records, to pay when due any amounts due to us or otherwise to comply with this Agreement, 
whether or not such failures to comply were corrected after written notice of such failure was 
delivered to you; or  

18. you make an assignment for the benefit of creditors or admit in writing your insolvency or inability 
to pay your debts generally as they become due; you consent to the appointment of a receiver, 
trustee or liquidator of all or the substantial part of your property; the FRANCHISE is attached, 
seized, subjected to a writ or distress warrant or levied upon, unless such attachment, seizure, writ, 
warrant or levy is vacated within thirty (30) days; or any order appointing a receiver, trustee or 
liquidator of you or the FRANCHISE is not vacated within thirty (30) days following the entry of such 
order. 

 
10.3. OBLIGATIONS UPON TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION.  Upon any termination or expiration of 
this Agreement, all of your rights to use the Marks and the System and to operate under the Marks and the 
System shall terminate and: 
 

10.3.1. You shall immediately cease to operate the FRANCHISE, and shall not thereafter, directly 
or indirectly, represent yourself to the public or hold yourself out as a present or former 
franchisee of ours;  

 
10.3.2. You shall promptly pay all sums owing to us, and any affiliated landlord entity, including 

interest and any damages, costs, and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, 
incurred by us by reason of any default by you;   

 
10.3.3. You shall immediately and permanently cease to use, by advertising or in any other manner 

whatsoever, any feature or method associated with the System, any or all of the Marks, 
and any other trade secrets, confidential information, operating manuals and materials, 
slogans, trade dress, signs, symbols, or devices that are part of our System or are 
otherwise used in connection with the operation of the FRANCHISE.  You agree that any 
such unauthorized use or continued use after the termination of this Agreement shall 
constitute irreparable harm subject to injunctive relief.  Your continued use of our 
trademarks, trade names, proprietary marks, and service marks after termination of this 
Agreement shall constitute willful trademark infringement;   

 
10.3.4. You shall immediately return to us all operating manuals, plans, specifications, and other 

materials in your possession or control containing information prepared by us and relative 
to the operation of the FRANCHISE, and all copies thereof (all of which are acknowledged 
to be our property), and shall retain no copy or record of any of the foregoing, except your 
copy of this Agreement, any correspondence between the parties, and any other 
documents that you reasonably need for compliance with any provision of law;   

 
10.3.5. You shall remove from the FRANCHISE and from any equipment, signs, trade fixtures, 

furnishings, and other personal property (except as provided in paragraph 10.6 below) and 
return to us, all of the Marks or other indicia of Martinizing®, and shall disconnect, withdraw, 
and/or terminate, within five (5) days after termination or expiration of this Agreement, any 
telephone listings and/or fictitious name registration containing any part of the Marks.  You 



 

 

hereby appoint us as your attorney-in-fact to do any act necessary in your name to effect 
the intent of this paragraph;  

 
10.3.6. You shall, at our option by notice to you within thirty (30) days from the date of termination 

or expiration, sell to us any or all of the equipment, interior and exterior signs, trade fixtures, 
furnishings, and other personal property used in connection with the FRANCHISE 
(hereinafter collectively “Equipment”), at its fair market value. Upon receipt of such notice, 
we will have the right of first refusal to purchase the Equipment from you at its fair market 
value, or the first option to negotiate said purchase upon mutually agreeable terms .  If you 
owe a balance due on your purchase or financing of such Equipment, or if the same is 
otherwise subject to a lien or claim for any indebtedness, the amounts of such balance 
and/or indebtedness shall be deducted from the purchase price payable to you.  All sums 
of money due to us by you may be offset against the purchase price payable to you.  
Nothing contained herein, however, shall be construed to entitle you to be released from 
liability for such unpaid balance or indebtedness, if any, in excess of the portion of the 
purchase price applied for payment of such debts;   

 
10.3.7. You shall, at our option by notice to you within thirty (30) days from the date of termination 

or expiration, assign to us any interest that you have in the Lease or any other Agreement 
related to the FRANCHISE.  If we do not elect to exercise our option to acquire the Lease, 
you shall make such modifications or alterations to the premises immediately upon 
termination or expiration of this Agreement as may be necessary to distinguish the 
appearance of the premises from that of other franchises in the System, and shall make 
such specific additional changes thereto as we may require for that purpose.  In the event 
that you fail or refuse to comply with the requirements of this Section 10.7, we shall have 
the right to enter upon the premises, without being guilty of trespass or any other tort, for 
the purpose of making such changes as may be required, at your expense, which you 
agree to pay upon demand;  

 
10.3.8. You shall pay to us all damages, costs, and expenses, including, but not limited to, 

reasonable investigation and attorneys’ fees and other reasonable expenses and costs 
such as travel costs and payroll expenses for our employees, incurred in obtaining 
injunctive or other relief for the enforcement of any provisions of this Section 10; and 

 
10.3.9. You shall continue to comply with Section 11 of this Agreement, for the period specified 

therein.  If you begin to operate any other business wherever situated, you shall not use, 
in connection with such other business or the promotion thereof, any reproduction, 
counterfeit, copy or colorable imitation of any of our Marks or trade dress; and you shall 
not utilize any designation of origin or description or representation that falsely suggests or 
represents an association or connection with us, whether or not constituting unfair 
competition. 

 
11. RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS. 
 
You acknowledge that you will receive specialized training and confidential and proprietary information 

regarding, among other things, our operational, sales, promotional, and marketing methods and techniques, 

and that this training and information will provide you with a competitive advantage.  As a condition of 

providing you with this training and information and granting you the FRANCHISE, we require the following 

covenants to protect our legitimate business interests and goodwill and the interests of our other 

Martinizing® franchisees. 

11.1. During (a) the term of this Agreement, including any extension or renewal thereof, and (b) “the 

Post-Term period,” which is two (2) years after any of the following dates, whichever occurs latest: (i) the 

date of a transfer permitted by Section 9 of this Agreement; (ii) the date of the expiration or termination of 

the Agreement, regardless of the cause for termination; or (iii) the date of your compliance with an arbitration 



 

 

award or court order  with respect to any of the foregoing events or with respect to enforcement of this 

Section 11, neither you nor any of your partners, officers, directors, shareholders, owners, members, 

affiliates, or family members will, directly or indirectly: 

(a)  Divert or attempt to divert any business or customer of the FRANCHISE to any other business that sells 
or offers to sell products or services that are the same as or similar to the type offered at the FRANCHISE, 
by direct or indirect inducement or otherwise, or do or perform, directly or indirectly, any other act injurious 
or prejudicial to the goodwill associated with our Marks and System;  
 
(b)  Employ or seek to employ any person who is at that time employed by us or by any other franchisee of 
ours, or otherwise directly or indirectly induce such person to leave such employment; 
 
(c)  Except with respect to the ownership or operation of additional franchises granted by us, own, maintain, 
advise, operate, engage in, be employed by, provide money or loans to, or have any other direct or indirect  
interest in or association or relationship with any other business that sells or offers to sell products or 
services that are the same as or similar to the type offered at the FRANCHISE; provided that, during the 
Post-Term period only, the provisions of this paragraph 11.1(c) shall only apply to another business located 
in the Territory; within an area consisting of the Territory plus a three (3) mile radius around the Territory; 
and within an area consisting of the territory of any other Martinizing® business plus a three (3) mile radius 
around that territory;  or 
 
(d)  Directly or indirectly contest or aid in contesting our right or the right of any prospective franchisee of 
ours to obtain a building permit, zoning variance, or other governmental approval required for the 
development of another location as a Martinizing® franchise. 
 
(e)  During the term of this Agreement, including any extension or renewal thereof, and at any time 
thereafter, regardless of the cause of termination, neither you, nor any of your partners, officers, directors, 
shareholders, members, or employees shall communicate or divulge to, or use for the benefit of any person, 
persons, partnership, association, or corporation, any information or knowledge concerning the methods of 
constructing, equipping, or operating units under any of our Systems and all other information or knowledge 
which we deem confidential and which may be communicated to you, or of which you may be apprised by 
virtue of your operation under the terms of this Agreement. You shall divulge such confidential information 
only to such of your employees as must have access to it in order to operate the FRANCHISE. Any and all 
information, knowledge, and know-how including, without limitation, drawings, materials, specifications, 
techniques, and other data, which we designate confidential shall be deemed confidential for purposes of 
this Agreement. We shall have the nonexclusive right to use and incorporate into our Systems, for our 
benefit and the benefit of our franchisees, licensees, and distributors, all modifications, changes, and 
improvements developed or discovered by you or your employees or agents in connection with the 
FRANCHISE, without any liability or obligation to the developer thereof. 
 
(f)  The covenants contained in this Section 11 shall be construed as severable and independent. If all or 
any portion of a covenant in this Section 11 is held unreasonable or unenforceable by a court, arbitration 
panel, or other agency having valid jurisdiction in a decision to which we are a party, you agree to be bound 
by any lesser covenant included within the terms of such greater covenant that imposes the maximum duty 
permitted by law, as if the lesser covenant were separately stated in, and made a part of, this Article 11.  
 
(g)  You acknowledge that we shall have the right to reduce the scope of any covenant set forth in this 
Section 11, or of any portion or portions thereof, without your consent, and you agree to comply forthwith 
with any covenant as modified.  You agree that the existence of any claim that you may have against us 
shall not constitute a defense to our enforcement of the covenants in Section 11. 
 
11.2 INJUNCTIVE RELIEF.  Franchisee and Principal(s) acknowledge that a violation of the covenants 
of confidentiality and non-competition contained in this Agreement would result in immediate and 
irreparable injury to Franchisor which monetary damages cannot fully remedy.  Accordingly, Franchisee 
and Principal(s) hereby consent to the entry of a temporary and permanent injunction prohibiting any 
conduct by Franchisee or Principal(s) in violation of the terms of the covenants set forth in this Section 11 



 

 

and hereby agree to waive any and all defenses to the entry of such injunction(s). Notwithstanding, 
Franchisee and Principal(s) acknowledge and agree that the foregoing injunctive relief is in addition to, and 
does not restrict Franchisor from pursuing, any and all claims for monetary damages resulting from a breach 
by Franchisee or Principal(s) of the covenants contained herein. 
 
11.3 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES – VIOLATION OF CONFIDENTIALITY OR NON-COMPETITION 
CONVENANTS. In the event Franchisee and/or Principal(s) violate the covenants of confidentiality and/or 
non-competition set forth herein, Franchisee and/or Principal(s) shall pay Franchisor a lump sum payment 
(as liquidated damages and not as a penalty) an amount equal to One Hundred Thousand Dollars 
($100,000.00), plus Franchisor’s attorney’s fees, for each such violation. Franchisee and Principal(s) 
acknowledge that a precise calculation of the full extent of the damages that Franchisor will incur in the 
event of Franchisee’s and/or Principal(s)’ violation of the covenants of confidentiality and/or non-
competition is difficult to determine and that this lump sum payment is reasonable in light thereof. The 
liquidated damages payable by Franchisee pursuant to this Section 11.3 shall be in addition to all other 
amounts payable under this Agreement and shall not affect Franchisor’s right to obtain appropriate 
injunctive relief and remedies pursuant to any other provision hereof. 
 
12. RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES AND INDEMNIFICATION. 
 
12.1. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS.  You and we understand and agree that this Agreement does 
not create a fiduciary relationship between you and us, that we and you are and will be independent 
contractors and that nothing in this Agreement is intended to make either you or us a general or special 
agent, joint venturer, partner or employee of the other for any purpose.  You agree to conspicuously identify 
yourself in all dealings with customers, suppliers, public officials, FRANCHISE personnel and others as the 
owner of the FRANCHISE under a franchise we have granted and to place such notices of independent 
ownership on such forms, checks, business cards, stationery and advertising and other materials as we 
may require from time to time.  You agree to obtain the policies of insurance that we prescribe from time to 
time.  You shall present evidence of insurance to us as often as we shall reasonably require, but in any 
event, not less than thirty (30) days before your commencement of operations.  Such policies of insurance 
must require thirty (30) day notice of cancellation to us including notice of non-payment of premiums. 
 
12.2. NO LIABILITY FOR ACTS OF OTHER PARTY.  You agree not to employ any of the Marks in 
signing any contract or applying for any license or permit, or in a manner that may result in our liability for 
any of your indebtedness or obligations, and that you will not use the Marks in any way we have not 
expressly authorized.  Neither we nor you will make any express or implied agreements, warranties, 
guarantees or representations or incur any debt in the name or on behalf of the other, represent that our 
respective relationship is other than franchisor and franchisee or be obligated by or have any liability under 
any agreements or representations made by the other that are not expressly authorized in writing.  We will 
not be obligated for any damages to any person or property directly or indirectly arising out of the 
Franchise’s operation or the business you conduct pursuant to this Agreement. 
 
12.3. TAXES.  We will have no liability for any sales, use, service, occupation, excise, gross receipts, 
income, property or other taxes, whether levied upon you, your owners, or the FRANCHISE, in connection 
with the business you conduct (except any taxes we are required by law to collect from you with respect to 
purchases from us).  Payment of all such taxes is your responsibility. 
 
12.4. INDEMNIFICATION.  You agree to indemnify, defend and hold us, our affiliates and our respective 
shareholders, directors, officers, employees, agents, successors and assignees (the “Indemnified Parties”) 
harmless from and against and to reimburse any one or more of the Indemnified Parties for all claims, 
obligations and damages described in this Section, any and all taxes described in Section 12.3. and any 
and all claims and liabilities directly or indirectly arising out of the FRANCHISE operation or your breach of 
this Agreement.  For purposes of this indemnification, “claims” includes all obligations, damages (actual, 
consequential or otherwise) and costs reasonably incurred in the defense of any claim against any of the 
Indemnified Parties, including, without limitation, reasonable accountants’, arbitrators’, attorneys’ and 
expert witness fees, costs of investigation and proof of facts, court costs, other expenses of litigation, 
arbitration or alternative dispute resolution and travel and living expenses.  We have the right to defend any 



 

 

such claim against us.  This indemnity will continue in full force and effect subsequent to and 
notwithstanding the expiration or termination of this Agreement. Furthermore, you agree to indemnify, 
defend and hold harmless the Indemnified Parties from and against any obligations, liabilities, actions, costs 
and expenses arising from, related to or in connection with, your actions or failures to act, any violation by 
you of this Agreement or any violation by you of any law, rule or regulation, including franchise-related laws, 
rules and regulations. 
 
12.5. MITIGATION NOT REQUIRED.  Under no circumstances will we or any other Indemnified Party 
be required to seek recovery from any insurer or other third party, or otherwise to mitigate our, their or your 
losses and expenses, in order to maintain and recover fully a claim against you.  You agree that a failure 
to pursue such recovery or mitigate a loss will in no way reduce or alter the amounts we or another 
Indemnified Party may recover from you. 
 
13. ENFORCEMENT. 
 
13.1. SEVERABILITY AND SUBSTITUTION OF VALID PROVISIONS. Except as expressly provided to 
the contrary herein, each provision of this Agreement, and any portion thereof, will be considered severable, 
and if, for any reason, any such provision is held to be invalid or contrary to or in conflict with any applicable 
present or future law or regulation in a final, unappealable ruling issued by any court, agency or tribunal 
with competent jurisdiction in a proceeding to which we are a party, that ruling will not impair the operation 
of, or have any other effect upon, such other portions of this Agreement as may remain otherwise 
enforceable, which will continue to be given full force and effect and bind the parties hereto, although any 
portion held to be invalid will be deemed not to be a part of this Agreement from the date the time for appeal 
expires, if you are a party thereto, otherwise upon your receipt from us of a notice of non-enforcement 
thereof. 
 
13.2. LESSER COVENANT ENFORCEABLE.  If any covenant herein which restricts competitive activity 
is deemed unenforceable by virtue of its scope in terms of area, business activity prohibited and/or length 
of time, but would be enforceable by reducing any part or all thereof, you and we agree that such covenant 
will be enforced to the fullest extent permissible under the laws and public policies applied in the jurisdiction 
whose law is applicable to the validity of such covenant. 
 
13.3. GREATER NOTICE.  If any applicable and binding law or rule of any jurisdiction requires a greater 
prior notice than is required hereunder of the termination of this Agreement or of our refusal to enter into a 
successor franchise agreement, or the taking of some other action not required hereunder, or if, under any 
applicable and binding law or rule of any jurisdiction, any provision of this Agreement or any of System 
Standards is invalid or unenforceable the prior notice and/or other action required by such law or rule will 
be substituted for the comparable provisions hereof, and we will have the right in our sole discretion to 
modify such invalid or unenforceable provision or unenforceable part of System Standards to the extent 
required to be valid and enforceable.  You agree to be bound by any promise or covenant imposing the 
maximum duty permitted by law which is subsumed within the terms of any provision hereof as though it 
were separately articulated in and made a part of this Agreement, that may result from striking from any of 
the provisions hereof, or any part of System Standards, any portion or portions which a court or arbitrator 
may hold to be unenforceable in a final decision to which we are a party, or from reducing the scope of any 
promise or covenant to the extent required to comply with such a court order or arbitration award.  Such 
modifications to this Agreement will be effective only in such jurisdiction, unless we elect to give them 
greater applicability, and will be enforced as originally made and entered into in all other jurisdictions. 
 
13.4. WAIVER OF OBLIGATIONS.  We and you may by written instrument unilaterally waive or reduce 
any obligation of or restriction upon the other under this Agreement, effective upon delivery of written notice 
thereof to the other or such other effective date stated in the notice of waiver.  Any waiver we grant will be 
without prejudice to any other rights we may have, will be subject to our continuing review and may be 
revoked, in our sole discretion, at any time and for any reason, effective upon delivery to you of ten (10) 
days’ prior written notice. 
 



 

 

13.5. NON-WAIVER.  We and you will not be deemed to have waived or impaired any right, power or 
option reserved by this Agreement, (including, without limitation, the right to demand exact compliance with 
every term, condition and covenant herein or to declare any breach thereof to be a default and to terminate 
this Agreement before the expiration of its term) by virtue of any custom or practice at variance with the 
terms hereof; our or your failure refusal or neglect to exercise any right under this Agreement or to insist 
upon exact compliance by the other with our and your obligations hereunder including without limitation, 
System Standards; our waiver, forbearance, delay, failure or omission to exercise any right, power or option 
whether of the same, similar or different nature with respect to other Martinizing® businesses; the existence 
of other franchise agreements for Martinizing® businesses which contain different provisions from those 
contained herein; or our acceptance of any payments due from you after any breach of this Agreement.  No 
special or restrictive legend or endorsement on any check or similar item given to us will constitute a waiver 
compromise settlement or accord and satisfaction.  We are authorized to remove or obliterate any legend 
or endorsement, and such legend or endorsement will have no effect. 
 
13.6. FORCE MAJEURE.  Neither we nor you will be liable for loss or damage or deemed to be in breach 
of this Agreement if our or your failure to perform our or your obligations results from:  Transportation 
shortages, inadequate supply of equipment, goods, supplies, labor, material or energy or the voluntary 
foregoing of the right to acquire or use any of the foregoing in order to accommodate or comply with the 
orders, requests, regulations, recommendations or instructions of any federal, state or municipal 
government or any department or agency thereof; acts of nature; fires, strikes, embargoes, war or riot; 
pandemics, epidemics, or other public health emergencies; government-imposed tariffs, trade restrictions, 
or sanctions; or any other similar event or cause. 
 
13.7. EXTEND PERFORMANCE.  Any delay resulting from any of said causes will extend performance 
accordingly or excuse performance, in whole or in part, as may be reasonable, except that said causes will 
not excuse payments of amounts owed at the time of such occurrence or payment of Royalties and Ad 
Fees due on any sales thereafter. 
 
13.8. OUT-OF-STOCK AND DISCONTINUED.  We are not liable to you for any loss or damage, or 
deemed to be in breach of this Agreement, if we cannot deliver, or cause to be delivered, or if our Affiliates 
or designated sources or approved suppliers cannot deliver, all of your orders for goods, equipment, 
supplies, etc., where such things are out-of-stock or discontinued. 
 
13.9. COSTS AND ATTORNEYS’ FEES. Except as otherwise stated in Section 2.9., if we incur 
expenses in connection with your failure to pay when due amounts owed to us, to submit when due any 
reports, information or supporting records or otherwise to comply with this Agreement, you agree to 
reimburse us for any of the costs and expenses which we incur, including, without limitation, reasonable 
accounting, attorneys’, arbitrators’ and related fees. 
 
13.10. YOU MAY NOT WITHHOLD PAYMENTS DUE TO US.  You agree that you will not withhold 
payment of any amounts owed to us on the grounds of our alleged nonperformance of any of our obligations 
hereunder.  You agree that all such claims will, if not otherwise resolved by us, be submitted to arbitration 
as provided herein. 
 
13.11. RIGHTS OF PARTIES ARE CUMULATIVE.  Our and your rights hereunder are cumulative, and 
no exercise or enforcement by us or you of any right or remedy hereunder will preclude our or your exercise 
or enforcement of any other right or remedy hereunder which we or you are entitled by law to enforce. 
 
13.12. ARBITRATION.  Except for money you owe us, our affiliates, designated sources or approved 
suppliers and except for controversies, disputes or claims related to or based on your use of the Marks after 
the expiration or termination of this Agreement, all controversies disputes or claims between us and our 
shareholders, officers, directors, agents and employees and you, your owners, guarantors, affiliates and 
employees, if applicable, arising out of or related to this Agreement or any other agreement between you 
and us or any provision of any such agreement, our relationship with you, the validity of this Agreement or 
any other agreement between you and us or any provision of any such agreement; or any part of System 
Standards relating to the establishment or operation of the FRANCHISE, will be submitted for arbitration to 



 

 

the office of the American Arbitration Association that is nearest to our principal business address on 
demand of either party.  Such arbitration proceedings will be conducted in such office, except as otherwise 
provided in this Agreement, will be heard by one arbitrator (who must have franchise experience) in 
accordance with the then current commercial arbitration rules of the American Arbitration Association.  All 
matters relating to arbitration will be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act (9 U.S.C. §§ 1 et. seq.) and 
not by any state arbitration law. 
 
13.13. GOVERNING LAW. All matters relating to arbitration will be governed by the Federal Arbitration 
Act (9 U.S.C. §§ 1 et. seq.).  Except to the extent governed by the Federal Arbitration Act as required 
hereby, the United States Trademark Act of 1946 (Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1051 et. seq.) or other Federal 
law, this Agreement, the Franchise and all claims arising from the relationship between us and you will be 
governed by the laws of Florida, without regard to its conflict of laws principles, except that any law 
regulating the sale of franchises or governing the relationship of a franchisor and its franchisee will not 
apply unless jurisdictional requirements are met independently without reference to this Section. 
 
13.14. CONSENT TO JURISDICTION.  Subject to the arbitration provisions of this Agreement, you and 
your owners agree that we may institute any action against you or your owners in any state or federal court 
of general jurisdiction in Florida, and you (and each owner) irrevocably submit to the jurisdiction of such 
courts and waive any objection you (or he or she) may have to either the jurisdiction of or venue in such 
courts. 
 
13.15. WAIVER OF PUNITIVE DAMAGES AND JURY TRIAL.  Except with respect to your obligation to 
indemnify us and claims we bring against you for your unauthorized use of the Marks or unauthorized use 
or disclosure of any Confidential Information, we and you and your respective owners waive to the fullest 
extent permitted by law any right to or claim for any punitive or exemplary damages against the other and 
agree that, in the event of a dispute between us, the party making a claim will be limited to equitable relief 
and to recovery of any actual damages it sustains.  In all suits, actions or other proceedings related to or 
arising out of this Agreement, Franchisee hereby irrevocably waives any right to trial by jury.  
 
13.16. BINDING EFFECT.   This Agreement is binding upon us and you and our respective executors, 
administrators, heirs, beneficiaries, assigns and successors in interest and may not be modified except by 
written agreement signed by you and us. 
 
13.17. LIMITATIONS OF CLAIMS.  Except for claims arising from your nonpayment or underpayment of 
amounts you owe us pursuant to this Agreement, any and all claims arising out of or relating to this 
Agreement or our relationship with you will be barred unless a judicial or arbitration proceeding is 
commenced within one (1) year from the date on which the party asserting such claim knew or should have 
known of the facts giving rise to such claims. 
 
13.18. CONSTRUCTION.  This Agreement, its preambles and exhibits, and the documents referred to 
herein, shall be the entire, full, and complete agreement between us and you concerning the subject matter 
hereof, and supersedes all prior agreements, no other representation having induced you to execute this 
Agreement.  There are no representations, inducements, promises, or agreements, oral or otherwise, 
between the parties not embodied herein or in the Disclosure Document, which are of any force or effect 
with reference to this Agreement or otherwise. Nothing in the Franchise Agreement or in any related 
agreement is intended to disclaim the representations we made in the franchise disclosure document. 
Except for those permitted hereunder to be made unilaterally by us, no amendment, change, or variance 
from this Agreement shall be binding on either party unless mutually agreed to by the parties and executed 
in writing by their authorized officers or agents.   
 
13.19. WITHHOLD APPROVAL.  Except where this Agreement expressly obligates us reasonably to 
approve or not unreasonably to withhold our approval of any of your actions or requests, we have the 
absolute right to refuse any request you make or to withhold our approval of any of your proposed or 
effected actions that require our approval.  
 



 

 

13.20. HEADINGS. The headings of the several Sections hereof are for convenience only and do not 
define, limit or construe the contents of such Sections. 
 
13.21. JOINT AND SEVERAL OWNERS’ LIABILITY.  If two (2) or more persons are at any time the 
owner of the FRANCHISE hereunder, whether as partners or joint venturers, their obligations and liabilities 
to us will be joint and several. References to “owner” mean any person holding a direct or indirect, legal or 
beneficial ownership interest or voting rights in you (or a transferee of this Agreement and the FRANCHISE 
or an interest in you), including, without limitation, any person who has a direct or indirect interest in you (or 
a transferee), this Agreement or the FRANCHISE and any person who has any other legal or equitable 
interest, or the power to vest in himself any legal or equitable interest, in the Sales, profits, rights or assets 
thereof.  References to a “controlling interest” in you mean thirty three and one-third (33.33%) percent or 
more of your voting shares or other voting rights if you are a corporation or partnership owned by three (3) 
or more persons; otherwise, fifty (50%) percent or more of your voting shares or other voting rights will 
constitute a “controlling interest.” “Person” means any natural person, corporation, general or limited 
partnership, unincorporated association, cooperative or other legal or functional entity. 
 
13.22. “FRANCHISE”.  The term “FRANCHISE” as used herein includes all of the assets of the 
Martinizing® Business you operate pursuant to this Agreement, including its Sales and income. 
 
13.23. MULTIPLE COPIES/COUNTERPARTS/SIGNATURES.  This Agreement may be executed in 
multiple copies, each of which will be deemed an original.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts 
with facsimile signatures accepted provided original signatures and original Agreements follow through 
overnight delivery or standard U.S. Mail or whatever other means to which you and we shall agree. 
 
13.24. OTHER DOCUMENTS.  A default of this agreement shall operate as a default of every other 
agreement you have with us or our affiliates and a default of any other agreement you have with us or our 
affiliates, including but not limited to any Promissory Note payable to us or our affiliates, shall operate as a 
default of this Franchise Agreement. 
 
14.  NOTICES AND PAYMENTS. 
 
14.1. NOTICES.  All written notices and reports permitted or required to be delivered by the provisions 
of this Agreement or the Operations Manual will be deemed so delivered:  At the time delivered by hand; 
one (1) business day after transmission by telecopy, facsimile or other electronic system with confirmed 
receipt; one (1) business day after being placed in the hands of a commercial courier service for next 
business day delivery; or three (3) business days after placement in the United States Mail by Registered 
or Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested, postage prepaid; and must be addressed to the party to be 
notified at its most current principal business address of which the notifying party has been notified.  Any 
required payment or report which we do not actually receive during regular business hours on the date due 
(or postmarked by postal authorities at least two (2) days prior thereto) will be deemed delinquent. 
 
14.2. PAYMENTS.  All payments required to be delivered by the provisions of this Agreement or the 
Operations Manual will be in U.S. Dollars and will be deemed so delivered as provided in Section 14.1. 
above, or will be deemed delivered by bank-wire transfer upon telephone or electronic confirmation with 
the receiving bank. 
 
15. CONDITION TO SUBDIVIDING OR TRANSFERRING.   
 
Your rights hereunder may be subdivided and transferred to others, subject to our approval and the 
provisions of Paragraph 9 hereof; however, this is provided that the balance of outstanding franchise, 
financing or other fees have been paid in full. 
 
16. STATE AMENDMENTS.   
 
If you are in a registration state that requires amendments to our standard franchise agreement, then this 
agreement includes a "state rider" attached hereto.  



 

 

 
17. STATE AND LOCAL TAX ON FEES. 
 
Any and all state and local taxes levied against royalty fees, ad fees, franchise fees or any other payments 
you make to us or owe to us shall be paid by you and not by us.  You must account for the documentation 
and collection and payment of these taxes under Section 7 of this Agreement. 
 
18. COMPENSATORY DAMAGES. 
 
You do hereby acknowledge and agree that your breach of the terms of this Agreement or your termination 
of this agreement without our consent and without the award of lawful termination by a court or arbitrator in 
a proceeding brought in compliance with the terms hereof, shall cause us to incur damages, which damages 
may include, without limitation by enumeration, the following: 

18.1. Specific compensatory damages equal to Twenty-Four (24) months of Royalty and Brand 
Development Fund Fees, calculated as set forth in Section 10.1 of this Agreement 
(Termination Fee); 

18.2. Other money damages (actual and “benefit of the bargain”); 

18.3. Equitable relief; 

18.4. Loss of market value and/or brand disparagement; 

18.5. Lost profits; 

18.6. The sum of money that you would reasonably have paid us during the term of this 
Agreement, including any renewal term; 

18.7. The higher of the actual or pro rata cost of providing training to you by us; 

18.8. Legal, accounting and other professional fees; 

18.9. Out-of-pocket expenses to enforce the terms of this Agreement; 

18.10. Other consequential damages; 

18.11. Other incidental damages. 

Nothing set forth above shall prevent a court or arbitrator to award compensatory damages as provided in 
this Agreement as well as injunctive or equitable relief as provided in this Agreement, and such damages 
provisions or injunctive or equitable relief provisions shall not prevent the arbitrator or court awarding other 
damages or relief as provided above.  You agree that all damages set forth above are reasonable and 
foreseeable, that the damages were not avoidable by us and are reasonably certain to be sustained by us 
as a consequence of your unlawful termination of this Agreement.  This provision shall be binding on each 
and every guarantor of this Agreement regardless of whether this provision is part of the guaranty document 
executed by the guarantor.  Any award of damages to us by an arbitrator as provided above shall not be 
appealable.  Any award by a court as provided above may be appealable but only after you post a bond in 
favor of us equal to the amount of the award of damages plus our reasonable costs and attorney’s fees 
during the course of any appeal.  Any award of damages to us by an arbitrator or court is not dischargeable 
in bankruptcy by you or your guarantors. 

 
 
 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed and delivered this Agreement on the date(s) 
set forth below. 
 



 

 

Franchisor:  MARTINIZING INTERNATIONAL, LLC  
 
 
By:  _____________________________    __________________ 
Name Printed: Kevin A. DuBois, its Chief Executive Officer  Dated 
 
 
 
Franchisee:  _______________________(Corporate Name) 
 
 
By: /s/ _____________________________ 
 
Name Printed: ____________________________ Title:  ___________________ 
 
Date: __________________ 
 
 
As Individuals: 
 
 
/s/____________________________________  /s/__________________________________ 
 
Name Printed:___________________________  Name Printed:_______________________ 
 
Date: _________________    Date:        
  



 

 

APPENDIX “A” 
 

GUARANTY AND ASSUMPTION OF OBLIGATIONS 
 
Date: _____________________ 
 
This Guaranty and Assumption of Obligations is given on the date set forth above by the following 
persons: 
 

 

 
 

In consideration of, and as an inducement to, the execution of the Franchise Agreement dated of even date 
herewith,  between _______________________________  (“Franchisee”) and Martinizing International, 
LLC (“Franchisor”) (the “Agreement”), each of the undersigned hereby personally and unconditionally: 

Guarantees to Franchisor and its successors and assigns, for the term of the Agreement and thereafter as 
provided in the Agreement, that Franchisee will punctually pay and perform each and every undertaking, 
agreement and covenant set forth in the Agreement; and 

Agrees to be personally bound by, and personally liable for the breach of, each and every provision in the 
Agreement, both monetary obligations and obligations to take or refrain from taking specific actions or to 
engage or refrain from engaging in specific activities. 

Each of the undersigned consents and agrees that:  His/her direct and immediate liability under this 
guaranty will be joint and several; he will render any payment or performance required under the Agreement 
upon demand if Franchisee fails or refuses punctually to do so; such liability will not be contingent or 
conditioned upon our pursuit of any remedies against Franchisee or any other person; and such liability will 
not be diminished, relieved or otherwise affected by any extension of time, credit or other indulgence which 
we may from time to time grant to Franchisee or to any other person, including, without limitation, the 
acceptance of any partial payment or performance or the compromise or release of any claims, none of 
which will in any way modify or amend this guaranty, which will be continuing and irrevocable during the 
term of the Agreement. 

Each of the undersigned waives all rights to payments and claims for reimbursement or subrogation which 
any of the undersigned may have against Franchisee arising as a result of the undersigned’s execution of 
and performance under this guaranty. 

For purposes of this Agreement, all references to gendered pronouns shall be deemed interchangeable 
and have the same legal effect, without limitation or distinction. 

Each of the undersigned pledges his/her interest in Franchisee, if any, to Franchisor to secure the payment 
of any direct or indirect, primary or secondary liability, jointly or severally, or any renewals thereof, of the 
undersigned to Franchisor, due or to become due, or that may hereafter be contracted, and to secure any 
judgment on any of the foregoing.  Franchisor or any of its assignee may collect any part of said security 
by any lawful means.  Any and all transfers of the Agreement shall not affect this pledge.  Each of the 
undersigned agrees to execute any documents reasonably required by Franchisor to secure its interest 
herein pursuant to the Uniform Commercial Code, including, without limitation, standard form UCC-1. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned has affixed his signature on the date set forth above. 

GUARANTOR(S): 
 
 
________________________________________ ______________________________________ 
 
Name Printed: ___________________________ Name Printed: _________________________ 
 



 

 

APPENDIX “B” 
YOU AND YOUR OWNERS 

 
Effective Date: This Appendix B is current and complete as of the date signed below 
 
 
1. FORM OF OWNER. 
 
1.1. SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP. Your owner(s) (is/are) as follows: 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
1.2. CORPORATION, PARTNERSHIP OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY (LLC). You were 
incorporated or formed on ______________________ , 20___, under the laws of the State of 
______________.  You have not conducted business under any name other than your corporate, LLC, or 
partnership name and, (if applicable):      .  The following is a list of your 
directors, if applicable, and officers, members, managers, or partners as of the effective date shown above: 
 
Name of Each Director/Officer/Manager  Position(s) Held 
 
____________________________________ ____________________________ 
 
____________________________________ ____________________________ 
 
____________________________________ ____________________________ 
 
____________________________________ ____________________________ 
    
 
1.3. OWNERS. The following list includes the full name and mailing address of each person who is one 
of your owners (as defined in the Agreement) and fully describes the nature of each owner’s interest. 
 
Owner’s Name and Address  Percentage of Interest 
    
________________________  _____________________ 

________________________  _____________________ 

________________________  _____________________ 
 
[OWNER CORPORATION OR PARTNERSHIP] 
 
By:_____________________________________       
        
Title: __________________________________ 
 
Dated: __________________________________ 
 
As Individuals:  
  
________________________________ Dated:_____________  
  
________________________________ Dated:_____________  
  
________________________________ Dated:_____________  
  
________________________________ Dated:_____________  



 

 

APPENDIX “C” 
 

The Startup Supplies and Equipment Package for the FRANCHISE is described on the following 
page. 
 

 
INSERT FRANCHISE-SPECIFIC LIST FOLLOWING THIS PAGE. 

 
 



 

 

APPENDIX C 
STARTUP SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT PACKAGE 

AND OTHER INITIAL FEES 
SATELLITE STORE 

 
In return for your payment to us of Fifty-Five Thousand Four Hundred Twelve Dollars ($55,412.00), you will 
receive the following:  
 

1. Standard Satellite Startup Supplies and Equipment Package ($38,412), consisting generally of:  

• Standard SPOT Business Single-user Touch Screen Computer System and Point-of-Sale 
Software 

• Standard Counter Package consisting of one marking in counter and two call counters 
including delivery 

• Standard Double-deck Clothing Conveyor including delivery and installation 

• Standard Store Startup supplies 

• Martinizing Store Suggested Layout and Design 
2. Standard Grand Opening Marketing Package ($12,000) 
3. Standard Interior and Exterior Signage Layout, Drawings, Town/ City Permitting, Fabrication and 

Installation ($5,000 Allowance) 
 
We and you agree that this payment is due and payable when you sign your lease for the Store.  You 
understand and hereby acknowledge that you will most likely incur additional costs as stated in our Item 7 
of the Disclosure Document. 
 
 
Franchisor:  MARTINIZING INTERNATIONAL, LLC 
 
 
 By: /s/        Dated: ___________________ 

Kevin A. DuBois, CEO 
 
 
Franchisee: ___________________________ (corporate name) 
 
 
 By: /s/        Dated: ___________________ 
 
Name Printed:       
 
Title:        
 
 
Franchisee: ___________________________ (corporate name) 
 
 
 By: /s/        Dated: ___________________ 
 
Name Printed:       
 
Title:        



 

 

 APPENDIX C 
STARTUP SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT PACKAGE 

AND OTHER INITIAL FEES 
ENVIRONMENTALLY FRIENDLY DRY CLEANING PLANT STORE  

with SHIRT PROCESSING  
 
In return for your payment to us of Two Hundred Ninety Thousand, Six Hundred Forty-Eight Dollars 
($290,648.00), you will receive the following: 
 

1.  Startup Supplies and Equipment Package ($257,648), consisting generally of:  
 

a. Martinizing Dry Cleaning and Finishing machines and equipment 
b. Martinizing Shirt Processing and Finishing machines, equipment and supplies 
c. SPOT Business Systems Single or Double-user Touch Screen Computer System and 

Point-of-Sale Software 
d. Counter Package consisting of one marking in counter and two call counters 
e. Double-deck Clothing Conveyor 
f. Martinizing powered by Green Earth complete start up supplies package 
g. Martinizing Suggested Store Layout and Design 

(Initials) 
 
______ An additional payment is due for optional pieces that would add larger capacity 

to the Plant for those owners opening multiple Satellite stores: 
Shirt Press to Double Buck - $13,700.00 
Hothead Press - $7,372.40 

2. Standard Grand Opening Marketing Package ($12,000) 
3. Standard Interior and Exterior Signage Layout, Drawings, Fabrication and Installation 

($8,000 Allowance) 
4. Freight of Equipment ($13,000-$20,000) 

 
We and you agree that this payment is due and payable when you sign your lease for the Plant.  You 
understand and hereby acknowledge that you will most likely incur additional costs as stated in our Item 7 
of the Disclosure Document. 
 
Franchisor:  MARTINIZING INTERNATIONAL, LLC 
 
 
 By: /s/        Dated: ___________________ 

Kevin A. DuBois, CEO 
 
Franchisee: ___________________________ (corporate name) 
 
 
 By: /s/        Dated: ___________________ 
 
Name Printed:       Title:      
 
 
 By: /s/        Dated: ___________________ 
 
Name Printed:       Title:      
 
  



 

 

APPENDIX C 
STARTUP SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT PACKAGE 

AND OTHER INITIAL FEES 
Martinizing Delivers 

 
In return for your payment to us of  Nine Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars ($9,800.00), you will receive 
the following: 
 

1.  Startup Supplies and Equipment Package ($3,800), consisting generally of:  
a. Martinizing Delivers Start Up Supplies 
b. Martinizing Delivery Point of Sale System by SPOT business Systems 

2. Grand Opening Marketing – Martinizing Delivers ($6,000) 
 

 

 
 
We and you agree that this payment is due and payable when you sign the Franchise Agreement.  You 
understand and hereby acknowledge that you will most likely incur additional costs as stated in our Item 7 
of the Disclosure Document. 
 
Franchisor:  MARTINIZING INTERNATIONAL, LLC 
 
 
 By: /s/        Dated: ___________________ 

Kevin A. DuBois, CEO 
 
Franchisee: ___________________________ (corporate name) 
 
 
 By: /s/        Dated: ___________________ 
 
Name Printed:       Title:      
 
 
 By: /s/        Dated: ___________________ 
 
Name Printed:       Title:      
 
 
  



 

 

APPENDIX “D” 
 

THE OPTION TO ASSUME LEASE FOR THE FRANCHISE IS DESCRIBED ON THE FOLLOWING 
PAGE 

  



 

 

Option to Assume Lease 

1. If       ("Tenant") defaults under the Lease dated    
  ("Lease") by and between        ("Landlord") and Tenant 
for the premises located at            
(the "Premises"), or if Martinizing International, LLC ("Franchisor") terminates Tenant's franchise agreement covering 
the Premises, or if the franchise agreement expires, Landlord and Tenant acknowledge and agree that Franchisor will 

have the option to assume the Lease pursuant to the terms below. 

2. Landlord agrees to give Franchisor written notice if Landlord terminates the Lease as a result of Tenant's 
default, expiration or non-renewal under the Lease.  Franchisor agrees to give written notice to Landlord if Franchisor 
terminates Tenant's franchise agreement and, in such notice, will request that Landlord provide Franchisor with a copy 
of the Lease and specify any of Tenant's defaults thereunder. All notices will be by nationally recognized overnight 
courier (with tracking capability). 

3. Franchisor or its representative may, within 30 days from (i) receipt of notice from Landlord that Landlord has 
terminated the Lease due to a default by Tenant, (ii) sending notice to Landlord that Franchisor has terminated Tenant's 
franchise agreement covering the Premises, or (iii) upon the expiration or non-renewal of Tenant’s Lease, notify Landlord 
of Franchisor's decision to assume the Lease.  If Franchisor exercises its right to assume the Lease, (i) Landlord will deliver 
possession of the Premises to Franchisor; and (ii) Franchisor will, immediately upon such delivery, cure all of Tenant's 
monetary defaults under the Lease, begin curing all of Tenant's nonmonetary defaults under the Lease, and execute an 
agreement, in a form acceptable to Landlord, pursuant to which Franchisor agrees to assume all of Tenant's rights and 
obligations under the Lease, subject to the next paragraph. 

4. If Franchisor exercises its right to assume the Lease pursuant to Paragraph 3 above, Landlord agrees that 
Franchisor (i) may, without Landlord's consent, sublet the Premises or assign the Lease to an approved franchisee of 
Franchisor provided Franchisor remains liable for the payment of rent and the performance of Tenant's duties under 
the Lease and provided further that, if assigned, the approved franchisee executes an agreement, in a form acceptable 
to Landlord, pursuant to which such approved franchisee agrees to assume all of the Tenant's obligations under the 
Lease; (ii) may assign, without recourse, its rights under the Lease upon receiving Landlord's prior written consent, 
which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed; (iii) will not be subject to any provision of 
the Lease that requires Tenant to continuously operate a business in the Premises during any period that the Premises 
is closed for remodeling or while Franchisor is seeking to obtain and train a new franchisee, provided however, that 
such period of closure will not exceed 45 days in each instance; and (iv) may, if it subleases the Premises to a franchisee 
as provided above, retain all rent or other consideration payable to Franchisor under such sublease. 

5. If Franchisor exercises its right to assume the Lease pursuant to Paragraph 3 above, within 10 days after 
written demand, Tenant agrees to assign all of its right, title, and interest in the Lease to Franchisor and, if Tenant does 
not do so, Tenant appoints Franchisor as its agent to execute all documents that may be necessary for Franchisor to 
take assignment of the Lease. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, Tenant shall remain liable to 
Landlord for all of its obligations under the Lease and to Franchisor for all amounts that Franchisor pays to Landlord to 
cure Tenant's defaults under the Lease, including interest, reasonable collection costs, and de-identification costs (the 
parties acknowledging that Franchisor may enter the Premises, upon prior notice to Landlord, to de-identify the 
Premises). Upon notice to Landlord, Franchisor may assign this Option and its rights and obligations hereunder to any 
affiliate, subsidiary, or parent of Franchisor, provided such entity agrees to assume such rights and obligations in a 
form acceptable to Landlord. This Option may be signed in any number of counterparts by facsimile or otherwise, each 
of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument. A facsimile signature 
may be used for any purpose in lieu of an original signature. 

LANDLORD 
 
________________________ 
By: _____________________ 
Its: _____________________ 
 

TENANT 
 
________________________ 
By: _____________________ 
Its: _____________________ 
 
 
___________________________ 
                         , individually 
___________________________ 
                         , individually 

FRANCHISOR 
 
MARTINIZING INTERNATIONAL, 
LLC 
 
 
By: _________________________ 
       Kevin A. DuBois 
Its:  CEO 
 
 
 

 



Martinizing FDD 2025 A 
51 

 

 

 

Exhibit “B” — GreenEarth Cleaning, LLC, License Agreement 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 

LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING 
 

 

 
Date:  ​  

 

Name:  ​  
 

Company Name:   ​  
 

Address:  ​  
 
City/State/Zip:  ​  
 
EIN/SSN:  ​  

 

 

 

GreenEarth® Cleaning, LLC (hereinafter referred to as "GreenEarth" and “Licensor”) licenses others to 
use our Intellectual Property in connection with the operation of professional fabricare businesses. You are 
engaged in this business and desire to license our Intellectual Property in connection with the operation of 
your business. We agree to grant you certain rights in and to our Intellectual Property in accordance with and 
subject to the following: 

 
1. Definitions.   First person personal pronouns such as “we”, “us”, or “our” refer to GreenEarth. Second 
person personal pronouns such as “you”, “your”, and “yours” refer to you, the addressee of this Letter of 
Understanding. Other capitalized terms have the meanings assigned to them in the GreenEarth Affiliate 
Network Rules (the "Network Rules") as they appear on our website, which Network Rules are incorporated 
into this Letter of Understanding. 

 

 

 

2. Grant of Rights.   Subject to all of the terms of this Letter of Understanding Agreement, we grant to you a 
limited term, non-transferable, and non-exclusive license to: 

 

​ ​          

​ ​ V 1.1.2025 

​ ​ Initials ____ 

 



 

a.​ Utilize our Intellectual Property during the Term at your plant locations where dry cleaning is processed 
using the Licensed Processes, Licensed Equipment and Licensed Products in the number of dry cleaning 
machines and transfer recovery dryers as shown in Exhibit A enclosed with this Letter of Understanding.    
In order to assure optimized sustainability, the Licensed Machines as shown in Exhibit A must operate with 
Natural Filtration using Activated Clay Filtration Powder and without the use of cartridge filters 
 
b.​ Utilize our Intellectual Property during the Term at your dry store locations as shown in Exhibit A where 
dry cleaning has been processed exclusively in a plant location using the Licensed Processes, Licensed 
equipment and Licensed Products 
 
3. Confidential Information.   You agree to keep and maintain the Confidential Information in 
strict confidence. You will not disclose it or use it except as permitted in this Letter of Understanding or the 
Network Rules. 

 

 

 

4. Affiliation Fee.   You will pay us an Affiliation Fee based upon the number of Drycleaning Machines that 
will be using our Licensed Processes or Licensed Products, and the number of Transfer Recovery Dryers used 
by said machines, determined in accordance with Exhibit B (enclosed herewith). 

 

 

 

5. Warranty.   We will not exert direct control over your operations. We make no warranties express or 
implied as to the effectiveness, efficiency, cost, or results of your use of our Intellectual Property. We do not 
manufacture any of the Licensed Products or Licensed Equipment AND WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES OF 
ANY KIND WITH RESPECT THERETO, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY 
OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 

 

 

 

6. Term.   The term of our Letter of Understanding shall begin on the first day of the month following the 
date your first licensed machine begins operation and, unless terminated sooner (as permitted in the Network 
Rules), shall continue for an initial term of one (1) year. 

 

 

 

7. Network Rules.   As a part of this Letter of Understanding, you agree that you will follow and abide by the 
Network Rules and any changes to those Rules, as we may post from time to time on our website. 

 

 

 

 
 
 

​ ​          

​ ​ V 1.1.2025 

​ ​ Initials ____ 

 



 

We look forward to having you as an Affiliate in the GreenEarth Affiliate Network. If this Letter of 
Understanding and the Network Rules as shown on our website accurately describe your understanding of our 
agreement, please sign the enclosed copy of this Letter of Understanding and return it to me along with the 
completed Exhibit A form. 

 
Sincerely yours, 

 

 

 

Timothy Maxwell 
  President 
 
On behalf of the addressee of this Letter of Understanding, by my signature below, I affirm that the foregoing 
Letter of Understanding accurately sets forth my understanding of the agreement between the parties. 

 

 

 

Date:                                                                      Signature:  ​  
 

Title:  ​  
 
Company Name:  ​  
 

 

               
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

​ ​          

​ ​ V 1.1.2025 

​ ​ Initials ____ 

 



 

EXHIBIT A 
Machines Using GreenEarth® Licensed Process Patent 

LOCATION: 

Contact Person: ​ ​ Store DBA: ​  

Store Address: ​  ​City/State/Zip: __________________________________​ 

Store Phone:                                    ​    Cell: ​ ​     E-mail: ​  

Avg. Pounds Per Week:​ ​ Plant, Plant w/Dry Stores, or Central Plant? ​  

 
Dry-to-Dry or Washer-Extractor Machines at This Location Using GreenEarth® Licensed Process Patent: 

 
Machine 
ID 

 
Manufacturer 

 
Model 

 
Year 

 
Size 

 
Serial No. 

Est.  
Start 
Date 

1       
2       
3       
4       

 
Landlord for This Location 

 
Company & Contact Person Street Address City/State/Zip 

 
 

  

 
Non-Processing Retail Locations (Dry Stores) Processed Exclusively in GreenEarth® 

by Machines Listed Above 
 

Store DBA Street Address City/State/Zip 
 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 
Signature: ​ ​ Date: ​  
 
Name: ​  
 
Company Name: ​                                                        
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EXHIBIT B 
 
 
a.​ Affiliation Fee for the first Drycleaning Machine using the GreenEarth® Licensed Intellectual 

Property including the Licensed Patents at a single location: 
 
​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ $2,500 Annually 
 
 

b.​ Affiliation Fee for second and subsequent Drycleaning Machines using the GreenEarth® Licensed 
Intellectual Property including the Licensed Patents at a single location: 

 
$1,250 Annually 
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EXHIBIT C 
 
 
 
 
LICENSED PRODUCTS & LICENSED EQUIPMENT 
 

As shown on GreenEarth website. 
 
 
 
 
LICENSED MARKS 
 

GreenEarth® Cleaning Registered Logos 
 
GreenEarth® Cleaning System 

 
GreenEarth® Cleaners 

 
greenearthcleaning.com 

 
It's good for everybody® 

 

You’ve never worn anything like it® 

 

Improving the fabric of lifeSM 
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NETWORK RULES 
 
 

The following GreenEarth® Affiliate Network Rules (the "Network Rules") and any changes to them which may be 
made by GreenEarth® Cleaning, L.L.C. are binding upon all signatories to Letters of Understanding with GreenEarth® Cleaning, 
L.L.C. and together with the Letter of Understanding form the “Agreement” between the parties. 
 
1.​ DEFINITIONS.  The capitalized terms used in these Network Rules and the Letter of Understanding shall have the 
meanings as set forth below in this Section 1. 
 
​ 1.1​ Affiliate.   Same as "Licensee." See Section 1.14. 
 

1.2​ Associate.  The term "Associate" shall mean any person, entity, or company that (a) directly or indirectly owns 
or controls, (b) is directly or indirectly owned or controlled by, or (c) is under common control with the subject person, entity, or 
corporation.  For purposes hereof, "control" or "controls" shall mean the right to elect one half (½) or more of the members of the 
board of directors or of the governing body of a non-corporate entity. 
 

1.3​ Confidential Information.  The term "Confidential Information" shall mean (1) the terms of this Agreement 
and (2) Know-How and/or Trade Secrets provided by Licensor to Licensee in any format, (3) the information provided in the 
protected sector of the Licensor’s web site, and (4) any other information relating to Licensed Products, Licensed Processes, or 
Licensed Equipment that is either designated as Confidential Information, or, if such other information was disclosed orally, as to 
which the disclosing party promptly provides recipient with a statement describing the nature of the information provided and 
designating the information as Confidential Information. Confidential Information does not include information in the public 
domain, provided it did not come into the public domain through the unauthorized acts of the non-disclosing party, nor does it 
include information which was in the non-disclosing party’s possession prior to its disclosure to the non-disclosing party by the 
disclosing party. It is agreed that unless required by court order or law, neither party shall disclose Confidential Information to 
anyone without the express written consent of the other. 

 
1.4         Copyright.  The term “Copyright” shall mean and includes all rights granted to authors and assignees of works 

of authorship under United States Copyright Law, 17 U.S.C. p 101 et seq., and includes, without limitation, registered claims of 
copyright, applications for registration of claim of copyright, unregistered claims of copyright, and Works as defined in 17 
U.S.C. p 101 et seq. with respect to which claims of copyright may be registered under the laws of the United States or any 
foreign country. 
 

1.5​ Dry cleaning.  The term "Dry cleaning or drycleaning" shall mean the providing of dry cleaning and/or 
associated services to wholesale or retail customers under any trade name, service marks, or system whatsoever. 
 

1.6​ GreenEarth® Affiliate Network.  The term “GreenEarth® Affiliate Network” shall mean those individual 
licensees, as a group, who have entered into Letters of Understanding with Licensor. 

 
1.7         Intellectual Property.  The term “Intellectual Property” shall mean Licensor’s (i) Patents, (ii) Marks, (iii) 

Trade Secrets, Confidential Information, and Know-How, as provided by Licensor to Licensee from time to time, including, 
without limitation, information provided in the password-protected GreenEarth Affiliate Resource Center located on Licensor’s 
web site, and (iv) Copyrights (including registered and unregistered claims of copyright).  

 
1.8         Know-How.  The term “Know-How” shall mean all knowledge, enhancements, technology practices, 

processes, methods of production, materials, discoveries, improvements, developments, inventions, data, or similar other 
information relating to Licensed Products, Licensed Processes, or Licensed Equipment and/or all associated Intellectual Property. 
 

1.9​ Letter of Understanding.  The term “Letter of Understanding” shall mean the letter agreement between 
Licensor and Licensee. 
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1.10​ Affiliation Fee.  The term "Affiliation Fee" shall mean the annual total of Per-Machine Fees or other fees 
payable in accordance with Section 4 of the Letter of Understanding. 

 
1.11         Licensed Equipment.  The term “Licensed Equipment” shall mean dry cleaning equipment approved by 

Licensor that is used to perform Licensed Processes with Licensed Products and includes, without limitation, equipment covered 
by Intellectual Property. 
 

  1.12​ Licensed Products.  The term “Licensed Products” shall mean the chemicals, substances, and other material 
approved from time to time by Licensor for use with Licensed Equipment in Licensed Processes, including, without limitation, 
products covered by Intellectual Property, products listed on Exhibit C, and improvements, revisions, and enhancements thereof. 

 
1.13​ Licensed Processes.  The term “Licensed Processes” shall mean dry cleaning processes and procedures 

disclosed in or covered by Intellectual Property that are used in Licensed Stores. 
 
1.14      Licensed Store.  The term “Licensed Store” shall mean dry cleaning store or plant owned or operated by 

Licensee that use Licensed Products, Licensed Equipment, Licensed Processes and/or any of Licensor’s Intellectual Property. 
 

1.15​ Licensee.  The term “Licensee” shall mean any establishment offering Drycleaning services and which has 
entered into a Letter of Understanding with Licensor. A licensee is also called an "Affiliate" or a “Member”. 
 

1.16​ Licensor.  The term “Licensor” shall mean GreenEarth® Cleaning, L.L.C., a Florida limited liability company. 
 

1.17​ Marks.   The term "Marks" shall mean Licensor’s registered and unregistered trademarks, service marks, 
collective marks, certification marks, and applications for registration thereof, together with all unregistered marks and trade 
dress currently used by Licensor.  
 

1.18​ Patent.  The term “Patent” shall mean Licensor’s U.S. and foreign issued patents, pending patent applications, 
and the technology disclosed therein, and includes without limitation all continuations, divisions, continuations in part, 
reexaminations, inter partes reviews, and reissues thereof.   

 
1.19​ PerMachine Fee.  The term "PerMachine Fee'' shall be the applicable fee for each specific Drycleaning 

Machine, as set forth on Exhibit B enclosed with the Letter of Understanding (as amended from time to time). A Per-Machine 
Fee shall apply to all machines on any premises owned by or under the control of each specific Licensee, whether or not such 
machine or machines are, in fact, used with the Licensed Products or in the Licensed Processes, so long as Licensor qualifies the 
particular type of machine as being eligible for use with the Licensed Products in the Licensed Processes.  

 
 
2.​ ACKNOWLEDGMENTS. 
 

2.1​ Quality Standards.  Each Licensee acknowledges the importance of utilizing the Intellectual Property in 
accordance with high standards of quality and service. 
 

2.2​ Understanding of Agreement.  Each Licensee acknowledges that (a) Licensee has read these Network Rules, 
and (b) Licensee has been given an opportunity to confer with counsel and clarify any provision that Licensee did not 
understand. Each Licensee understands and accepts the terms, conditions, and covenants contained in these Network Rules as 
being reasonable and necessary to maintain Licensor's goodwill in the Intellectual Property. 
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2.3​ Representations.  Each Licensee acknowledges that (a) in all dealings with Licensee, the officers, directors, 
employees, and agents of Licensor or any of its Associates act and have acted only in a representative capacity and not in an 
individual capacity; and (b) these Network Rules and all business dealings between Licensee and Licensor are solely between the 
individual Licensee and Licensor, as an entity.  

 
2.4​ Converted Non-Class IIIA Machines.  Each Licensee acknowledges that for converted non-Class IIIA 

machines using the Licensed Processes, it is a condition of the Letter of Understanding and Network Rules that the Licensee 
shall receive the approval of the local fire marshal with regard to the converted non-Class IIIA machine.  If Licensee operates a 
Drycleaning Machine without securing this approval, it is a violation of these Network Rules subject to Disaffiliation as outlined 
in Section 10 of these Network Rules.  In addition, Licensee acknowledges that the rules governing conversions as stated in the 
National Fire Protection Agency (NFPA) Section 32 are being followed currently and will be followed by Licensee 
continuously in the future operation of the converted machine(s).  Failure to do so invalidates this License. 
 
3.​ LICENSED RIGHTS. 
 

3.1​ No Sublicensing.  The rights granted to each Licensee under the Letter of Understanding are personal to each 
such Licensee, and no Licensee is granted any right to sublicense any of Licensor’s Intellectual Property. 
 

3.2​ Exclusivity.  Each Licensee agrees that it will use the Licensor’s Intellectual Property only in connection with 
services that involve use of the Licensed Products, Licensed Equipment and Licensed Processes. No Licensee shall use the 
Marks, or any portion thereof, as any part of the name of Licensee or the name under which Licensee does business, or in any 
way that would indicate to a reasonable consumer that Licensee’s services are being provided by or on behalf of Licensor.  
Licensee shall receive Licensor's written approval for the way in which any of the Marks are portrayed to the public prior to 
using them commercially. 
 
4.​ OBLIGATIONS OF LICENSEE. 
 

4.1​ Quality Standards.  Each Licensee, in using the Licensor’s Intellectual Property, shall comply with and 
uphold the Licensor's quality standards as communicated to the Licensees from time to time by the Licensor.  It  is acknowledged 
that the quality standards Licensor may  impose are only those necessary to preserve the goodwill associated with the Licensor’s 
Intellectual Property and that Licensor has no right otherwise to control any aspect of any Licensee's business operations. 
 

4.2​ Confidential Information.  Each Licensee agrees to keep and maintain the Confidential Information in 
confidence and not to use or disclose the same except as permitted in these Network Rules.  The Confidential Information shall 
be made available only to such of the Licensee's employees who have a reasonable need to know in the performance of their 
duties and who have signed written confidentiality agreements satisfactory in form and substance to Licensor.  Licensee agrees 
that the Confidential Information provided to Licensee by Licensor during the Term of this Agreement shall continue to remain 
the property of the Licensor at the conclusion of the Term of this Agreement and shall not be utilized by the Licensee thereafter.   
 
5.​ AFFILIATION FEES. 
 

5.1​ Annual Payments.  Affiliate shall pay an Affiliation Fee based on:  (i) the number of Drycleaning Machines in 
which Licensee may use the Licensed Processes or Licensed Products. The annual Affiliation Fee shall be payable in advance for 
a license period of twelve months duration and the amount of the annual Affiliation Fee shall be determined in accordance with 
Exhibit B. The annual Affiliation Fee for each Drycleaning Machine shall be due on the first day of the month following the date 
each machine begins operating using the Licensed Processes. At such time as the Licensee increases, decreases, or otherwise 
changes the number and/or type of machines eligible for the Licensed Processes or the Licensed Products. Licensee shall provide 
Licensor notice thereof, and, unless and until Licensor objects, Exhibit A shall be adjusted accordingly, effective as of the first 
day of the month following the month in which the said notice is given. Licensor may change the Per-Machine Fee used in 
calculating the Affiliation Fee no more often than annually by providing sixty (60) days’ prior written notice to the Licensee. 
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​ 5.2​ Renewal Payments.  Provided Affiliate is in good standing and at the option of Licensor, Affiliate may renew 
the Letter of Understanding and the Network Rules by paying the Affiliation Fee for the next annual term. Payment of Affiliation 
Fees for annual renewal terms indicates Affiliate’s acceptance of the then-stated Letter of Understanding and Network Rules. 
 
​ 5.3​ Late Fees and Collection Fees.  Affiliate fees are due on the first day of the month following the date each 
machine begins operation, using the licensing process, and renew annually each year.  If payment is not received within 14 days 
after due date, a ten (10%) percent late fee will be applied.  If Licensee fails to make any payment within 30 days after Affiliate 
fees are due, the Affiliate’s payments due may be sent to a collection agency to collect all fees including those associated with 
collection and all late fees due. 
 

5.4​ No Refunds.  All payments made by Licensee to Licensor pursuant to the Licensee's Letter of Understanding 
and/or these Network Rules are nonrefundable. 
 
              5.5          Affiliation Fees Duration.  All Affiliation Fees are due and payable until the Affiliate has been disaffiliated 
by the Licensor per Section 10 and the Letter of Understanding has been deemed to be terminated by the Licensor. 
 
6.​ ENFORCING QUALITY STANDARDS. 
 

6.1​ Quality Operation.   Each Licensee shall use the Licensor’s Intellectual Property only in accordance with 
Licensor's quality standards. In this regard, each Licensee agrees to repair or replace damaged, worn, or obsolete signs or 
emblems bearing the Marks and to place or display at each of its business locations signs, emblems, lettering, and logos that 
properly display the Marks (as prescribed by Licensor). 

 
6.2​ Inspection and Compliance.  To determine whether each respective Licensee is observing Licensor's quality 

standards and to verify the number and type of machines on premises owned by or subject to the control of Licensee using the 
Licensor’s Intellectual Property, Licensor or its agents shall be permitted access at all reasonable times to all of the Licensee's 
stores or operations at which the Licensor’s Intellectual Property is used. 
 

6.3​ Compliance with Law.  Each Licensee acknowledges that it is responsible to secure and maintain in force in 
its name all required licenses, permits, and certificates relating to its business. Licensee shall conduct all operations that utilize 
the Licensor’s Intellectual Property in full compliance with all applicable laws, ordinances and regulations. 
 
7.​ ADVERTISING.  All advertising materials containing the Marks used by any Licensee must be in good taste (in 
Licensor's reasonable judgment) and comply with Licensor's standards and specifications. Licensee shall change or discontinue 
any such advertising if requested to do so by Licensor for reasonable cause.  
 
8.​ THE MARKS. 
 

8.1​ Ownership and Goodwill.  Each Licensee's right to use the Marks is derived solely from the applicable Letter 
of Understanding and these Network Rules and is limited as provided herein. Any unauthorized use of the Marks by Licensee 
shall constitute a breach of these Rules and an infringement of the rights of Licensor in and to the Marks. All usage of the Marks 
by any Licensee and any goodwill established thereby shall inure to the exclusive benefit of Licensor. The Letter of 
Understanding and these Rules do not confer any goodwill or other interests in the Marks upon any Licensee (other than the right 
to use the Marks in connection with its use of the Licensed Processes and the Licensed Products) as presented in the Marketport 
section of the GreenEarth website. 
 

8.2​ Limitations on Licensee's Use of the Marks.  Each Licensee shall use the Marks only in connection with its 
use of the Licensed Processes or Licensed Products. All other actions with regard to the Marks are prohibited.   

 
8.3​ Use of Marks In Signage.  Each Licensee shall have the right to use the marks in the Licensee’s signage so 

long as the total area represented by the marks is less than 50% of the total area of the copy and images centered in the sign. 
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               8.4          Use of Marks in Communications.   Each Licensee shall use the Marks in all of its communications to the 
public regardless of the message format used and in accordance with the Marketport section of the GreenEarth website. 
 
9.​ TRANSFER.  Licensor may sell or assign all or a portion of its rights under the Letter of Understanding and these 
Network Rules at any time. Provided that the obligations of Licensor are assumed by the transferee, Licensor shall automatically, 
upon such sale or assignment, be released from further obligations to any of the Licensees in the GreenEarth® Affiliate Network.  
No Licensee may (directly or indirectly) transfer or assign its rights under the Letter of Understanding or these Network Rules or 
a controlling interest in the Licensee (by way of stock sale or otherwise) without the prior written consent of Licensor.  To effect 
any permitted transfers, a transfer fee of $100.00 (USD) per license will be charged to cover the administrative costs involved. 
 
 
10.​ DISAFFILIATION. 
 

10.1​ Grounds for Disaffiliation.  If any Licensee (a) is adjudged bankrupt or insolvent; (b) files a voluntary 
petition in bankruptcy or for similar relief from creditors; (c) makes or attempts to make an unauthorized transfer of its rights 
under the Letter of Understanding or these Network Rules or an ownership interest in Licensee; (d) makes any unauthorized use 
or disclosure of any Confidential Information, makes any unauthorized use of the Marks, or makes any unauthorized use of the 
Licensed Processes or the Licensed Products; (e) fails to make any payment to Licensor when the same is due; or (f) otherwise 
violates these Network Rules or breaches the Letter of Understanding, then the Letter of Understanding shall be deemed 
terminated and the Licensee shall be deemed disaffiliated with the GreenEarth® Affiliate Network upon the expiration of the 
applicable cure period (as described below) without the need for any further action or notice, provided that the breach or 
violation is not cured during the applicable cure period to the satisfaction of Licensor. 

 
10.2​ Cure Periods.  For the events, breaches, and/or violations described in clauses (a), (b), and (f) of Section 10.1, 

the cure period is thirty (30) days; for the events, breaches, and/or violations described in clauses (c) and (e) of Section 10.1, the 
cure period is five (5) days; and for breaches and/or violations described in clause (d) of Section 10.1, there is no applicable cure 
period.  In each case in which there is a cure period, the applicable cure period commences upon the date when notice of the 
event, breach, and/or violation is provided. For a breach for which there is no cure period, the termination is effective upon the 
giving of the said notice. 
 
11.​ RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES UPON DISAFFILIATION. 
 

11.1​ Monetary Obligations.  Each Licensee shall pay to Licensor or its Associates within fifteen (15) days after the 
effective date of termination of the Letter of Understanding and disaffiliation from the GreenEarth® Affiliate Network all 
amounts owed to Licensor or its Associates which have accrued, but which are then unpaid. 
 
 

11.2        Intellectual Property, Marks and Trade Dress.  After disaffiliation from the GreenEarth® Affiliate Network, 
each Licensee shall: 

 
(a)  Not directly or indirectly at any time or in any manner identify Associates or any business as using the 

Licensed Processes, Licensed Equipment or the Licensed Products, or as a Licensee of, or as otherwise associated with 
Licensor, or use any of the Marks or any colorable imitation thereof in any manner or for any purpose, or utilize for any 
purpose any trade name, trade or service mark, or other commercial symbol that suggests or indicates a connection, 
affiliation, or association with Licensor or the GreenEarth® Affiliate Network; 

 
(b)  Remove all signs, emblems, decals, or other items containing any of the Marks and return to Licensor or 

destroy all forms and materials containing any Mark or otherwise identifying or relating to Licensor or the GreenEarth® 
Affiliate Network; 

 
(c)  Discontinue using all of the Licensor’s Intellectual Property. 
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(d)  Furnish to Licensor, within thirty (30) days after the effective date of disassociation, evidence satisfactory 
to Licensor of Licensee's compliance  along with the Confirmation of Inactive Status document, with the provisions of 
this Section 11.2 and Section 11.3 hereof and allow Licensor to visually inspect the premises to assure compliance. 

 
11.3​ Intellectual Property.  Upon termination of the Letter of Understanding and disaffiliation from the 

GreenEarth® Affiliate Network (for any cause), each disaffiliated Licensee shall immediately cease to use any Intellectual 
Property and return to Licensor all copies of any Confidential Information. 

 
11.4​ Continuing Obligations.  All obligations of Licensor and Licensee under Sections 4, 11.1 through 11.3 and 

12.4 of the Network Rules shall continue, notwithstanding termination of the Letter of Understanding and/or disaffiliation from 
the GreenEarth® Affiliate Network. 
 
12.​ RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES/INDEMNIFICATION. 
 

12.1​ Independent Contractors.  Neither the Letter of Understanding nor these Rules creates a fiduciary 
relationship between or among Licensor and the Licensee participants in the GreenEarth® Affiliate Network.  Licensor and each 
Licensee are and shall be independent contractors.  Nothing in the Letter of Understanding or these Network Rules is intended to 
make either party a general or special agent, joint venturer, partner, or employee of the other for any purpose. The Letter of 
Understanding is a license agreement only and not a franchise agreement. Licensor, other than the minimum quality controls 
necessary to preserve the validity of the Marks and the confidentiality of the Intellectual Property, has not (a) provided for itself 
the right to exercise significant controls over the business of any Licensee or (b) promised significant assistance to any Licensee 
or any other person in the operation of Licensee's business. If any employee of Licensor ever makes or purports to make any 
promise or exerts or attempts to exert any such control over or with respect to any Licensee's business, Licensee is obligated 
immediately to notify the Managing Director of Licensor with respect to any such statement or action. 

 
12.2​ No Authority.  No Licensee shall on behalf of Licensor (a) make any express or implied agreements, 

warranties, guarantees, or representations; (b) incur any debt; or (c) represent that their relationship is other than Licensor and 
Licensee. Licensor shall not be obligated for any damages to any person or property directly or indirectly arising out of 
Licensee's business or other activities. 

 
12.3​ Taxes.  Licensor shall have no liability for any sales, use, service, occupation, excise, gross receipts, income, 

property, or other taxes or assessments, whether levied upon Licensee or Licensee's property, or upon Licensor, in connection 
with sales made or business conducted by any Licensee. Payment of all such taxes shall be the responsibility of the Licensee. 

 
 
12.4​ Indemnification.  Each Licensee shall indemnify, defend, and hold Licensor, its Associates, and their 

shareholders, directors, officers, employees, agents, consultants, independent contractors, successors, and assigns harmless 
against and shall reimburse them for all claims, obligations, taxes, assessments, and damages described in these Rules as 
belonging to Licensee and any claims directly or indirectly arising out of the Licensee’s operations or the use of the Licensor’s 
Intellectual Property, Marks, the Licensed Processes, the Licensed Equipment or the Licensed Products in any manner, including, 
without limitation, any claims, damages, or remediation obligations imposed as a result of environmental damage or the violation 
of environmental laws, but excluding any claims based on alleged infringement of intellectual property rights of third parties 
where the Licensed Products, the Licensed Equipment or the Licensed Processes, and the Marks are used in the manner 
prescribed by Licensor. For purposes of this indemnification, "claims" shall mean and include all obligations, actual and 
consequential damages, and costs reasonably incurred in the defense of any claim against the indemnified parties, including, 
without limitation, reasonable accountants', attorneys', and expert witness fees; costs of investigation and proof of facts; court 
costs; other litigation expenses; and travel and living expenses. Licensor shall have the right to defend any such claim against it 
in such manner as Licensor deems appropriate or desirable in its sole discretion. 
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13.​ GENERAL PROVISIONS. 
 

13.1​ Governing Law.  The relationship between the parties shall be governed by the substantive laws of the State 
of Missouri. 
 

13.2​ Binding Effect.  These Rules will inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon, the parties hereto and their 
heirs, successors, representatives, and permitted assigns and transferees, except as may be otherwise restricted pursuant to other 
sections of these Network Rules.  

 
13.3​ Amendment.  In addition to paragraph 5.2 above, these Network Rules may be modified and amended at any 

time by Licensor.  If Licensor revises these Network Rules, Licensor will post the changes to the Network Rules on the Affiliates 
Section of the GreenEarth website (www.greenearthcleaning.com). Licensor will also show the dates on which the Network 
Rules were last revised.  Licensee’s continued use of the GreenEarth Intellectual Property constitutes Licensee’s acceptance of 
the revised Network Rules. It is the Licensee’s responsibility to regularly check the GreenEarth website to determine if there 
have been changes to the Network Rules and to review such changes. 
 

13.4​ Entire Agreement.  The Letter of Understanding and these Network Rules, together with the Conditions for 
Use located on the GreenEarth Affiliate Resource Center sign in page and any schedules hereto or thereto, constitute the entire 
agreement between the Licensor and each respective Licensee participant in the GreenEarth® Affiliate Network. There are no 
other oral or written understandings or agreements between Licensee or Licensor or their respective Associates relating to the 
subject matter of the Letter of Understanding and/or these Network Rules, and all prior and contemporaneous agreements, 
understandings, conditions, warranties, and representations are superseded by the Letter of Understanding and these Network 
Rules. Headings herein and in the Letter of Understanding are for convenience of reference only and do not form a part of any 
agreement between Licensor and any Licensee. Schedules referenced herein and in the Letter of Understanding, however, are 
incorporated herein by reference and do form a part of the Letter of Understanding and these Network Rules. 

 
13.5​ Attorneys' Fees.  If a claim for amounts owed by any Licensee to Licensor is asserted in any proceeding 

before a court of competent jurisdiction or arbitrator, or if Licensor is required to enforce its rights under the Letter of 
Understanding or these Network Rules in a judicial or arbitration proceeding, if Licensor prevails in such proceeding, Licensor 
shall be entitled to reimbursement of its costs and expenses, including reasonable accounting and legal fees, to the extent 
incurred with respect to the issues for which Licensor prevails. 
 
 
​ 13.6​ Judicial Enforcement and Injunctive Relief.  Each Licensee agrees that all litigation initiated by Licensee to 
adjudicate a dispute must be filed in the courts in Jackson County, Missouri. Licensor may enforce these Rules, including, 
without limitation, any right Licensor may have to seek preliminary and permanent injunctive relief prohibiting unauthorized use 
or infringement of any of the Licensor’s Intellectual Property in general and the Marks, the Licensed Processes, the Licensed 
Equipment or the Licensed Products specifically by judicial process in any court of competent jurisdiction, including (without 
limitation) courts in Jackson County, Missouri. Licensee consents to, and agrees not to contest or challenge, the jurisdiction or 
venue of the courts in Jackson County, Missouri, or the enforcement of any judgment of these courts with respect to Licensee 
anywhere Licensee uses the Intellectual Property or conducts operations using the Licensed Processes, Licensed Equipment or 
the Licensed Products. 
 
              13.7      Dry Cleaning Fluids Usage Notice.  In order for Licensor to be in full compliance with the Federal Trade 
Commission’s Truth in Advertising regulations in advising the public with regard to the services offered at each Licensed Store 
in the store location section of the Licensor’s website, Licensee is required to inform Licensor as to the dry cleaning fluid(s) 
being used at the Licensed Store location. Licensed Stores using only the GreenEarth liquid silicone dry cleaning fluid shall be 
highlighted and designated as exclusive GreenEarth providers on the Licensor’s website. Licensee agrees to promptly inform 
Licensor as to the dry cleaning fluid(s) being used at the start of the Letter of Understanding Agreement and at any time during 
the Term of the Agreement should a change occur in the dry cleaning fluid(s) being used at the Licensed Store. 
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     13.8      Network Membership.  All Licensees in good standing are Members of the GreenEarth Affiliates Network. As such, 
each Member is entitled to use all of GreenEarth’s Intellectual Property (the Members’ benefits), including its trademarks, brand, 
copyrighted materials, know how, branded products and activated clay filtration process. Upon disaffiliation as a Licensee, a 
Licensee is no longer a Member of the GreenEarth Affiliates Network and is no longer entitled to use any of the Members’ 
benefits. 
 
 
 

* * * * * 
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Metwally CPA PLLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 
2901 Corporate Cir, Flower Mound, Texas 75028 
Cell: 214-200-5434 (Mohamed Metwally) Mmetwally@metwallycpa.com 
 
Independent Auditor's Report 
 
To the members of  
Martinizing International, LLC 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Martinizing International, LLC (the Company), which 
comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2024 and the related statements of operations, members’ equity, and 
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of Martinizing International, LLC as of December 31, 2024, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the 
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Martinizing International, LLC and to meet our 
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 
 
Emphasis of Matter 
 
As discussed in note 5 to the financial statements, the Company has extensive transactions and relationships with its 
affiliates. Accordingly, the accompanying financial statements may not be indicative of the results of operations that 
would have been achieved if the Company had operated without such affiliations. Our opinion is not modified in respect 
of this matter. 
 
Other Matter 
 
The financial statements of Martinizing International, LLC for the year ended December 31, 2023 were audited by 
another auditor, who expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements on March 27, 2024. 
 
Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
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In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, 
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Martinizing International, LLC’s ability to continue as a 
going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when 
it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in aggregate, they 
would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 
 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we: 

● Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

● Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, 
on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

● Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
Martinizing International, LLC’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

● Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

● Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise 
substantial doubt about Martinizing International, LLC’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable 
period. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that we identified 
during the audit. 

  
 

 

Metwally CPA PLLC 
Flower Mound, Texas 
June 12, 2025 
  



Martinizing International, LLC

2024 2023

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 456,093$           518,781$           

Accounts receivable, net 918,283             472,016             

Due from related parties 1,562,344          1,387,532          

Deferred commission, current portion 14,075                2,575                  

Inventory 81,905                39,397                

Other assets 19,070                20,890                

Total Current Assets 3,051,770          2,441,191          

Non-Current Assets

Deferred commission, net of current portion 145,493             46,401                

Intangible assets 8,000                  8,000                  

Goodwill 1,940,282          1,940,281          

Total Non-Current Assets 2,093,775          1,994,682          

Total Assets 5,145,545$        4,435,873$        

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 546,308$           221,553$           

Deferred revenue, current portion 20,390                21,251                

Due to related parties 618,941             525,452             

Total Current Liabilities 1,185,639          768,256             

Long-Term Liabilities

Deferred revenue, net of current portion 175,216             73,548                

Total Long-Term Liabilities 175,216             73,548               

Total Liabilities 1,360,855          841,804             

Members' Equity

Members' equity 3,784,690          3,594,069          

Total Members' Equity 3,784,690          3,594,069          

Total Liabilities And Members' Equity 5,145,545$        4,435,873$        

Balance Sheets
December 31, 2024 and 2023

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Martinizing International, LLC

2024 2023

Revenues

Royalties 1,707,539$        1,750,499$        

Marketing and brand development 281,032             271,274             

Other income related to franchise 157,780             176,324             

Initial franchise fees 134,693             140,201             

Equipment fees 91,206                162,281             

Technology fees 5,729                  11,638                

Total Revenues 2,377,979          2,512,217          

Operating Expenses

Management fees - related party 1,180,028          1,077,176          

Franchise redevelopment - related party 437,392             318,217             

Brand development fund - related party 399,745             327,196             

General and administrative 106,219             17,776                

Equipment expense 73,250                166,349             

Commission expense 4,407                  2,524                  

Total Operating Expenses 2,201,041          1,909,238          

Other Income (Expense)

Interest income 16,665                10,997                

Foreign currency gain/(loss) (2,982)                (13,254)              

Total Other Income (Expense) 13,683               (2,257)                

Net Income / (Loss) 190,621$           600,722$           

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Statements of Operations
Years Ended December 31, 2024 and 2023
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Martinizing International, LLC

Members' Equity At December 31, 2022 2,993,347$        

Net income (loss) 600,722             

Members' Equity At December 31, 2023 3,594,069$        

Net income (loss) 190,621             

Members' Equity At December 31, 2024 3,784,690$        

Statements of Members' Equity

Years Ended December 31, 2024 and 2023

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Martinizing International, LLC

2024 2023

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Net income / (loss) 190,621$           600,722$           

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 

provided by operating activities

Allowance of doubtful accounts (45,666)              (53,186)              

Changes in assets and liabilities

Accounts receivable (400,601)            (95,047)              

Due from related parties (174,813)            (503,640)            

Deferred commission (110,592)            (13,976)              

Inventory (42,508)              (10,880)              

Other assets 1,820                  (8,668)                

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 324,755             (64,413)              

Due to related parties 93,489                -                      

Deferred revenue 100,807             94,223                

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities (62,688)              (54,865)              

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 

Net Cash Flows Provided By (Used In) Investing Activities -                      -                      

Cash Flows From Financing Activities 

Net Cash Flows Provided By (Used In) Financing Activities -                      -                      

Net Change In Cash And Cash Equivalents During The Year (62,688)              (54,865)              

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of the year 518,781             573,646             

Cash And Cash Equivalents - End of The Year 456,093$           518,781$           

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Years Ended December 31, 2024 and 2023

Statements of Cash Flows
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Martinizing International, LLC 
Notes To Financial Statements 
December 31, 2024 and 2023 

 
1. COMPANY AND NATURE OF OPERATIONS 

 
Martinizing International, LLC (the Company) was established in the state of Delaware on March 19, 2021, for the 
purpose of offering franchise opportunities to entrepreneurs who want to own and operate their private business as a 
franchise. The Company provides qualified individuals with the right to operate a business that provides an 
encompassing dry cleaning, laundry services, laundromats, and all aspects of garment cleaning. The Company offers 
individual unit franchises and area development franchises for the development of multiple units within a designated 
territory. The Company is wholly owned by Clean Franchise Brands, LLC. 
 
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 
This summary of significant accounting policies is presented to assist the reader in understanding and evaluating the 
Company’s financial statements. The financial statements and notes are representations of the Company’s 
management, which is responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies conform to generally 
accepted accounting principles and have been consistently applied in the preparation of financial statements. 
 
A. Basis of Accounting 

 
The Company’s financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America (“GAAP”).  
 
B. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

 
For purposes of the Statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include bank accounts and cash in transit for bank deposits 
with maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents.  
 
C. Accounts Receivable  

  
Accounts receivable arise primarily from initial franchise fees, royalty fees, brand fund and other receivables and are 
carried at their estimated collectible amounts, net of any estimated allowances for credit losses. The measurement and 
recognition of credit losses involves the use of judgement. The management’s assessment of expected credit losses 
includes consideration of current and expected economic conditions, market and industry factors affecting the 
Company’s customers (including their financial condition), the aging of account balances, historical credit loss 
experience, customer concentration, and customer creditworthiness. Management evaluates its experience with 
historical losses and then applies this historical loss ratio to financial assets with similar characteristics. The Company’s 
historical loss ratio or its determination of risk pools may be adjusted for changes in customer, economy, market, or 
other circumstances. The Company may also establish an allowance for credit losses for specific receivables when it is 
probable that the receivable will not be collected, and the loss can be reasonably estimated. Amounts are written off 
against the allowance when they are considered to be uncollectible, and reversal of previously reserved amounts are 
recognized if a specifically reserved item is settled for an amount exceeding the previous estimate. As of December 31, 
2024 and 2023 the allowance for credit losses is considered material and accordingly, an allowance for credit losses has 
been recorded. 
 
D. Inventory 
 
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined by the first-in, first-out method, and market 
represents the lower of replacement cost or estimated net realizable value. 
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E. Intangible Assets 
 
The Company’s intangible assets consisted of a website which was valued at the total cost of developing the website.  
 
F. Goodwill 
 
The Company follows Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 350, 
Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. Under this statement, goodwill and other intangible assets are deemed to have 
indefinite lives and are not amortized. Intangible assets that have finite lives are amortized over their estimated useful 
lives. Goodwill was reported at fair market value at the time of the acquisition of assets and assumed liabilities of 
Martinizing International, Inc. 
Goodwill is not amortized but is tested for impairment on an annual basis and between annual tests whenever events 
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Goodwill is tested at the 
reporting unit level, which is defined as an operating segment, or one level below the operating segment. The Company 
tests for an indication of goodwill impairment in the fourth quarter of each year, or sooner, when indicators of 
impairment exist, by comparing the fair value of our reporting unit to its carrying value. If there is an indication of 
impairment, we perform a step two test to measure the impairment. Impairments, if any, are recorded to the statement 
of operations in the period the impairment is recognized. No impairment loss was recognized for the years ended 
December 31, 2024 and 2023. 
A significant amount of judgment is involved in determining if an indicator of impairment has occurred. Such indicators 
include a sustained and significant decline in our expected future cash flows, a significant adverse change in legal factors 
or in the business climate and unanticipated competition. 
 
G. Impairment of Long-Lived Assets 
 
The Company evaluates long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the 
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Long-lived assets consist primarily of property, plant, and 
equipment and intangible assets. Recoverability of assets is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an 
asset group to future net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset group. If such assets are considered to be 
impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets 
exceeds the fair value of the assets. Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair 
value less cost to sell. For the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company did not recognize any impairment 
of long-lived assets. 
 
H. Federal Income Taxes 

 
The Company is organized as a limited liability Company and is a disregarded entity for income tax purposes. The 
Company’s accounts are included in the tax return of its members, and all taxes are assessed and paid at the individual 
member level. Therefore, no income tax liability for federal or state taxes has been recorded in the financial statements. 
 
I. Use of Estimates  

 
The preparation of our Company’s financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of our 
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues, costs, and expenses during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ significantly from those estimates. It is at least reasonably possible that a change in the estimates 
will occur in the near term. 
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J. Concentration of Credit Risk 
 

The Company maintains cash and cash equivalents with major financial institutions. At various times during the years, 
the total amount on deposit might exceed the $250,000 limit insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 
(FDIC). The Company believes that it mitigates credit risk by depositing cash with financial institutions having high credit 
ratings. 
 
K. Foreign Currencies 
 
The accounts are expressed in U.S. Dollars. Transactions in foreign currencies, if they exist, during the year have been 
translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the date of transaction. Assets and liabilities, denominated in foreign 
currencies, are translated into U.S. Dollars at the rates of exchange ruling at financial position date, the resulting profits 
or losses are included in the statements of operations. 
 
L. Revenue Recognition  

 
Revenue is recognized in accordance with ASC Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The Company 
adopted ASU 2021-02 Franchisors - Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Subtopic 952-606) effective with the 
application of ASC Topic 606. The ASU provides a practical expedient to ASU2014-09 Revenue from contracts with 
Customers (Topic 606). The new guidance allows franchisors to simplify the application of the guidance about identifying 
performance obligations for franchisors that perform pre-opening services by allowing a franchisor to account for pre-
opening services as distinct if they are consistent with those included in a predefined list of pre-opening services. 
 
Franchise Fees 
The franchise arrangement between the Company and each franchise owner is documented in the form of a franchise 
agreement and, in select cases, a development agreement. The franchise arrangement requires the Company as 
franchisor to perform various activities to support the brand and does not involve the direct transfer of goods and 
services to the franchise owner as a customer. Activities performed by the Company before opening are distinguished 
from the franchise license. Therefore, the Company recognizes franchise fees as two performance obligations. The 
nature of the Company’s promise in granting the franchise license is to provide the franchise owner with access to the 
brand’s intellectual property over the term of the franchise arrangement. 

The transaction price in a standard franchise arrangement consists of (a) franchise/development fees; (b) Marketing, 
brand development and royalties Fees and (c) IT Fees; (d) Annual Conference Fees. The Company utilize ASC 606 five-
steps revenue recognition model as follows: 

• Identify the contract with the customer. 
• Identify the performance obligation in the contract. 
• Determine the transaction price. 
• Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations. 
• Recognize revenue when (or as) each performance obligation is satisfied. 

 
The terms of the Company’s franchise agreement will be as follows:  
 

• The Company will grant the right to use the Company name, trademark, and system in the franchisee’s franchise 
development business.  

• The franchisee is obligated to pay a non-refundable initial franchise fee.  
• The franchisee is obligated to pay weekly royalties, marketing, IT, and annual conference fees. Certain other 

fees are also outlined in the agreement.  

Franchise revenues are recognized by the Company from the following different sources: The Company recognizes 
franchise fees as two (2) performance obligations. The first, pre-opening services, including access to manuals, assistance 
in site selection, and initial training, have been determined to be distinct services offered to franchisees. Pre-opening 
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services are earned over a period using an input method of completion based on costs incurred for each franchisee at 
the end of each year. 

The second, access to the franchise license, has been determined to be distinct. The amount allocated to the franchise 
license is earned over time as performance obligations are satisfied due to the continuous transfer of control to the 
franchisee. Franchise and development fees are paid in advance of the franchise opening, typically when entering into 
a new franchise or development agreement. Fees allocated to the franchise license are recognized as revenue on a 
straight-line basis over the term of each respective franchise agreement. Initial franchise agreement terms are typically 
10 years while successive agreement terms are typically 10 years. 
 
Variable Considerations 
Franchise agreements contain variable considerations in the form of royalty fees and brand development (advertising). 
These fees are based on franchisee sales and are recorded as revenue and recognized as these services are delivered 
because the variable payment relates specifically to the performance obligation of using the license. The Company 
collects funds from franchisees to manage the brand level advertising, marketing, and development program. The fee is 
based on a percentage of the gross sales less any amount paid towards sales tax, payable weekly. 
 
Equipment Fees 
Revenue from the plant and satellite location equipment program range depending on store location and the equipment 
necessary to turn the site into an approved Martinizing location. The fees represent the design, outfitting, and 
supervision of a “grand opening” at a particular site. These revenues are recognized in full upon the installation of the 
equipment. 
 
Technology Fees 
Technology fees represent revenue from a collective sum of fees paid for technology including point of sale fees, 
telephone or call center fees, payroll processing and other fees. The Company is charged by the vendor of these various 
technology platform and pays the vendors on behalf of the franchisees with the collected fees. Amounts collected from 
franchisees related to technology fees are net against revenues as the Company acts as an agent in these transactions. 
The net balance of the fees received from the franchisees and amount paid to the vendor are revenues recognized at a 
point in time. 
 
Contracts Assets and Liabilities Balances 
The Company incurs costs that are directly attributable to obtaining a contract, for example, commission fees, broker 
fees, and referral fees. Under ASC 606, costs that are directly associated with obtaining a contract are to be capitalized 
and recognized over the term of the agreement. Capitalized costs are included in deferred expenses on the 
accompanying balance sheet. As such, direct franchise license costs are recognized over the franchise and renewal term, 
which is the performance obligation, and is typically the franchise agreement’s term. If a customer is terminated, the 
remaining deferred expense will be recognized to expenses. 
 
Deferred revenue consists of the remaining initial franchise fees to be amortized over the life of the franchise 
agreements. Deferred revenue is a result of the collection of the initial franchise fee at the time of the signing of the 
franchise agreement and will fluctuate each year based on the number of franchise agreements signed. 
 
M. Advertising and Marketing 

 
Advertising and marketing costs are charged to operations in the years incurred. 
 
N. Reclassification 
 
Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2023 financial statements in order to conform to the 2024 presentation. 
There were no changes to previously reported members’ equity or net income as a result of the reclassifications. 
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O. Recent Accounting Pronouncements  
  
FASB ASU No. 2016-02 – Leases (Topic 842) is effective for the calendar year 2022. The standard requires lessees to 
recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for most leases with terms longer than twelve months. The Company has 
evaluated the impact of this standard on its financial statements and determined that it doesn’t have any lease that 
meets the requirement to recognize a right-of-use asset and liability because the Company doesn’t have any long-term 
leases. 
  
In June 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-13, Financial Instruments – Credit Losses (Topic 326): Measurements of 
Credit Losses on Financial Instruments. ASU 2016-13, along with subsequent clarifications and improvements 
(collectively, ASC 326), replaces the incurred loss impairment methodology in prior U.S. GAAP with a methodology that 
instead reflects a current estimate of all expected credit losses on financial assets, including receivables. ASC 326 
requires that the Company measure and recognize expected credit losses at the time the asset is recorded, while 
considering a broader range of information to estimate credit losses including country specific macroeconomic 
conditions that correlate with historical loss experience, delinquency trends and aging behavior of receivables, among 
others. ASC 326 is effective for the Company since inception. See note 4. 
 
3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

 
The Company maintains its cash balance in U.S. noninterest-bearing transaction accounts which are insured by the 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000. On December 31, 2024 and 2023 the Company’s cash 
balance exceed the FDIC insurance limits with an amount of $199,568 and $209,709, respectively. The Company has not 
experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash. 
 
The Company considers all cash in the bank and investments in highly liquid debt instruments with maturities of three 
months or less to be cash equivalents. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023 the Company had approximately $456,093 
and $518,781 in cash in its bank accounts, respectively. 
 
4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

 
At the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 accounts receivable consisted of the following: 
 

      2024  2023 

        
 

Royalties’ receivable      $        456,914    $        261,372  
Equipment fees' receivable                 375,471   214,762 
Annual fees' receivable                   79,100                 91,000  
Initial franchise fees' receivable                   56,250                         -    
Less: allowances for doubtful accounts               (49,452)             (95,118) 
Total       $        918,283    $        472,016  
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5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 

At December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company had a payable to the related party in the amount of $618,941 and 
$525,452, respectively, which resulted from various intercompany transactions. 
 
At December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company had a receivable from the related party in the amount of $1,562,344 and 
$1,387,532, respectively which resulted from various intercompany transactions. These amounts are presented in the 
accompanying balance sheet statements.  
 
As of December 31, 2024, the Company purchased equipment with the amount of $56,650 from an affiliate and held as 
an inventory to be installed. 
 

The Company has a management services agreement with Clean Franchise Brands, Inc. (CFB), a company related through 
common ownership. Certain operating expenses are incurred by this related party and are allocated to the Company, 
which was charged to the Company’s operations, with the majority of the expenses included in management fees, brand 
development fees, franchise redevelopment costs in the accompanying statements of operations as the follows: 

 

      2024  2023 

      
 

 
 

Management fees - CFB, Inc.      $     1,180,028    $     1,077,176  
Brand development fund - CFB, Inc.                 399,745               327,196  
Franchise redevelopment - CFB, Inc.                 437,392               318,217  

 
6. INVENTORY 
 
As of December 31, 2024 and 2023 Inventories consist of the following: 

      2024  2023 

      
 

 
 

Equipment (to be installed)     $           56,988    $           14,480  
Lockers                   22,461                 22,461  
Supplies                     2,456                   2,456  
Less: provision for inventory                           -                           -    
Total      $           81,905    $           39,397  

 
7. GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 
 
Intangible assets consist of the following as of December 31: 
 

      2024  2023 

         
Website      $             8,000    $             8,000  
Goodwill             1,940,282           1,940,282  
Impairment losses                           -                           -    
Total       $     1,948,282    $     1,948,282  
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8. REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS 
 
Disaggregation of Revenue 
 
Information regarding revenues disaggregated by the timing of when goods and services are transferred consist of the 
following for the years ended December 31: 

      2024  2023 

         
Revenue recognized over time       $        134,693    $        140,201  
Revenue recognized at a point in time             2,243,286           2,372,016  
Total Revenue      $     2,377,979    $     2,512,217  

 
Contract Balances 
 
The following table provides information about the change in the franchise deferred expenses balances during the years 
ended December 31: 

      2024  2023 

         
Beginning balance       $           48,975    $                   -    
Additional deferred expenses                 115,000                 51,500  
Expenses recognized – additional deferred expenses                (4,407)               (2,524) 
Deferred expenses                 159,568                 48,976  
Less: current maturities                 (14,075)               (2,575) 
Deferred expenses, net of current maturities     $        145,493    $           46,401  

 
The following table provides information about the change in the franchise contract liability balances during the years 
ended December 31, 2024 and 2023. Franchise contract liability is included in deferred revenue on the accompanying 
balance sheet. 

      2024  2023 

         
Beginning balance       $           94,799                 62,500  
Additional deferred revenue                 235,500               172,500  
Revenue recognized – additional deferred revenue             (134,693)           (140,201) 
Deferred revenue                  195,606                 94,799  
Less: current maturities                 (20,390)  (21,251) 
Deferred revenue, net of current maturities     $        175,216    $           73,548  

 
 
9. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS  
 
Management has evaluated subsequent events through June 12, 2025, which is the date the financial statements were 
available to be issued. The Company did not have any material recognizable subsequent events that would require 
adjustment to, or disclosure in, the financial statements. 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
 

 

 

Member and Management 

Martinizing International, LLC 

Naples, Florida 

 

 
Opinion 

 

 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Martinizing International, LLC which comprise the 

balance sheets as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the related statements of income and changes in member’s 

equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 

position of Martinizing International, LLC as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the results of its operations 

and its cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, in accordance with accounting principles 

generally accepted in the United States of America. 

 

Basis for Opinion 

 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 

America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for 

the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Martinizing 

International, LLC and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical 

requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance 

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, 

implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 

statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, 

considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Martinizing International, LLC’s ability to 

continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued. 
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a 

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a 

material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 

higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a 

substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a 

reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 

or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 

examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 

are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 

effectiveness of Martinizing International, LLC’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is 

expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 

accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial 

statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that 

raise substantial doubt about Martinizing International, LLC’s ability to continue as a going concern for 

a reasonable period of time. 

 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that 

we identified during the audit. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tampa, Florida 

March 27, 2024 



December 31, 2023 2022                  

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash $ 518,781           $ 573,646             

Accounts receivables, net of allowance for credit losses of $95,118 and $22,419, respectively 472,016           267,533             

Notes receivable -                       56,250               

Contract assets, commissions, current portion 2,575               1,750                 

Inventory 39,397             28,517               

Other current assets 20,890             12,222               

Total current assets 1,053,659        939,918             

Other assets

Contract assets, commissions, net of current portion 46,401             33,250               

Due from related party 1,387,532        883,892             

Goodwill 1,940,281        1,940,281          

Intangible assets 8,000               8,000                 

Total assets $ 4,435,873        $ 3,805,341          

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S EQUITY

Current liabilities

Accounts payable $ 58,330             $ 43,690               

Marketing accounts - franchisees 101,299           182,669             

Related party payables, current portion 2,317               -                         

Contract liabilities, franchise fees, current portion 135,472           56,250               

Total current liabilities 297,418           282,609             

Long-term liabilities

Contract liabilities, franchise fees, net of current portion 21,251             6,250                 

Due to the member 523,135           523,135             

Total liabilities 841,804           811,994             

Member's equity 3,594,069        2,993,347          

Total liabilities and member's equity $ 4,435,873        $ 3,805,341          

Martinizing International, LLC

Balance Sheets

See accompanying notes to  financial statements.
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For the Years ended December 31, 2023 2022

Revenues

Franchise fees $ 140,201                      $ 6,000                        

Franchise royalties 1,750,499                   1,760,676                 

Advertising fund collections 271,274                      259,248                    

Technology fees 11,638                        13,253                      

Equipment fees 162,281                      -                               

Other revenue 84,731                        23,758

Total revenues 2,420,624                   2,062,935                 

Operating expenses

Franchise expenses 400,714                      177,276                    

General and administrative expenses 1,407,045                   1,186,339                 

Total operating expenses 1,807,759                   1,363,615                 

Income from operations 612,865                      699,320                    

Other income (expense)

Other revenue 91,593 -                               

Interest income 10,997 19                             

Foreign currency loss (13,254)                       (10,483)                    

Other expense (15,103)                       -                               

Franchise redevelopment (86,376)                       -                               

Other income -                                  15,309                      

Total other income (expense), net (12,143)                       4,845                        

Net income 600,722                      704,165                    

Member's equity - beginning of period 2,993,347                   2,289,182                 

Member's equity - end of period $ 3,594,069                   $ 2,993,347                 

Martinizing International, LLC

Statements of Income and Changes in Member's Equity

See accompanying notes to  financial statements.
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For the Years ended December 31, 2023 2022

Operating activities

Net income $ 600,722                     $ 704,165                           

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities

    Change in allowance of doubtful accounts (53,186)                     -                                       

    Remeasurement of goodwill through net working capital adjustment -                                (121,000)                          

 Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Accounts receivable (151,297)                   212,829                           

Contract assets, commissions (13,976)                     (35,000)                            

Inventory (10,880)                     -                                       

Other current assets (8,668)                       (12,222)                            

Accounts payable 16,957                       (6,269)                              

Marketing accounts - franchisees (81,370)                     (2,416)                              

      Contract liabilities 94,223                       62,500                             

Net cash provided by operating activities 392,525                     802,587                           

Investing activities

Advances for notes receivable -                                (54,676)                            

Payments received on notes receivable 56,250                       -                                       

Advances to related party (503,640)                   (445,668)                          

Net cash used in investing activities (447,390)                   (500,344)                          

Net (decrease) increase in cash (54,865)                     302,243                           

Cash, beginning of period 573,646                     271,403                           

Cash, end of period $ 518,781                     $ 573,646                           

See accompanying notes to  financial statements.

Martinizing International, LLC

Statements of Cash Flows
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1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 

Nature of Operations 

 

Martinizing International, LLC (the Company) was formed on April 5, 2021, for the purpose of selling and operating 

franchises under the brand name Martinizing and a variety of other legacy brands. The Company authorizes franchisees 

and third-party licensees to use business formats, systems, methods, procedures, designs, layouts, specifications, trade 

names, and trademarks in the United States and internationally. 

 

The Company does not operate any Martinizing franchise stores.  

 

As of December 31, 2023, there were one hundred eighty four (184) open and operating franchise locations and eleven 

(11) additional franchise locations with signed agreements in various stages of development. 

 

Basis of Presentation 

 

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 

United States of America (GAAP). 

 

Use of Estimates 

 

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 

of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts of assets 

and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and  the reported 

amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those 

estimates. 

 

Concentration of Credit Risk  

 

The Company maintains cash balances at a financial institution, which at various times during the year may exceed the 

threshold for insurance provided by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Accounts at each institution are 

insured by the FDIC up to $250,000. The Company believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash. 

 

Revenue Recognition 

 

The Company generates revenue from the sale of franchise licenses under various agreements. The initial franchise fee is 

due at signing and is earned based on the recognition of specific performance obligations. The Company also generates 

revenue from the installation of equipment which is earned when the full installation is complete. The Company generates 

revenue from royalty and advertising fees which are recognized when collected.     From time to time, the Company may 

charge various other fees as outlined in the Franchise Disclosure Document. See Note 2, Revenue from Contracts with 

Customers for further information regarding implementation and disclosures. 

 

Accounts Receivable 

 

Accounts receivables are recorded at the invoiced amount. Payments of accounts receivable are allocated to the specific 

invoices on the customer's remittance advice or, if unspecified, are applied to the earliest unpaid invoices. The  Company does 

not require collateral from its customers. 
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1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.) 
 

Accounts Receivable (cont.) 

 

The Company uses the allowance method to establish an adequate reserve to cover anticipated uncollectible accounts 

receivable. Recoveries are credited to the allowance. Accounts receivable balances that exceed 90 days from the invoice 

date are considered delinquent. Management reviews the adequacy of the allowance at year-end based on its history of past 

write-offs and collections and current credit conditions. Accounts are written off as uncollectible when the Company 

determines that collection is unlikely. There is an allowance for credit losses of $95,118 and $22,419 recorded as of 

December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. 

 

Inventory 

 

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined by the first-in, first-out method, and market 

represents the lower of replacement cost or estimated net realizable value. 

 

Goodwill 

 

The Company follows Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 

350, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. Under this statement, goodwill and other intangible assets are deemed to 

have indefinite lives and are not amortized. Intangible assets that have finite lives are amortized over their estimated 

useful lives. Goodwill was reported at fair market value at the time of the acquisition of assets and assumed liabilities of 

Martinizing International, Inc. 

 

Goodwill is not amortized but is tested for impairment on an annual basis and between annual tests whenever events or 

changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Goodwill is tested       at the reporting 

unit level, which is defined as an operating segment, or one level below the operating segment. The Company tests for 

an indication of goodwill impairment in the fourth quarter of each year, or sooner, when indicators of impairment exist, 

by comparing the fair value of our reporting unit to its carrying value. If there is an indication of impairment, we perform 

a step two test to measure the impairment. Impairments, if any, are recorded to the statement of operations in the period 

the impairment is recognized. No impairment loss was recognized for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022. 

 

A significant amount of judgment is involved in determining if an indicator of impairment has occurred. Such indicators 

include a sustained and significant decline in our expected future cash flows, a significant adverse change in legal factors 

or in the business climate and unanticipated competition. 

 

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets 

 

The Company evaluates long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the 

carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Long-lived assets consist primarily of property, plant, and equipment 

and intangible assets. Recoverability of assets is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset group to 

future net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset group. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the 

impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair 

value of the assets. Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less cost to 

sell. For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company did  not recognize any impairment of long-lived 

assets. 
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1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.) 
 

Income Taxes 

 

The Company is a wholly owned single member limited liability company and is a disregarded entity for U.S. federal 

and state income tax purposes, and all of its income and expenses are reported on the member’s tax return. Management 

does not believe there are any uncertain tax positions as of December 31, 2023. 

 

Limited Liability Company 

 

Since the Company is a limited liability company, no member, manager, agent, or employee of the Company shall be 

personally liable for the debt, obligations, or liabilities of the entity, whether arising in contract, tort, or otherwise, or for 

the acts or omissions of any other member, manager, agent, or employee of the entity, unless the individual has signed 

a specific personal guarantee. 

 

As a limited liability company, the member’s liability is limited to the amounts reflected in their respective member 

equity account. 

 

System Advertising Fund 

 

The Company administers a system advertising fund for the common benefit of the franchisees. Funds collected from 

franchisees are based on a percentage of weekly gross sales and the Company manages the franchise brand system 

advertising fund. 

 

Advertising and Marketing Costs 

 

Advertising and marketing costs are charged to operations in the year incurred. Advertising and marketing costs on 

behalf of the franchisor were $9,960 for the year ended December 31, 2023, and are included in franchise expenses in 

the statements of income and changes in member’s equity. There were no advertising and marketing costs incurred for 

the year ended December 31, 2022. 

 

The Company acquired a liability in the acquisition for amounts previously collected for marketing and other activities. 

As invoices are received for specific franchisees, the liability is reduced. The balance in the marketing account as of 

December 31, 2023 and 2022 was $101,299 and $107,721, respectively, and is included in marketing accounts – 

franchisees on the balance sheets. 

 

Foreign Currencies  

 

The accounts are expressed in U.S. Dollars. Transactions in foreign currencies, if they exist, during the year have been 

translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the date of transaction. Assets and liabilities, denominated in foreign 

currencies, are translated into U.S. Dollars at the rates of exchange ruling at financial position date, the resulting profits 

or losses are included in the statements of income and changes in member’s equity. 

 

Reclassifications  

 

Certain reclassifications were made to the 2022 accompanying financial statements to conform to the 2023 presentation. 

These reclassifications had no effect on the reported results of operations. 
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1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.) 
 

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements  

 

In June 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standard Update (ASU) No. 2016-13, Financial Instruments – Credit Losses 

(Topic 326). The ASU introduces a new credit loss methodology, Current Expected Credit Losses (CECL), which 

requires earlier recognition of credit losses, while also providing additional transparency about credit risk. Since its 

original issuance in 2016, the FASB has issued several updates to the original ASU. The CECL Methodology utilizes a 

lifetime “expected credit loss” measurement objective for the recognition of credit losses for loans, held-to-maturity 

securities, and other receivables at the time the financial asset is originated or acquired. The expected credit losses are 

adjusted each period for changes in expected lifetime credit losses. The methodology replaces the multiple existing 

impairment methods in current GAAP, which generally require that a loss be incurred before it is recognized. The 

Company adopted ASC 326 using the prospective transition approach. 

 

2. Revenue From Contracts With Customers 

 

The Company applies ASU No. 2021-02, Franchisors-Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Subtopic 952-606) 

(ASU 2021- 02) which allows franchisors to simplify the application of the guidance about identifying performance 

obligations for franchisors that perform pre-opening services by allowing a franchisor to account for pre-opening services 

as distinct if they are consistent with those included in a predefined list of pre-opening services.  

 

Franchise Fees 

 

The Company recognizes initial franchise fees as two (2) performance obligations. Pre-opening services include, but are 

not limited to, training, assisting in selecting the site for the store, assistance with reviewing the lease, and assistance 

with the store’s grand opening period. The other performance obligation is access to the license. The pre- opening service 

performance obligation is recognized at a point in time, when the store opens as that is the time those services are 

completed. The amount allocated to the franchise license is earned over time based on the franchise agreement as 

performance obligations are satisfied due to the continuous transfer of control to the franchisee. 

 

Technology Fees 

 

Technology fees represent revenue from a collective sum of fees paid for technology including point of sale fees, 

telephone or call center fees, payroll processing and other fees. The Company is charged by the vendor of these various 

technology platform and pays the vendors on behalf of the franchisees with the collected fees. Amounts collected from 

franchisees related to technology fees are net against revenues as the Company acts as an agent in these transactions. 

The net balance of the fees received from the franchisees and amount paid to the vendor are revenues recognized at a 

point in time. 

 

Equipment Fees 

 

Revenue from the plant and satellite location equipment program range depending on store location and the equipment 

necessary to turn the site into an approved Martinizing location. The fees represent the design, outfitting, and supervision 

of a “grand opening” at a particular site. These revenues are recognized in full upon the installation of the equipment. 
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2. Revenue from Contracts with Customers (cont.) 
 

Variable Considerations 

 

The franchise agreement contains variable considerations in the form of royalty and advertising fees. These fees are 

based on franchisee weekly sales and are recorded as revenue as these services are delivered because the variable 

payment relates specifically to the performance obligation of using the license.  

 

The following table disaggregates the Company’s revenue based on the timing of satisfaction of performance obligations 

for the year ended December 31, 2023: 

 

 

 
 

December 31, 2023  

 

 

Franchise 

Fees  

 

 

Equipment 

Fees  

 

 

Advertising 

Funds  

 

 

Franchise 

Royalties  

Technology 

Fees and 

Other 

Revenue  

 

 

 

Total 

             

Performance obligations 

satisfied at a point in 

time 

 

 

$ 

 

139,500 

 

$ 

 

162,281 

 

$ 

 

- 

 

$ 

 

- 

 

$ 

 

96,369 

 

$ 

 

398,150 

             

Performance obligations 

satisfied over time 

  

701  

 

-  

 

271,274  

 

1,750,499  

 

-  

 

2,022,474 

             

Total $ 140,201 $ 162,281 $ 271,274 $ 1,750,499 $ 96,369 $ 2,420,624 

 

For the year ended December 31, 2022, all fees were recognized through performance obligations satisfied over time 

with the exception of technology fees and other revenue which are satisfied at a point in time. 

 

Contract Assets and Liabilities  

 

Contract assets consist of commissions paid to facilitate the franchise sales and are amortized over the expected customer 

life which include the franchise license period plus renewal.  

 

Contract liabilities consist of the unearned portion of the initial franchise agreements. Contract liabilities from franchise 

agreements are a result of the collection of the franchise fee when the franchise agreement is signed and performance 

obligations that have not yet been performed.  

 

Contract liabilities can fluctuate from year to year based on the number of franchise agreements signed. 

 

The beginning and ending contract balances were as follows: 

 

  2023  2022  2021 

       

Contract assets       

   Commissions $ 48,976 $ 35,000 $ - 

       

Contract liabilities       

   Franchise fees $ 94,799 $ 62,500 $ - 

   Annual royalty fees $ 45,674 $ - $ - 

   Equipment sales $ 16,250 $ - $ - 
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2. Revenue from Contracts with Customers (cont.) 
 

Practical Expedients and Exemptions 

 

Upon the adoption of ASC Subtopic 952-606, the Company utilized certain practical expedients and exemptions as 

follows: 

 

The Company has elected to account for pre-opening services as distinct from the franchise license. 

 

3. Notes Receivable 
 

From time to time the Company lends funds to franchisees. The notes are recorded as current as all notes are expected 

to be received within twelve months. There was no outstanding balance related to notes receivable at December 31, 

2023. The balance of the notes receivable at December 31, 2022 was $56,250. 

 

4. Goodwill 

 
The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, are as follows: 

 

  2023  2022 

     

Balance at beginning of period $ 1,940,281 $ 1,819,281 

Remeasurement through net working 

capital adjustment 

  

- 

  

121,000 

     

Balance at end of period $ 1,940,281 $ 1,940,281 

 

5. Related Party Transactions 
 

As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, there was $523,135 payable to the Member included in due to the Member in the 

balance sheets, related to funds advanced for the Company’s acquisition. There are no specified terms for repayment of 

this advance and, for financial reporting purposes, it is reflected as a long-term liability on the balance sheets. 

 

The Company has a management services agreement with Clean Franchise Brands, Inc., a company related through 

common ownership. During the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company paid a service fee to Clean 

Franchise Brands, Inc. in the amount of $1,294,569 and $1,062,374, respectively. The Company also advances funds to 

Clean Franchise Brands, Inc. to cover operating expenses. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, there was a receivable 

of $1,342,376 and $883,892, respectively, from Clean Franchise Brands, Inc. included in due from related party on the 

balance sheets. There are no specified terms for repayment of this advance and, for financial reporting purposes, it is 

reflected as a long-term asset on the balance sheets. 

 

As of December 31, 2023, there was a receivable of $45,000 from a related party through common control for funds 

lent to cover certain expenses which is included in due from related party on the balance sheet. No amount was owed to 

the Company from the related party at December 31, 2022. There are no specified terms for repayment of this advance 

and, for financial reporting purposes, it is reflected as a long-term asset on the balance sheets. 

 

During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Company purchased $125,000 in equipment from a related party under 

common control. The equipment was sold during the year and is included in franchise expenses on the statements of 

income and changes in member’s equity. 
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7. Subsequent Events 
 

Subsequent events were evaluated and disclosed through March 27, 2024, the date the financial statements were 

available to be issued.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
 

 

 

Members and Management  

Martinizing International, LLC 

Naples, Florida 

 

 

We have audited the financial statements of Martinizing International, LLC as of December 31, 2023 and 

2022,  and our report thereon dated March 27, 2024, which expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial 

statements, appears on pages 2 and 3. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion  on the 

financial statements taken as a whole. The schedules of franchising and general and administrative expenses, 

which is the responsibility of Management, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required 

part of the financial statements. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in 

the audit of the financial statements, and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance 

on it. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tampa, Florida 

March 27, 2024 



For the Years ended December 31, 2023 2022

FRANCHISE EXPENSES

Equipment expense $ 166,349                              $ -                            

Franchise development costs 234,365                              177,276                

$ 400,714                              $ 177,276                

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Brand fund expenses $ 327,196                              $ 248,924                

Bank and credit card fees 23,622                                14,888                  

Management fees 1,077,178                           886,811                

Recovery from change in allowance of doubtful accounts (53,186)                               -                            

Taxes and licenses 550                                     -                            

Office expense -                                          676                       

Professional fees 31,685                                35,040                  

$ 1,407,045                           $ 1,186,339             

Martinizing International, LLC

Schedules of Franchise and General and Administrative Expenses (Unaudited)

 16
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(State Agencies) 
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Exhibit D 

This list includes the names, addresses and telephone numbers of state agencies having 
responsibility for franchising disclosure/registration laws, and serving as our agents for service of 
process (to the extent that we are registered in their states). This list also includes the names, 
addresses and telephone numbers of other agencies, companies or entities serving as our agents 
for service of process. 

 

State State Agency Agent for Service of Process 

CALIFORNIA Commissioner of the Department of Financial 

Protection and Innovation 

Department of Financial Protection and Innovation 

320 West 4th Street, Suite 750 

Los Angeles, CA  90013 

(213) 576-7505 

Toll-free (866-275-2677) 

Commissioner of the Department 

of Financial Protection and 

Innovation 

 

CONNECTICUT State of Connecticut 

Department of Banking 

Securities & Business Investments Division 

260 Constitution Plaza 

Hartford, CT  06103-1800 

(860) 240-8230 

Banking Commissioner 

HAWAII Business Registration Division 

Department of Commerce and 

 Consumer Affairs 

335 Merchant Street, Room 203 

Honolulu, HI  96813 

(808) 586-2722 

Commissioner of Securities of the 

State of Hawaii 

ILLINOIS Office of Attorney General 

Franchise Division 

500 South Second Street 

Springfield, IL  62706 

(217) 782-4465 

Illinois Attorney General 

INDIANA Indiana Secretary of State 

Securities Division 

302 West Washington St., Room E-111 

Indianapolis, IN  46204 

(317) 232-6681 

Indiana Secretary of State 

201 State House 

Indianapolis, IN  46204 

 

MARYLAND Office of the Attorney General 

Division of Securities 

200 St. Paul Place 

Baltimore, MD  21202-2020 

(410) 576-6360 

Maryland Securities 

Commissioner 

200 St. Paul Place 

Baltimore, MD  21202-2020 

(410) 576-6360 

MICHIGAN Michigan Department of Attorney General 

Consumer Protection Division 

Antitrust and Franchise Unit 

670 Law Building 

Lansing, MI  48913 

(517) 373-7117 

Michigan Department of 

Commerce, Corporations and 

Securities Bureau 
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State State Agency Agent for Service of Process 

MINNESOTA Minnesota Department of Commerce 

85 7th Place East, Suite 280 

St. Paul, MN  55101-2198 

(651) 539-1500 

Minnesota Commissioner of 

Commerce 

NEW YORK NYS Department of Law 

Investor Protection Bureau 

28 Liberty Street, 21st Floor 

New York, NY  10005 

(212) 416-8222 Phone 

Attention: New York Secretary of 

State 

New York Department of State 

One Commerce Plaza 

99 Washington Avenue, 6th Floor 

Albany, NY 11231-0001 

(518) 473-2492 

NORTH 

DAKOTA 

North Dakota Securities Department 

600 East Boulevard 

State Capitol, 14th Floor, Dept. 414 

Bismarck, ND  58505-0510 

(701) 328-4712 

North Dakota Securities 

Commissioner 

OREGON Department of Consumer and Business Services 

Division of Finance and Corporate Labor and 

Industries Building 

Salem, Oregon 97310 

(503) 378-4387 

Director of the Department of 

Consumer and Business Services 

RHODE 

ISLAND 

Department of Business Regulation 

Division of Securities 

1511 Pontiac Avenue, Building 69-1 

Cranston, RI 02920 

(401) 462-9585 

Director of Rhode Island 

Department of Business 

Regulation 

SOUTH 

DAKOTA 

Division of Insurance 

Securities Regulation 

124 South Euclid, Suite 104 

Pierre, SD  57501 

(605) 773-3563 

Director of Insurance-Securities 

Regulation 

VIRGINIA State Corporation Commission 

Division of Securities and Retail Franchising 

1300 East Main Street, 9th Floor 

Richmond, VA  23219 

(804) 371-9051 

Clerk of State Corporation 

Commission 

1300 East Main Street, 1st Floor 

Richmond, VA  23219 

(804) 371-9733 

WASHINGTON Department of Financial Institutions 

Securities Division 

P.O. Box 41200 

Olympia, WA  98504-1200 

 (360) 902-8760 

Director of Washington Financial 

Institutions 

Securities Division 

150 Israel Road, SW 

Tumwater, WA  98501 

 

WISCONSIN Wisconsin Securities Commissioner 

Securities and Franchise Registration 

345 W. Washington Avenue 

Madison, WI  53703 

(608) 266-8559 

Commissioner of Securities of 

Wisconsin 
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DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ADDENDUM – CALIFORNIA 

 
Risk Factors: 

The registration of this franchise offering by the California Department of Financial Protection and 

Innovation does not constitute approval, recommendation, or endorsement by the commissioner.  

Neither the franchisor, nor any person or franchise broker in Item 2 of this Offering Circular is 

subject to any currently effective order of any national securities association or national securities exchange, 

as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.S.A 78a et seq., suspending or expelling such 

person from membership in such association or exchange. 

 

You must sign a general release if you renew or transfer your franchise.  California Corporations 

Code 31512 voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise Investment Law (California Corporations 

Code 31000 through 31516). Business and Professions Code 200010 voids a waiver of our rights under the 

Franchise Relations Act (Business and Professions code 2000000 through 20043). 

 

THE CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES THAT A COPY OF ALL 

PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE BE DELIVERED 

TOGETHER WITH THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT AT LEAST 14 DAYS PRIOR TO EXECUTION 

OF AGREEMENT. 

 

Additional Disclosures per Rule 310.114 (c):  

 

California Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043 provide rights to the 

franchise concerning termination, transfer or non-renewal of a franchise.  If the franchise agreement 

contains a provision that is inconsistent with the law, the law will control.  

 

The franchise agreement provides for termination upon bankruptcy.  This provision may not be 

enforceable under the federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C.A. Section 101 and following). 

 

The franchise agreement contains a covenant not to compete, which extends beyond the termination 

of the franchise.  This provision may not be enforceable under California law.  The franchise agreement 

contains a liquidated damages clause. Under California Civil Code Section 1671, certain liquidated 

damages clauses are unenforceable.  

 

The franchise agreement requires binding arbitration. The arbitration will occur at Tampa, Florida 

with the costs being borne by the losing party.  Prospective franchisees are encouraged to consult private 

legal counsel to determine the applicability of California and federal laws (such as Business and Professions 

Code Section 20040.5, Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281, and the Federal Arbitration Act) to any 

provisions of a franchise agreement restricting venue to a forum outside of the State of California. 

 

The franchise agreement requires application of the laws of Florida. This provision may not be 

enforceable under California law. 

 

Section 31125 of the Franchise Investment Law requires us to give to you a disclosure document 

approved by the Commissioner of the Department of Financial Protection and Innovation before we ask 

you to consider a material modification of your franchise agreement.  

 

Our web URL is www.martinizingfranchise.com.  

http://www.martinizingfranchise.com/
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OUR WEBSITE HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED OR APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND INNOVATION. ANY COMPLAINTS 

CONCERNING THE CONTENT OF THIS WEBSITE MAY BE DIRECTED TO THE CALIFORNIA 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND INNOVATION at www.dfpi.ca.gov. 

The highest interest rate allowed by law in California for late payments is 10% annually. 

Franchisees must sign a personal guaranty, making you and your spouse individually liable for your 

financial obligations under the agreement if you are married. The guaranty will place your and your 

spouse’s marital and personal assets at risk, perhaps including your house, if your franchise fails.  

You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees, from outlets 

that we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that we control. 

 

Any provision of a franchise agreement, franchise disclosure document, acknowledgement, questionnaire, 

or other writing, including any exhibit thereto, disclaiming or denying any of the following shall be deemed 

contrary to public policy and shall be void and unenforceable:  

 

a) Representations made by the franchisor or its personnel or agents to a prospective franchisee.  

 

b) Reliance by a franchisee on any representations made by the franchisor or its personnel or 

agents.  

c) Reliance by a franchisee on the franchise disclosure document, including any exhibit thereto.  

 

d) Violations of any provision of this division.  

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the 

commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any 

applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any 

statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This 

provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise. 

 

  

http://www.dfpi.ca.gov/
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CALIFORNIA ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection 

with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims 

under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance 

on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the 

franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the 

franchise. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this Rider concurrently with 

the execution of the Franchise Agreement this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 

 

MARTINIZING INTERNATIONAL, LLC  _____________________________ 

 

FRANCHISOR      FRANCHISEE (Print Name) 

 

 

 

By:__________________________   By:___________________________ 

        Kevin A. DuBois 

Title: CEO      Title:_________________________ 
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ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT PURSUANT TO 

THE HAWAII FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW 

 

 These franchises will be/have been filed under the Franchise Investment Law of the State of Hawaii. 

Filing does not constitute approval, recommendation or endorsement by the Director of Commerce and 

Consumer Affairs or a finding by the Director of Commerce and Consumer Affairs that the information 

provided herein is true, complete and not misleading.  

 

 The Franchise Investment Law makes it unlawful to offer or sell any franchise in this state without 

first providing to the prospective franchisee, or subfranchisor, at least seven (7) days prior to the execution 

by the prospective franchisee of any binding franchise or other agreement, or at least seven days prior to 

the payment of any consideration by the franchisee, or subfranchisor, whichever occurs first, a copy of the 

Disclosure Document, together with a copy of all proposed agreements relating to the sale of the franchise. 

 

 This Disclosure Document contains a summary only of certain material provisions of the franchise 

agreement.  The contract or agreement should be referred to for a statement of all rights, conditions, 

restrictions and obligations of both the franchisor and the franchisee.  

 

No release language set forth in the franchise agreement shall relieve us or any other person, 

directly or indirectly, from liability imposed by laws concerning franchising in the State of Hawaii. 

 

Registered agent in the state authorized to receive service of process: 

 

Hawaii Commissioner of Securities 

Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs 

Business Registration 

335 Merchant Street, Room 203 

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 

808-586-2727 
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ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT PURSUANT TO 

THE INDIANA FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE LAW AND THE INDIANA DECEPTIVE 

FRANCHISE PRACTICES ACT 

 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in the Disclosure Document of Franchise Agreement, 

the following provisions shall supersede and apply to all franchises offered and sold in the State of Indiana: 

 

1. The laws of the State of Indiana supersede any provisions of the Franchise Agreement, the other 

agreements or Florida law if such provisions are in conflict with Indiana law. 

 

2. The prohibition by Indiana Code §23-2-2.7-1(7) against unilateral termination of the franchise 

without good cause or in bad faith, good cause being defined therein as material breach of the 

Franchise Agreement, shall supersede the provisions of the Franchise Agreement in the State of 

Indiana to the extent they may be inconsistent with such prohibition. 

 

3. Liquidated damages and termination penalties are prohibited by law in the State of Indiana and, 

therefore, the Disclosure Document and the Franchise Agreement are amended by the deletion of 

all references to liquidated damages and termination penalties and the addition of the following 

language to the original language that appears therein: 

 

“Notwithstanding any such termination, and in addition to the obligations of the Franchisee as 

otherwise provided, or in the event of termination or cancellation of the Franchise Agreement under 

any of the other provisions therein, the Franchisee nevertheless shall be, continue and remain liable 

to Franchisor for any and all damages which Franchisor has sustained or may sustain by reason of 

such default or defaults and the breach of the Franchise Agreement on the part of the Franchisee 

for the unexpired Term of the Franchise Agreement. 

 

At the time of such termination of the Franchise Agreement, the Franchisee covenants to pay to 

Franchisor within ten (10) days after demand as compensation all damages, losses, costs and 

expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees) incurred by Franchisor, and/or amounts which 

would otherwise be payable thereunder but for such termination for and during the remainder of 

the unexpired Term of the Franchise Agreement.  This Agreement does not constitute a waiver of 

the Franchisee’s right to a trial on any of the above matters.” 

 

4. No release language set forth in the Disclosure Document or Franchise Agreement shall relieve 

Franchisor or any other person, directly or indirectly, from liability imposed by the laws concerning 

franchising of the State of Indiana. 

 

5. The Franchise Agreement is amended to provide that such agreement will be construed in 

accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana. 

 

6. Any provision in the Franchise Agreement which designates jurisdiction or venue, or requires the 

Franchisee to agree to jurisdiction or venue, in a forum outside of Indiana, is deleted from any 

Franchise Agreement issued in the State of Indiana. 
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DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ADDENDUM – ILLINOIS 

Illinois law governs the agreements between the parties to this franchise. 

 

Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act provides that any provision in a franchise agreement that 

designates jurisdiction or venue outside the State of Illinois is void.  However, a franchise agreement may 

provide for arbitration outside of Illinois. 

 

Section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act provides that any condition, stipulation or provision 

purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with the Illinois Franchise 

Disclosure Act or any other law of Illinois is void.  

 

Your rights upon termination and non-renewal of a franchise agreement are set forth in sections 19 and 20 

of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act. 

 

No statement, questionnaire or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with 

the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of: (i) waiving any claims under any 

applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on behalf of 

the Franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the 

franchise. 
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FRANCHISE AGREEMENT RIDER – ILLINOIS 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in the Franchise Agreement to which this Rider 

is attached, the following terms and conditions shall control: 

 

Illinois law governs the agreements between the parties to this franchise. 

 

 Section 13.13 and 13.14 are hereby amended to provide that jurisdiction and venue must be in a 

forum within the State of Illinois, subject, however, to the arbitration provisions of the Agreement set forth 

in Section 13.12,.which provide for arbitration outside of Illinois  

 

Section 13.15 is hereby amended to provide that any condition, stipulation, or provision purporting 

to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with any provision of the Illinois Franchise 

Disclosure Act (the “Act”) or any other law of the State of Illinois is void. This section shall not prevent 

any person from entering into a settlement agreement or executing a general release regarding a potential 

or actual lawsuit filed under any of the provisions of the Act, nor shall it prevent the arbitration of any claim 

purchase to the provisions of Title 9 of the United States Code. 

 

Your rights upon termination and non-renewal of a franchise agreement are set forth in sections 19 

and 20 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act. 

 

No statement, questionnaire or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection 

with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of: (i) waiving any claims under 

any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on behalf 

of the Franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with 

the franchise. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this Rider concurrently 

with the execution of the Franchise Agreement this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 

 

MARTINIZING INTERNATIONAL, LLC  _____________________________ 

 

FRANCHISOR      FRANCHISEE (Print Name) 

 

 

By:__________________________   By:___________________________ 

     Kevin A. DuBois 

Title: CEO      Title:_________________________ 
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DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ADDENDUM – MARYLAND 

Item 5 is hereby supplemented as follows:   

 

Based upon the franchisor's financial condition, the Maryland Securities Commissioner has required a 

financial assurance. Therefore, all initial fees and payments owed by franchisees shall be deferred until the 

franchisor completes its pre-opening obligations under the franchise agreement. 

 

Item 17 is hereby amended as follows:   

 

a) A Franchisee may bring a lawsuit in Maryland for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise 

Registration and Disclosure Law.   

b) Any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law must be brought 

within 3 years after the grant of the Franchise. 

 

Item 17 and Exhibit G are hereby amended to state that pursuant to COMAR 02.02.08.16L, the general 

release required as a condition of renewal, sale, and/or assignment/transfer shall not apply to any liability 

under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.  

 

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection 

with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under 

any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii)disclaiming reliance on any 

statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This 

provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise. 
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FRANCHISE AGREEMENT RIDER – MARYLAND 

A Franchisee may bring a lawsuit in Maryland for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise 

Registration and Disclosure Law.   

 

Any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law must be brought 

within 3 years after the grant of the Franchise. 

 

All representations requiring prospective franchisees to assent to a release, estoppel or waiver of 

liability are not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel, or waiver of any liability incurred under 

the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law. 

 

The Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law prohibits a franchisor from requiring a 

franchisee’s assent to a release of liability under that Law as a condition for the sale, renewal, assignment 

or transfer of the franchise. To the extent of any inconsistencies with the Maryland Franchise Registration 

and Disclosure Law contained in Section 9.2(1) of the Franchise Agreement, such inconsistent provisions 

are hereby deleted. 

 

Section 1.2 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety. You recognize, however, 

that, in all of their dealings with you, our officers, directors, employees and agents act only in a 

representative, and not in an individual, capacity.  All business dealings between you and such persons as 

a result of this Agreement are solely between you and us. 

 

Section 2.1 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby supplemented with the following: “Based upon 

the franchisor's financial condition, the Maryland Securities Commissioner has required a financial 

assurance. Therefore, all initial fees and payments owed by franchisees shall be deferred until the franchisor 

completes its pre-opening obligations under the franchise agreement.” 

 

Section 13.18 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety. 

 

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection 

with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under 

any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii)disclaiming reliance on any 

statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This 

provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise. 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this Rider concurrently with 

the execution of the Franchise Agreement this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 

 

MARTINIZING INTERNATIONAL, LLC  _____________________________ 

 

FRANCHISOR      FRANCHISEE (Print Name) 

 

 

 

By:__________________________   By:___________________________ 

        Kevin A. DuBois 

Title: CEO      Title:_________________________ 
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ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT AND  

AMENDMENT TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT  

PURSUANT TO THE MINNESOTA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW 
 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in the Disclosure Document and/or Franchise 

Agreement, as applicable, the following provisions shall supersede and apply to all franchises offered and 

sold in the State of Minnesota: 

 

1. The following language shall be added to the Disclosure Document and the Franchise Agreement: 

 

“The Minnesota Department of Commerce requires the Franchisor to indemnify Minnesota 

franchisees against liability to third parties resulting from claims by third parties that the 

Franchisee’s use of the tradename infringes trademark rights of the third party.  Franchisor 

indemnifies Franchisee against the consequences of Franchisee’s use of the tradename in 

accordance with the requirements of the license, and, as a condition to indemnification, Franchisee 

must provide notice to Franchisor of any such claims within ten (10) days and tender the defense 

of the claim to Franchisor.  If Franchisor accepts the tender of defense, Franchisor has the right to 

manage the defense of the claim including the right to compromise, settle, or otherwise resolve the 

claim, and to determine whether to appeal a final determination of the claim.”  

 

2. The Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement are amended as follows: 

“With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, Franchisor will comply with 

Minn.Stat.Sec. 80C.14, Subds 3, 4 and 5, which require, except in certain specific cases, that a 

Franchisee be given ninety (90) day notice of termination (with sixty (60) days to cure) and one 

hundred eighty (180) day notice for non-renewal of the Franchise Agreement.” 

 

3. No release language set forth in the Franchise Agreement shall relieve Franchisor or any other 

person, directly or indirectly, from liability imposed by the laws concerning franchising of the State 

of Minnesota. 

 

4. Liquidated damages and termination penalties are prohibited by law in the State of Minnesota and, 

therefore, the Franchise Agreement is amended by the addition of the following language to the 

original language that appears therein: 

 

“Notwithstanding any such termination, and in addition to the obligations of the Franchisee as 

otherwise provided, or in the event the termination or cancellation of the Franchise Agreement 

under any of the other provisions therein, the Franchisee nevertheless shall be, continue and remain 

liable to Franchisor for any and all damages which Franchisor has sustained or may sustain by 

reason of such default or defaults and the breach of the Franchise Agreement on the part of the 

Franchisee for the unexpired term of the Franchise Agreement.  

 

At the time of such termination of the Franchise Agreement, the Franchisee covenants to pay to 

Franchisor within ten (10) days after demand as compensation for all damages, losses, costs and 

expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees) incurred by Franchisor, and/or amounts which 

would otherwise be payable thereunder but for such termination for and during the remainder of 

the unexpired Operating Term of the Franchise Agreement.  This does not constitute a waiver of 

the Franchisee’s right to a trial on any of the above matters.” 

 

5. Item 17 of the Disclosure Document is amended to add the following and the following language 

will appear at the end of any Franchise Agreement issued in the State of Minnesota: 
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“Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C and Minn. Rule Part 2860-4400J, this Section shall 

not in any way abrogate or reduce any rights of the Franchisee as provided for in the Minnesota 

Statutes Chapter 8OC.” 

 

6. The Disclosure Document and the Franchise Agreement are amended as follows: 

 

“Nothing contained herein shall limit Franchisee’s rights to submit matters to the jurisdiction of the 

courts of Minnesota to the full extent required by Minn. Rule 2860-4400J.” 

 

7. The Franchisee cannot consent to the Franchisor obtaining injunctive relief.  The Franchisor may 

seek injunctive relief.  See Minn. Rule 2860.4400J.  Also, a court will determine if a bond is 

required. 

 

8. Any limitations of claims set forth in the Franchise Agreement must comply with Minnesota 

Statutes, Section 80C.17, Subd 5. 

 

9. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection 

with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims 

under any applicable state franchise law, including, fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming 

reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf 

of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed with the 

franchise.  

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this Minnesota 

Amendment concurrently with the execution of the Franchise Agreement this ________ day of 

__________________, 20____. 

 

 

 

MARTINIZING INTERNATIONAL, LLC  _____________________________ 

FRANCHISOR      FRANCHISEE (Print Name) 

 

 

 

By:__________________________   By:___________________________ 

        Kevin A. DuBois 

 

Title: CEO      Title:_________________________ 
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DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ADDENDUM – NEW YORK 
 

1. The following information is added to the cover page of the Franchise Disclosure Document: 

 

INFORMATION COMPARING FRANCHISORS IS AVAILABLE.  CALL THE STATE 

ADMINISTRATORS LISTED IN EXHIBIT D OR YOUR PUBLIC LIBRARY FOR SOURCES OF 

INFORMATION.  REGISTRATION OF THIS FRANCHISE BY NEW YORK STATE DOES NOT 

MEAN THAT NEW YORK STATE RECOMMENDS IT OR HAS VERIFIED THE 

INFORMATION IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.  IF YOU LEARN THAT 

ANYTHING IN THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT IS UNTRUE, CONTACT THE 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF LAW, 

INVESTOR PROTECTION BUREAU, 28 LIBERTY STREET, 21ST FLOOR, NEW YORK, NY 

10005.  THE FRANCHISOR MAY, IF IT CHOOSES, NEGOTIATE WITH YOU ABOUT ITEMS 

COVERED IN THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.  HOWEVER, THE 

FRANCHISOR CANNOT USE THE NEGOTIATING PROCESS TO PREVAIL UPON A 

PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE TO ACCEPT TERMS WHICH ARE LESS FAVORABLE THAN 

THOSE SET FORTH IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. 

 

2. The following is added at the end of Item 3: 

 

Except as provided above, with regard to the Franchisor, its predecessor, any person identified in 

Item 2, or any affiliate offering franchises under the franchisor’s principal trademark: 

A. No such party has any administrative, criminal or civil action pending against that person, 

alleging: a felony, a violation of a franchise, antitrust or securities law; fraud, embezzlement, 

fraudulent conversion, misappropriation of property; unfair or deceptive practices or 

comparable civil or misdemeanor allegations. 

 

B. No such party has pending actions, other than routine litigation incidental to the business, which 

are significant in the context of the number of franchisees and the size, nature or financial 

condition of the franchise system or its business operations. 

 

C. No such party has been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo contendere to a felony charge or, 

within the ten-year period immediately preceding the application for registration, has been 

convicted of or has pleaded nolo contendere to a misdemeanor charge or has been the subject 

of a civil action alleging:  violation of a franchise, antifraud or securities law; fraud, 

embezzlement, fraudulent conversion or misappropriation of property, or unfair or deceptive 

practices or comparable allegations. 

 

D. No such party is subject to any currently effective injunctive or restrictive order or decree 

relating to franchise, or under a federal, state, or Canadian franchise, securities, antitrust, trade 

regulation or trade practice law, resulting from a concluded or pending action or proceeding 

brought by a public agency; or is subject to any currently effective order of any national 

securities association or national securities exchange as defined in the Securities Exchange Act 

of 1934, suspending or expelling such persons from membership in such association or 

exchange; or is subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order relating to any 

other business activity as a result of an action brought by a public agency or department, 

including without limitation, actions affecting a license as a real estate broker or sales agent. 
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3. The following is added to the end of Item 4:     During the ten-year period immediately before the 

date of this Franchise Disclosure Document,  neither the Franchisor, its affiliate, its predecessor, 

officers or general partner has (a) filed as a debtor (or had filed against it) a petition to start an 

action under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code; (b) obtained a discharge of its debts under the bankruptcy 

code; or (c) was a principal officer of a company or a general partner in a partnership that either 

filed as a debtor (or had filed against it) a petition to start an action under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code 

or that obtained a discharge of its debts under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code during or within one (1) 

year after the officer or general partner of Franchisor held this position in the company or 

partnership. 

 

4. The following is added to the end of Item 5:   The initial franchise fee constitutes part of our general 

operating funds and will be used as such in our discretion. 

 

5. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of Item 17(c) titled “Requirements 

for franchisee to renew or extend,” and Item 17(m), entitled “Conditions for franchisor approval of 

transfer”: 

 

However, to the extent required by applicable law; all rights you enjoy and any causes of action 

arising in your favor from the provisions of Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of 

New York and the regulations issued thereunder shall remain in full force; it being the intent of this 

proviso that the non-waiver provisions of General Business law Sections 687.4 and 687.5 be 

satisfied. 

 

6. The following language replaces the “Summary” section of Item 17(d), titled “Termination by 

franchisee”: 

 

You may terminate the Agreement on any grounds available by law. 

 

7. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” section of Item 17(j), titled “Assignment of 

contract by franchisor”: 

 

However, no assignment will be made except to an assignee who in good faith and judgment of the 

franchisor, is willing and financially able to assume the franchisor’s obligations under the Franchise 

Agreement. 

 

8. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” section of Item 17(v), titled “Choice of forum”, 

and Item 17(w), titled “Choice of Law”: 

 

The foregoing choice of law should not be considered a waiver of any right conferred upon the 

franchisor or upon the franchisee by Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of New 

York. 
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FRANCHISE AGREEMENT RIDER – NEW YORK 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in the Franchise Agreement to which this Rider 

is attached, the following terms and conditions shall control: 

 

1. All rights enjoyed by Franchisee and any causes of action arising in its favor from the provisions 

of Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of New York and the regulations issued 

thereunder shall remain in force; it being the intent of this proviso that the non-waiver provisions 

of General Business Law, Section 687.4 and 687.5 be satisfied. 

 

2. You may terminate the Agreement on any grounds available by law. 

 

3. With regard to Franchisor’s right of assignment set forth in Article 9.1, no assignment will be made 

except to an assignee who in good faith and judgment of the franchisor, is willing and financially 

able to assume the franchisor’s obligations under this Agreement. 

 

4. The choice of law provision in Article 13.13 should not be considered a waiver of any right 

conferred upon the franchisor or upon the franchisee by Article 33 of the General Business Law of 

the State of New York. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this Rider concurrently 

with the execution of the Franchise Agreement this ________ day of __________________, 20____. 

 

 

 

MARTINIZING INTERNATIONAL, LLC  _____________________________ 

FRANCHISOR      FRANCHISEE (Print Name) 

 

 

By:__________________________  By:___________________________ 

     Kevin A. DuBois 

Title: CEO     Title:_________________________ 
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DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ADDENDUM  

and 

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT RIDER 

NORTH DAKOTA 
 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in the Disclosure Document, the following provisions 

shall supersede and apply to all franchises offered and sold in the State of North Dakota: 

1. Liquidated damages and termination penalties are prohibited by law in the State of North Dakota:  If a 

Franchise is so terminated, and in addition to the obligations of the Franchisee as otherwise provided 

herein, Franchisor shall retain the full amount of any fees heretofore paid to Franchisor and Franchisee 

shall continue to remain liable to Franchisor for any and all damages which Franchisor has sustained 

or may sustain by reason of such default or defaults and the breach of the Franchise Agreement on the 

part of the Franchisee for the unexpired term of the Franchise Agreement.   

 

2. The laws of the State of North Dakota supersede any provisions of the Franchise Agreement, the other 

agreements or Florida law if such provisions are in conflict with North Dakota law. 

 

3. Any provision of the Franchise Agreement which designates jurisdiction or venue, or requires 

Franchisee to agree to jurisdiction or venue, in a forum outside of North Dakota, is deleted from any 

Franchise Agreement issued in the State of North Dakota. 

 

4. The laws of the State of North Dakota do not allow for the following statement and they are therefore 

deleted from any Franchise Agreement issued in the State of North Dakota: 

 

i. A general release to be signed upon renewal; and 

ii. The requirement that franchisees consent to termination or liquidated damages, a 

waiver of trial by jury, a waiver of exemplary and punitive damages, and/or to a 

limitation of claims within one (1) year. 

 

5. The Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement are amended adding the following statement to 

each: 

 

“Covenants not to compete, such as those mentioned herein, are generally considered unenforceable in 

the State of North Dakota.” 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this Addendum and Rider 

concurrently with the execution of the Franchise Agreement this ______ day of _____________, 20____. 

 

MARTINIZING INTERNATIONAL, LLC   _____________________________ 

FRANCHISOR       FRANCHISEE (Print Name) 

 

 

 

By:__________________________   By:___________________________ 

     Kevin A. DuBois 

 

Title: CEO      Title:_________________________ 
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FRANCHISE AGREEMENT RIDER – RHODE ISLAND 

 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in the Franchise Agreement to which this Rider 

is attached, the following terms and conditions shall control: 

 

 Section 19-28.1-14 of the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act provides that “A provision in a 

franchise agreement restricting jurisdiction or venue to a forum outside this state or requiring the application 

of the laws of another state is void with respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under this Act.” 

 

 The above language has been included in this Offering Circular as a condition to registration.  

Franchisor and the Franchisee do not agree with the above language and believe that each of the provisions 

of the Franchise Agreement, including all choice of law provisions, is fully enforceable.  Franchisor and 

the Franchisee intend to fully enforce all of the provisions of the Franchise Agreement and all other 

documents signed by them, including but not limited to, all venue, choice-of-law, arbitration provisions and 

other dispute avoidance and resolution provisions and to rely on federal pre-emption under the Federal 

Arbitration Act. 

 

 

 

MARTINIZING INTERNATIONAL, LLC  _____________________________ 

FRANCHISOR      FRANCHISEE (Print Name) 

 

By:__________________________   By:___________________________ 

       Kevin A. DuBois 

Title: CEO      Title:_________________________ 
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DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ADDENDUM  

and 

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT RIDER 

SOUTH DAKOTA 

 
To the extent this Addendum is inconsistent with any terms or conditions of the Franchise Agreement or exhibits or 

attachments thereto, or the Disclosure Document, the following provisions shall supersede and apply to all franchises 

offered and sold in the State of South Dakota: 

 

1. Liquidated damages and termination penalties are prohibited by law in the State of North Dakota:  If a Franchise 

is so terminated, and in addition to the obligations of the Franchisee as otherwise provided herein, Franchisor 

shall retain the full amount of any fees heretofore paid to Franchisor and Franchisee shall continue to remain 

liable to Franchisor for any and all damages which Franchisor has sustained or may sustain by reason of such 

default or defaults and the breach of the Franchise Agreement on the part of the Franchisee for the unexpired term 

of the Franchise Agreement.   

 

At the time of such termination of the Franchise Agreement, the Franchisee covenants to pay to Franchisor within 

ten (10) days after demand as compensation all damages, losses, costs and expenses (including reasonable 

attorney’s fees) incurred by Franchisor, and/or amounts which would otherwise be payable thereunder but for 

such termination for and during the remainder of the unexpired term of the Franchise Agreement. 

 

2. Franchise registration, employment, covenants not to compete and other matters of local concern will be governed 

by the laws of the State of South Dakota.  As to contractual and other matters, the Franchise Agreement will be 

and remains subject to the construction, enforcement and interpretation of the laws of Florida.  Any provision in 

the Franchise Agreement which designates jurisdiction or venue, or requires Franchisee to agree to jurisdiction 

or venue, in a forum outside of South Dakota, is deleted from any Franchise Agreement issued in the State of 

South Dakota. 

 

3. No release language set forth in the Franchise Agreement shall relieve Franchisor or any other person, directly or 

indirectly, from liability imposed by the laws concerning franchising of the State of South Dakota. 

 

4. Termination provisions covering breach of the Franchise Agreement, failure to meet performance and quality 

standards, and failure to make royalty payments contained in the Franchise Agreement shall afford Franchisee 

thirty (30) days written notice with an opportunity to cure said default prior to termination. 

 

5. REGISTRATION OF THIS FRANCHISE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL OR 

RECOMMENDATION OF THE FRANCHISE BY THE DIRECTOR. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this Addendum and Rider concurrently 

with the execution of the Franchise Agreement this ______ day of _____________, 20____. 

 

MARTINIZING INTERNATIONAL, LLC   _____________________________ 

FRANCHISOR       FRANCHISEE (Print Name) 

 

By:__________________________   By:___________________________ 

     Kevin A. DuBois 

 

Title: CEO      Title:_________________________  
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WASHINGTON ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 
 

In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection 

Act, Chapter 19.100 RCW will prevail.  

 

RCW 19.100.180 may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor 

including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise. There may also be court decisions 

which may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including the 

areas of termination and renewal of your franchise.  

 

In any arbitration or mediation involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or 

mediation site will be either in the state of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time 

of the arbitration or mediation, or as determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of arbitration 

or mediation. In addition, if litigation is not precluded by the franchise agreement, a franchisee may 

bring an action or proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation 

of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.  

 

A release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee may not include rights under the Washington 

Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rule or order thereunder except when executed pursuant to 

a negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented by 

independent counsel. Provisions such as those which unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of 

limitations period for claims under the Act, or rights or remedies under the Act such as a right to a jury 

trial, may not be enforceable.  

 

Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect the franchisor’s reasonable estimated or 

actual costs in effecting a transfer.  

 

Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an 

employee, including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s earnings from the party 

seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted 

annually for inflation). In addition, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an 

independent contractor of a franchisee under RCW 49.62.030 unless the independent contractor’s 

earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $250,000 per year (an amount 

that will be adjusted annually for inflation). As a result, any provisions contained in the franchise 

agreement or elsewhere that conflict with these limitations are void and unenforceable in Washington. 

 

RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining, or prohibiting a franchisee from (i) 

soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring any 

employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such provisions contained in the franchise agreement or 

elsewhere are void and unenforceable in Washington. 
 

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with 

the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any 

applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any 

statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This 

provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.  
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WASHINGTON FRANCHISE AGREEMENT ADDENDUM  
 

In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection 

Act, Chapter 19.100 RCW will prevail.  

 

RCW 19.100.180 may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor 

including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise. There may also be court decisions 

which may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including the 

areas of termination and renewal of your franchise.  

 

In any arbitration or mediation involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or 

mediation site will be either in the state of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time 

of the arbitration or mediation, or as determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of arbitration 

or mediation. In addition, if litigation is not precluded by the franchise agreement, a franchisee may 

bring an action or proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation 

of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.  

 

A release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee may not include rights under the Washington 

Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rule or order thereunder except when executed pursuant to 

a negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented by 

independent counsel. Provisions such as those which unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of 

limitations period for claims under the Act, or rights or remedies under the Act such as a right to a jury 

trial, may not be enforceable.  

 

Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect the franchisor’s reasonable estimated or 

actual costs in effecting a transfer.  

 

Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an 

employee, including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s earnings from the party 

seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted 

annually for inflation). In addition, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an 

independent contractor of a franchisee under RCW 49.62.030 unless the independent contractor’s 

earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $250,000 per year (an amount 

that will be adjusted annually for inflation). As a result, any provisions contained in the franchise 

agreement or elsewhere that conflict with these limitations are void and unenforceable in Washington. 

 

RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining, or prohibiting a franchisee from (i) 

soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring any 

employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such provisions contained in the franchise agreement or 

elsewhere are void and unenforceable in Washington. 

 

Section 1.2 of the Franchise Agreement does not apply in Washington. 

 
Section 12.4 of the Franchise Agreement is amended to state that:  

 

“Franchisees have no obligation to indemnify or hold harmless an indemnified party for losses to the extent 

that they are determined to have been caused solely and directly by the indemnified party’s gross 

negligence, willful misconduct, strict liability, or fraud.” 
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No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the 

commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any 

applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any 

statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This 

provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise. 

 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this Addendum and Rider 

concurrently with the execution of the Franchise Agreement this ______ day of _____________, 20____. 

 

MARTINIZING INTERNATIONAL, LLC  _____________________________ 

FRANCHISOR      FRANCHISEE (Print Name) 

 

 

 

By:__________________________   By:___________________________ 

     Kevin A. DuBois 

Title: CEO      Title:_________________________ 
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DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ADDENDUM – WISCONSIN 

 

Franchise Registrations are governed in Wisconsin by the Wisconsin Franchise Investment Law,Wis. Stat. 

Ch. 553, and the Wisconsin Administrative Code, DFI-Sec Chapters 31-36. 

 

The Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law, Wis. Stat. Ch. 135 applies to most, if not all, franchise agreements 

and prohibits the termination, cancellation, non-renewal or the substantial change of the competitive 

circumstances of a dealership agreement without good cause. It further provides that ninety (90) days prior 

written notice of a proposed termination, etc. must be given to the dealer. The dealer has sixty (60) days to 

cure the deficiency and if the deficiency is cured, the notice is void. Section 17 of this Franchise Disclosure 

Document and the corresponding section of the franchise should state that the Wisconsin Fair Dealership 

Law supersedes any provisions contained in the franchise or license agreement that are inconsistent with 

that Law.  

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this Addendum and Rider 

concurrently with the execution of the Franchise Agreement this ______ day of _____________, 20____. 

 

MARTINIZING INTERNATIONAL, LLC   _____________________________ 

FRANCHISOR       FRANCHISEE (Print Name) 

 

 

 

By:__________________________   By:___________________________ 

        Kevin A. DuBois 

Title: CEO      Title:_________________________ 

 

  

http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/553
http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/553
http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/code/admin_code/dfi/dfi_sec
http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/135
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Exhibit “F” — Table of Contents, Operations Manual 

 

 

  



 
MARTINIZING INTERNATIONAL, LLC 

FRANCHISE OPERATIONS MANUAL 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
Section 1 - Welcome .............................................................................................................. 1 

Section 1.1 Welcome and Use of Manual ……………………………………………………………………………………………3 

Section 1.2 Business Operations …………………………………………………………………………………………………………9 

Section 1.3 Human Resources ..…………………………………………………………………………………………………………17 

Section 2 – Operations  ........................................................................................................ 27 
Section 2.1 Front Counter …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………29 
Section 2.2 Martinizing Lot System …………………………………………………………………………………………………..37 

Section 2.3 Spot Removal ……………………………………..………………………………………………………………………….50 

Section 2.4 Shirts – Laundry …………………………………………………………………………………..…………………………68 

Section 2.5 Finishing ……………………………………………………………………………………………………..………………….79 

Section 2.6 Inspection and Quality Control  …………………………………………………………………………………… 101 

Section 2.7 Assembly Packaging and Racking ………………………………………………………………….………………108 

Section 2.8 Wash Dry Fold & Bag Program …………………………………………………………………….……………….125 

Section 2.9 Handling Customer Complaints …………………………………………………………………….………………133 

Section 2.10 Industry Knowledge ………………………………………………………………………….………………………..154 

Section 2.11 POS & Reporting ……………………………………………………………………………….………………………..189 

Section 3 - Marketing ......................................................................................................... 213 
Section 3.1 Marketing …………………………………………………………………………….………………………………………215 
Section 3.2 Brand Standards Guide ……….…..…………………………………………………………………………………..220 

Section 4 – Residential and Commercial Pick Up & Delivery................................................. 230 
Section 4.1 Residential Pick Up & Delivery ……………………………………………………………..……………………..232 
Section 4.2 Commercial Pick Up & Delivery  …………………………………………………………………..………………253 
Section 4.3 Delivery Vehicle Operations …………………………………………………………………………………………277 

Section 5 – Lockers and On Demand ………………………………………………………………………………… 294 
Section 5.1 Locker Sales and On Demand …………………………………………………………………..….………………296 

     Section 5.2 Locker Assembly and Installation…………………………….………………………………….………………..309 
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Exhibit “G” — General Release 
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GENERAL RELEASE 

This release (the “Release”) is given this day of ______________________ by     

 ,    a(n)      , with its principal place of business located at     

    (“Franchisee”) and    ‘s   principals      , an 

individual residing at         and (“Principal(s)”). 

Franchisee and Principal(s), on behalf of themselves and their respective officers, directors, employees, 

successors, assigns, heirs, personal representatives, and all other persons acting on their behalf or claiming under them 

(collectively, the “Franchisee Releasors”), hereby release, discharge and hold harmless Martinizing International, LLC 

(“Franchisor”) and Franchisor’s parents, subsidiaries, affiliates, officers, directors, members, shareholders, 

employees, agents, attorneys, successors, and assigns (collectively, the “Franchisor Releasees”) from any suits, 

claims, controversies, rights, promises, debts, liabilities, demands, obligations, costs, expenses, actions, and 

causes of action of every nature, character and description, in law or in equity, whether presently known or 

unknown, vested or contingent, suspected or unsuspected arising under, relating to, or in connection with the 

Franchise Agreement dated      between Franchisee and Franchisor and any related 

agreements and the relationship created thereby, or the Franchised Business operated under the Franchise 

Agreement, or any claims or representations made relative to the sale of the franchise to operate such Franchised 

Business or under any federal or state franchise or unfair or deceptive trade practice laws, which any of the 

Franchisee Releasors now own or hold or have at any time heretofore owned or held against the Franchisor 

Releasees (collectively, the “Franchisee Released Claims”).  

FRANCHISEE AND PRINCIPAL(S) ON BEHALF OF THEMSELVES AND THE FRANCHISEE 

RELEASORS WAIVE ANY RIGHTS AND BENEFITS CONFERRED BY ANY APPLICABLE PROVISION 

OF LAW EXISTING UNDER ANY FEDERAL, STATE OR POLITICAL SUBDIVISION THEREOF WHICH 

WOULD INVALIDATE ALL OR ANY PORTION OF THE RELEASE CONTAINED HEREIN BECAUSE 

SUCH RELEASE MAY EXTEND TO CLAIMS WHICH THE FRANCHISEE RELEASORS DO NOT 

KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST IN THEIR FAVOR AT THE TIME OF EXECUTION OF THIS 

AGREEMENT. The Franchisee Releasors also covenant not to bring any suit, action, or proceeding, or make 

any demand or claim of any type, against any Franchisor Releasees with respect to any Franchisee Released 

Claim, and Franchisee and Principal(s) shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless each of Franchisor Releasees 

against same. 

[Washington Residents: the general release does not apply with respect to claims arising under the Washington 

Franchise Investment Protection Act, RCW 19.100, and the rules adopted thereunder.] 

Release given this day of      by:  

 

FRANCHISEE:      PRINCIPAL: 

          

          

By:       (Print Name)  

   ,   

 (Print Name, Title) 

PRINCIPAL: 

      

 

            

 (Print Name) 
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Exhibit “H” — Franchisee Acknowledgement Statement 
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MARTINIZING FRANCHISEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENT 

 

Acknowledgement of the truthfulness of the statements below are an inducement for the 
Franchisor to enter into a Franchise Agreement.  Notify Franchisor immediately, prior to 
acknowledgment, if any statement below is incomplete or incorrect. 

 No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee 
in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the 
effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud 
in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, 
franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision 
supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise. 

 

1. Franchisee has conducted an independent investigation of all aspects relating to the 
financial, operational and other aspects of the business of operating the Franchised 
Business. Franchisee further acknowledges that, except as may be set forth in 
Franchisor’s Disclosure Document, no representations of performance (financial or 
otherwise) for the Franchised Business provided for in this Agreement has been made 
to Franchisee by Franchisor and Franchisee and any and all Principals hereby waive 
any claim against Franchisor for any business failure Franchisee may experience as a 
franchisee under this Agreement. 

_____ 

Initial 

2. Franchisee has conducted an independent investigation of the business contemplated 
by this Agreement and understands and acknowledges that the business contemplated 
by this Agreement involves business risks making the success of the venture largely 
dependent upon the business abilities and participation of Franchisee and its efforts as 
an independent business operation.   

_____ 

Initial 

3. Franchisee agrees that no claims of success or failure have been made to it or him or 
her prior to signing the Franchise Agreement and that it/she/he understands all the terms 
and conditions of the Franchise Agreement.  Franchisee further acknowledges that the 
Franchise Agreement contains all oral and written agreements, representations and 
arrangements between the parties hereto, and any rights which the respective parties 
hereto may have had under any other previous contracts are hereby cancelled and 
terminated, and that this Agreement cannot be changed or terminated orally.   

_____ 

Initial 

 

4. Franchisee has no knowledge of any representations by Franchisor or its officers, 
directors, shareholders, employees, sales representatives, agents or servants, about 
the business contemplated by the Franchise Agreement that are contrary to the terms 

*NOT FOR USE IN CALIFORNIA OR WASHINGTON 

*The franchise owner is not to sign this Questionnaire if you are a resident of Maryland or 
the business is to be operated in Maryland.  
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of the Franchise Agreement or the documents incorporated herein.  Franchisee 
acknowledges that no representations or warranties are made or implied, except as 
specifically set forth in the Franchise Agreement.  Franchisee represents, as an 
inducement to Franchisor’s entry into this Agreement, that it has made no 
misrepresentations in obtaining the Franchise Agreement.  

_____ 

 Initial 

5. Franchisor expressly disclaims the making of, and Franchisee acknowledges that it has 
not received or relied upon, any warranty or guarantee, express or implied, as to the 
potential volume, profits or success of the business venture contemplated by the 
Franchise Agreement. 

_____ 

Initial 

6. Franchisee acknowledges that Franchisor’s approval or acceptance of Franchisee’s 
Business location does not constitute a warranty, recommendation or endorsement of 
the location for the Franchised Business, nor any assurance by Franchisor that the 
operation of the Franchised Business at the premises will be successful or profitable. 

_____ 

Initial 

7. Franchisee acknowledges that it has received the Martinizing International, LLC, 
Franchise Disclosure Document with a complete copy of the Franchise Agreement and 
all related Attachments and agreements at least fourteen (14) calendar days prior to the 
date on which the Franchise Agreement was executed. Franchisee further 
acknowledges that Franchisee has read such Franchise Disclosure Document and 
understands its contents.   

_____ 

Initial 

8. Franchisee acknowledges that it has had ample opportunity to consult with its own 
attorneys, accountants and other advisors and that the attorneys for Franchisor have 
not advised or represented Franchisee with respect to the Franchise Agreement or the 
relationship thereby created. 

_____ 

Initial 

9. Franchisee, together with Franchisee’s advisers, has sufficient knowledge and 
experience in financial and business matters to make an informed investment decision 
with respect to the Franchise granted by the Franchise Agreement. 

_____ 

Initial 

10. Franchisee is aware of the fact that other present or future franchisees of Franchisor 
may operate under different forms of agreement(s), and consequently that Franchisor’s 



Martinizing FDD 2025 A 
84 

obligations and rights with respect to its various franchisees may differ materially in 
certain circumstances. 

_____ 

Initial 

11. It is recognized by the parties that Franchisor is also (or may become) a manufacturer 
or distributor of certain products under the Marks licensed herein; and it is understood 
that Franchisor does not warrant that such products will not be sold within the 
Franchisee’s Territory by others who may have purchased such products from 
Franchisor. 

_____ 

Initial 

12. BY EXECUTING THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT, FRANCHISEE AND ANY 
PRINCIPAL, INDIVIDUALLY AND ON BEHALF OF FRANCHISEE’S AND SUCH 
PRINCIPAL’S HEIRS, LEGAL REPRESENTATIVES, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, 
HEREBY FOREVER RELEASE AND DISCHARGE MARTINIZING INTERNATIONAL, 
LLC, CLEAN FRANCHISE BRANDS, LLC, AND ANY OF EITHER’S PARENT 
COMPANY, SUBSIDIARIES, DIVISIONS, AFFILIATES, SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNS 
AND DESIGNEES, AND THE FOREGOING ENTITIES’ DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, 
EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, SHAREHOLDERS, SUCCESSORS, DESIGNEES AND 
REPRESENTATIVES FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS AND JUDGMENTS 
RELATING TO OR ARISING UNDER THE STATEMENTS, CONDUCT, CLAIMS OR 
ANY OTHER AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARTIES EXECUTED PRIOR TO THE 
DATE OF THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY 
AND ALL CLAIMS, WHETHER PRESENTLY KNOWN OR UNKNOWN, SUSPECTED 
OR UNSUSPECTED, ARISING UNDER THE FRANCHISE, SECURITIES, TAX OR 
ANTITRUST LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES OR OF ANY STATE OR TERRITORY 
THEREOF. THIS RELEASE SHALL NOT APPLY TO ANY CLAIMS ARISING FROM 
REPRESENTATIONS MADE BY FRANCHISOR IN FRANCHISOR’S FRANCHISE 
DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT RECEIVED BY FRANCHISEE. 

_____ 

Initial 

FRANCHISEE:     PRINCIPAL: 
         
 
By:          
       (Print Name) 
  ,   
(Print Name, Title)     Date:       

Date:     
       PRINCIPAL: 
          
 
          
       (Print Name) 
 
        Date:       
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State Effective Dates 
 
 The following states have franchise laws that require that the Franchise 
Disclosure Document be registered or filed with the states, or be exempt from 
registration: California, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, 
New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington, and 
Wisconsin.  
 
 This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where 
the document is filed, registered, or exempt from registration, as of the Effective 
Date stated below: 
 

State Effective Date 
 

California Pending 

Hawaii Pending 

Illinois Pending 

Indiana Pending 

Maryland Pending 

Michigan November 19, 2024 

Minnesota Pending 

New York Pending 

North Dakota Pending 

Rhode Island Pending 

South Dakota November 15, 2024 

Virginia Pending 

Washington Pending 

 
 
 Other states may require registration, filing, or exemption of a franchise 
under other laws, such as those that regulate the offer and sale of business 
opportunities or seller-assisted marketing plans.  
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RECEIPT 

 

This Franchise Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other 

information in plain language.  Read this Franchise Disclosure Document and all exhibits carefully. 

 

If Martinizing International, LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this Disclosure Document to you 14 

calendar-days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in 

connection with the proposed franchise sale.  New York requires you to receive this Franchise Disclosure 

Document at the earlier of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise 

or other agreement or the payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship. 

 

If Martinizing International, LLC does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or 

misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal and state law may have occurred and should 

be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, DC, 20580, and to your state authority listed on 

Exhibit D. 

 

The name and principal business address and telephone number of each franchise seller offering the franchise 

is: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Issuance Date: June 19, 2025 

 

I received a Disclosure Document dated June 19, 2025, that included the following Exhibits: 

 

A. FRANCHISE AGREEMENT with ADDENDA 

B. GREENEARTH CLEANING LICENSE AGREEMENT 

 C. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 D. STATE ADMINISTRATORS AND AGENTS TO RECEIVE SERVICE OF PROCESS  

E. STATE SPECIFIC ADDENDA 

F. TABLE OF CONTENTS, OPERATIONS MANUAL  

G. GENERAL RELEASE 

H. FRANCHISEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENT 

 STATE EFFECTIVE DATES 
 

 

Date Received:     Date:      

(If other than date signed) 

 

            

      (Signature of recipient) 

 

      Print Name:     

 

 

      Print Address:     

            

 

 

KEEP FOR YOUR RECORDS  

Michael Eisner 

711 5th Avenue South, Suite 210  

Naples, FL 34102 

781-829-9935 
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RECEIPT 

 

This Franchise Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other 

information in plain language.  Read this Franchise Disclosure Document and all exhibits carefully. 

 

If Martinizing International, LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this Disclosure Document to you 14 

calendar-days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in 

connection with the proposed franchise sale.  New York requires you to receive this Franchise Disclosure 

Document at the earlier of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise 

or other agreement or the payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship. 

 

If Martinizing International, LLC does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or 

misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal and state law may have occurred and should 

be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, DC, 20580, and to your state authority listed on 

Exhibit D. 

 

The name and principal business address and telephone number of each franchise seller offering the franchise 

is: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Issuance Date: June 19, 2025 

 

I received a Disclosure Document dated June 19, 2025, that included the following Exhibits: 

 

A. FRANCHISE AGREEMENT with ADDENDA 

B. GREENEARTH CLEANING LICENSE AGREEMENT 

 C. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 D. STATE ADMINISTRATORS AND AGENTS TO RECEIVE SERVICE OF PROCESS  

E. STATE SPECIFIC ADDENDA 

F. TABLE OF CONTENTS, OPERATIONS MANUAL 

G. GENERAL RELEASE 

H. FRANCHISEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENT 

 STATE EFFECTIVE DATES 
 

 

Date Received:     Date:      

(If other than date signed) 

            

      (Signature of recipient) 

 

      Print Name:     

 

      Print Address:     

            

 

Please return signed receipt to:  

Martinizing International, LLC 
711 5th Avenue South, Suite 210  

Naples, FL 34102 

Michael Eisner 

711 5th Avenue South, Suite 210  

Naples, FL 34102 

781-829-9935 
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